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INTRODUCTION TO THE PUBLIC ACCOUNTS OF MANITOBA

The Public Accounts of the Province of Manitoba are prepared by statutory requirement, in accordance
with the Financial Administration Act, which is Chapter F55 of the Continuing Consolidation of the
Statutes of Manitoba. The Public Accounts for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2006 consist of four
volumes:

Volume 1

- This is included in the Government’'s Annual Report

- Section 1 focuses on the entire reporting entity and includes the Summary Financial Statements of
the Government.

- Section 2 consists of the Special Purpose Financial Statements prepared for the Operating Fund.
This section focuses on the Government's stewardship over the assets and operations of central
Government.  Performance is related to the legislative authorities provided by the annual
appropriation of funds by the Legislature through the Estimates process.

Volume 2

- Contains the audited Schedule of Public Sector Compensation Payments of $50,000 or more as paid
through the Consolidated Fund as well as those paid by Special Operating Agencies.

- Contains details of unaudited Consolidated Fund and Special Operating Agencies’ payments in
excess of $5,000 to corporations, firms, individuals, other Governments and Government agencies.

Volume 3

- Contains the details of the Operating Fund Financial Statements.

- Contains the details of the Operating Fund borrowings and guarantees.

- Contains the details of the Operating Fund revenue and expense.

- Contains information provided under Statutory Requirement.

- Contains information concerning certain Operating Fund financial indicators.
- Contains glossary information.

These statements are all unaudited with the exception of the following:
- The Report of Amounts Paid to Members of the Assembly; and

- The Northern Affairs Fund
Volume 4

- Contains the audited financial statements of funds, organizations, agencies and enterprises included
in the Government Reporting Entity.

CONTENTS OF VOLUME 3

Section 1 — Details of Financial Statements
This section provides more detailed information with regard to items reported in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Section 2 — Borrowings and Guarantees
This section provides more detailed information on the Operating Fund direct and guaranteed debt
obligations at the fiscal year end.
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Section 3 — Details of Operating Fund Revenue and Expense

This section provides more detailed information regarding the Operating Fund revenue and expense of
the fiscal year.

Section 4 — Information Provided Under Statutory Requirement
This section provides information that is disclosed in accordance with statutory requirements.

Section 5 — Financial Indicators
This section provides information concerning certain financial indicators.

Section 6 — Glossary of Terms



SECTION 1 DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS PAGE
ASSETS

-Cash and Cash EqUIValents. . . . ... e e e e e e 1-3
- AMOUNES ReECEIVADIE. . . . . 1-5
-L0ans and AQVANCES. . . . ..ottt e 1-7
- LoNg-Term INVESIMENES . . . . . e e 1-10
- Changes in Valuation AllOWanCe. . . . . ... . it e e e e 1-11
S TTUSE ASSBES. . . o 1-12
LIABILITIES

- Accounts Payable, Accrued Charges, Provisions and Deferrals. . . ............ ... ... .. ....... 1-14

- Amounts Held in Trust for Investment or Administration. . . . ........... ... 1-16






DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-3
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at March 31, 2006
2006 2005
$ $
CASH EQUIVALENTS-AT COST

[z U] o) 1Y/ (0] == 1SRRI 155,850,304 125,000,000
BanK Of NOVA SCOLIA.....ccceiuiiiieeiiiiiie ettt e e et e e s naeeeeeans 120,599,268 7,001,371
Bay Street Class A 29,895,040 -
BC IMC REAIY.....cieeiie e ittt ettt e e e et e e e et e e e e et e e e e aabaeaeesntaaaesansnaeaenennes 5,000,000 5,000,000
Canada HOUSING TTUST.........uuiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaassaaneees 191,188,831 184,234,418
Canada Wheat BOAIM...........c.uueiiiiiiiiee it et e e s e e s nnne e e e s nnnneeas - 4,944,150
Canadian Imperial Bank of COMMEICE..........cooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 47,484,296 9,941,200
[OF= = 1o [E= T I\ F= 1) (=T G I U] PR 29,905,700 19,945,600
Canadian WeSterN BanK..........cc.uuveeiiiiireeiiiiiee e esiiee e e e sieee e e sneee e e e snseeee s sneeeaesenneeeeeennnees 5,000,000 5,000,000
(0= 1 (I I 1) SRR 29,819,080 29,829,060
CDP FINANCIAL ..o ettt e e e e e e e e e e e et e aaaeeaeeaaas 24,911,056 24,946,250
Citibank........... 4,296,431 -
CoRe Trust - 22,943,650
DEULISCNE BANK ... e 175,000,000 100,000,000
FINancmente QUEDEC. .........cocuueiee et e e e e st e e e e nnaaee s 9,297,891 9,579,829
Government of Canada BONGS............uuuuuuiiiiiiiii it e e e e e e e e e eeaas 57,305,106 14,358,986
Government of Canada Treasury BillS...........uuuueieieiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e, 52,002,890 433,233,912
[ 1] =1 O = 7= | SRR TPRRRIN 111,886,280 64,126,336
KiNG SrE€t FUNING.......uviiiiiiiiieeiee ettt e e e e e e e e e e ettt aaaeeeeeeeeens 29,164,364 -
Macro Trust 12,066,124 -
Merit TrusSt......ccceeeevicieeeenne 14,945,550 29,924,400
National Bank of Canada 106,710,000 100,000,000
PlAaza TIUSE SEIHES L....uviiiieeiie ettt e e e e e e e e e e et a e e e e e e e e e e e eeans 29,884,400 -
g (ST W13 P 29,891,100 28,649,961
Province of British Columbia DEDENIUIES..........cuviveiiiiiieeeicee e 378,892 384,767
Province of ONtario DEDENLUIES. ..........ooiuiiiiiiiiie e 24,180,908 62,091,151
Province of QUEDEC DEDENLUIES..........eiieiiiiiiiee et e e 4,812,076 29,379,553
Province of Saskatchewan DEDENIUIES..............uuueuuiiiieiiee e e e e e e e e eraaaens 203,310 4,369,337
PSP Capital INC....cooeeiiiiiiieeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e et aaaaaas 9,934,300 -
Public Schools Finance Board Promissory Notes 40,754,700 40,164,300
e TSI I (1 L OO PRTRTN 14,946,550 4,083,026
(O 18 T= o L=l o /o o TS RPRSR 395,903 -
o [0 = L] PSS 29,827,840 29,900,700
Royal Bank of CaNaAda............uuuuuiiiiieiiiieieeieeeeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeaeens 114,577,240 65,424,640
ST TTUST e eueiiie e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeear it ————— 29,891,100 -
SoUNd TruSt SEHES 1998-1..... oottt e e e e e s e e e e e e e s b e e e e eeeas 29,896,500 -
5] £ L I (0] ST PPPPPPPPPPPPPPIIN - 29,891,700
Storm King FUNGING TrUSE. ..uuuieeiii et e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e eeesseesaaaanans 11,943,120 22,810,371
Toronto Dominion Bank 54,834,750 19,869,300

(O 14 1= To [ o 1117 o 1O 1,638,680,900 1,527,027,969



DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-4
2006 2005
$ $

L0} Y01 ¢= O = To || AU PP UUURRRRRRRRPPOUPRt
< U ST 1 U PRSP

Due to Provincial Sinking Funds Re: Uninvested Cash (NOte 2).....cccoeeeeeeieeiiiiiiiveeninnnnnn,
Debt RetiremMEeNt FUNG.........coiiiiiii e e e e e e e s raare e e e e eaareeas
TrUSE ASSELS (NOLE 3).. .ttt e e e e e et a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaseeeeas
PeNSION ASSELS FUNG. ... .coiiiiiiie e e st e e e e e e s enn e e e ennaeeeeeanneeeeans

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NOTE 1:

1,638,680,900

10,000,000
19,035,570
63,193

1,527,027,969

10,000,000
29,927,400
69,339

1,667,779,663

(42,239,218)

1,567,024,708

(74,964,127)

1,625,540,445

(198,177,584)
(25,000,000)
(797,616,559)
(2,203)

1,492,060,581

(251,809,249)

(638,726,480)
(16,575)

604,744,099

601,508,277

Order-in-Council 58/1994 authorizes the Minister of Finance to borrow money by the sale of promissory

notes or by bank line of credit up to an aggregate amount not exceeding $500,000,000 at any one time.

NOTE 2:
thereby an amount that is owing to the Sinking Fund.

NOTE 3:

This amount represents uninvested Sinking Fund cash on deposit in the Government Bank Accounts and is

This amount primarily represents surplus cash of Crown organizations, Government enterprises, fiduciary

and other government related trusts on deposit with the Minister of Finance for investment but not
specifically invested. Such deposits are pooled with other available funds of the Government for investment

purposes and are accorded a market rate of interest.

NOTE 4:

Province of Manitoba Treasury Bills and Bonds which the Province holds as an investment are not reflected

in the Statement of Cash and Cash Equivalents but are offset against the Province of Manitoba related
borrowings. For further information, please refer to the Statement of Direct and Guaranteed Debt.



DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-5
AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE
As at March 31, 2006
2006 2005
$ $
TAXATION REVENUE:
Corporation Capital TAX........cuueieiueieiiieie et 1,488,033 9,501,043
COrporation INCOME TaAX.....uuuieiiiieeiiiiieeeiitieesiieeesieeeeesreeesbbeaesteeeesseeeesbeeeassseaeans 63,948,000 58,416,000
Environmental ProteCioN TaX......uueiiurieaiiiieeiiiieasiie ettt e stee e e e e e e 253,700 249,521
(=TT o)1 0T I VPP U R OP PR 13,173,205 13,168,458
Health and EAUCAtION LEVY.........coiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 29,850,558 26,808,455
INAIVIAUAI INCOME TAX....cciiiiiiiiie e e ettt e e ettt e e et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e atareeeaeeeeas 125,466,000 121,042,988
INSUraNCe COrPOratiON T@AX. ... .uueeeiureeeiiiiaeatieeeeteeeesteeeeaibeeessbbeeeabeeaeanbeeesneeaeanees 14,839,913 14,184,683
MOLIVE FUET TAX. ettt 8,373,027 8,113,767
Oil aNd NAUFAl GAS TAX. . ..veerieeirieiiieiie e 967,018 148,833
RELAI SAIES TAX...iiiiiiiiitiiiie e e e ettt e e e e et e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e s eabbaeeeeeeaeeanres 122,869,865 118,632,970
ReVvenUEe ACt, 1964 PArt L.......coiuiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e sannes 8,773,049 7,535,146
JLICe] o= Lot ol o N 1= O TP UP PRSP 17,322,420 18,563,755
407,324,788 396,365,619
GOVERNMENT OF CANADA AND OTHER GOVERNMENTS:

Shared Cost Programs/Agreements
Addictions Foundation of Manitoba.............c.ccooiiiiiiiiii 458,685 619,631
Agriculture Income Disaster Assistance Program..........c.cccoceeveereeinienieeneeeneeens 99,064 259,233
Airport Operation and MaiNtENANCE...........ccuiiiiiiiiiaiiiie et e e 253,637 335,357
Airport Capital Equipment and PAPI'S.........cooiiiiiiieeee e 3,677,410 -
Bill C-48.... e 48,900,000 -
BSE SUrveillanCe Program...........ccuuieeiiiiee ettt sitee e sivee e e sneae e - 34,350
Canada StUAENT LOAN ACL.......cuuiiiiiiiieiiiie ettt e saae e e eeeee s 708,503 470,000
Canadian Agricultural SKill SEIVICEe.........cccuiiiiiiiiiiie e 431,752 -
Child SUPPOIt GUIAEINES. ...ttt 1,442,824 1,271,100
DiSASIEI ASSISTANCE.......cc ittt e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e eabrreeeeeaeanns 58,765,643 76,311,288
Federal INSPECHIONS. .......uiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e e e e e e snte e e neeas 4,927 330
Fisher River FIOOd ProteCtiON ..........ccocveiiiieiiiiiiniiesee e 300,000 -
Flin FloN AQreemMENL........oiiiiiiiiiiee e 46,230 46,230
Infrastructure AdMINISIIAtION. ...........ooiiuiiieiee et e et 93,340 203,042
Joint Emergency Planning Program............ccoceioiiiiiiiiieeeiee e 438,000 218,000
Labour Market Agreement Persons- Disabilities..............cccoooiiiiiininie, - 1,050,971
Marcel Colomb ROAM...........cooiiiii s - 28,200
Migratory Waterfowl Program............ceeieioieiiienie e 151,000 200,200
Millennium Scholarship...........oociiiii e 8,454,912 7,923,163
NALIONAT SAFELY. ...ttt 268,750 268,750
NAIVE COUMWOTKET ...ttt s, 435,300 98,200
[N [T g1 g T g T (o To Lo USROS 25,787 36,357
Older Worker Pilot PrOJECT.........uiiiiiiiieiiiie ettt neea e 25,000 43,362
Official LANQUAGES. ... .eiiiiiiie ittt ettt e e e e nbeeeennees 12,340,890 10,235,000
Prairie Grain ROAAS PrOgram..........oocueiiiiiiiieiiiee ittt 1,941,199 865,173
Promotion of Official LanQUAgES.........ccuvviiiiiiiiiiiie it 409,250 376,550
Rabies INdemnity Program..........oouiio it 3,282 688
Carried FOrWAr. ..o 139,675,385 100,895,175



DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-6
2006 2005
$ $

Brought FOIWaArd..........cueiiiiiiieiiiie et aae e 139,675,385 100,895,175
Red River FIOOAProOfing........coocueiiiiiiiiiiiee et 4,658,928 5,072,734
Red RIVET FIOOUWAY........ccciiiiiiiiiiieiiiie ettt taea e e 10,530,536 2,341,840
REfUNAS TOr SEIVICES. ... .eiiiiiiiiie et 243,499 425,710
South East Manitoba Child Development Study............ccccvviieiiiiienniiee e, 68,761 68,761
SPECIAI PrOJECES. ...t 916,050 602,857
Strategic Highway INfrastruCture ...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e 334,755 2,462,890
WasagamacCk/St. TREIESA. .....c.uuieiiiiieiiiie ettt e e eeeeaanes 12,732 12,732
Winnipeg Inner Core Area Renewed AQreement...........oocuveeiriieeiniieeenieeesnieee s 465,390 465,390
WINEEE ROAAS. ...ttt 5,426,898 4,045,161
YOUNQ OffENUEIS ACL.....i ittt 6,394,692 6,098,200
168,727,626 122,491,450
Canada Health and Social Transfer..........cccvviiiiiiiii e 4,530,000 2,848,500
Municipal corporations - 2,268,481
173,257,626 127,608,431

INTEREST INCOME:
Province of Manitoba Sinking FUNG.............ccooiiiiiiii e, 23,623,048 24,948,961
Other INVESIMENTS......cii ittt e e e e et e e e e e e e e eaba e e e e e e seabbaaeeeeeeens 4,729,952 5,014,855
28,353,000 29,963,816

OTHER:

Communities Economic Development FUNG..........cccoooviiiiiiiieiniiie e 100,567 423,394
Employee PUrchase Plan.............oooiiiiiiiiii e - 3,996
Healthcare SINKING FUNAS..........oooiiiiiii e 9,347,189 9,941,796
IMMIGratioN PrOGIamMS. .. .coiueiiiiiiiee ettt e e eieeee s 509,100 -
LiNNEt GraphiCs LEG.......ccuuiiiiiiii ittt et bae e entaa e 212,747 212,747
MPIC Appeals COMMISSION. .....ccuuiiiiiiieeiiiieeeiiee ettt et e et e et e e e e e abbee e aeeea . - 398,791
Manitoba Agriculture Services COrporation.............ouuueeerieieniiee e 1,350,678 752,630
Manitoba Floodway AULNOKILY...........cuuiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 19,490,077 -
Manitoba Health INSUrance Plan.............cccovviiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 36,016,005 -
Manitoba Hydro-Electric BOArd.............cceeiiiiiieiiiiiieaiiie et 11,212,254 10,223,911
Manitoba Liquor Control COMMISSION. .........uiiiiiiieiiiiie e 22,437,935 19,687,345
Manitoba Lotteries COrPOIAtiON. ..........cciiuriiiiiiie et 6,059,469 3,038,167
Morris-Macdonald SChool DiVISION...........ciiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 319,944 639,887
Primary Health Care Transition FUNG.............ccoooiiiiiiiiii e 2,437,627 4,135,931
QuEEN'S BENCH SUItOIS TIUST....uviiieiiiiiiiiiee et e et e e e e e e s 30,737 30,737
Regional Health AUtNONLIES..........ocuuiiiiiiiiii e 10,452,917 20,095,058
SOCIAl AlIOWANCE.....ceeieeiieiiiiee e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e ebrareeeeeeeans 14,129,600 13,494,600
Special OpPerating AQENCIES. .....cccuueieiiiieaaiieieeiiee et e e e e stbeeeaste e e e sabeeesaseeaeaeneas 7,350,110 8,801,891
Sundry Departmental REVENUE...........c..oiiiiiiiiiiie e 60,450,530 58,763,028
TaXAUON AUIT.....coieiiiii e s 36,589 27,883
101 o [ PSP ROUPP 551,561 71,816
202,495,636 150,743,608
811,431,050 704,681,474
Less: Valuation AlIOWEANCE...........coouiiiiiiiie e 74,798,246 93,567,386
TOTAL AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 736,632,804 611,114,088




LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at March 31, 2006

2005 2006
Valuation Valuation
Amount Allowance Net Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $ $ $ $
CROWN ORGANIZATIONS AND GOVERNMENT
BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
Communities Economic Development Fund:
11,731,301 2,019,479 9,711,822 Business Loan Program..........cccccceevveeenviesneeesvnesnenns 11,832,828 1,572,439 10,260,389
13,373,657 2,785,517 10,588,140 Fisherman's Loan Program..........ccccevcvveiieeesinnesnnnnns 13,781,710 2,851,199 10,930,511
200,000 - 200,000 Compensation for Victims of Crime.........ccccceeeeeeeeeeeenn. 200,000 - 200,000
100,000 - 100,000 Le Centre Cultural Franco-Manitobain......................... - - -
4,500,000 - 4,500,000 Liquor Control CommiSSION...........ccovvvvevvvvviiiiiiieeeeeeeens - - -
364,476,526 41,595,031 322,881,495 Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation................. 342,819,926 41,206,811 301,613,115
118,787,837 47,891,022 70,896,815 Manitoba Development Corporation (Note 1)............... 90,796,417 45,748,902 45,047,515
97,013 - 97,013 Manitoba Floodway Authority.............cevvvviviiiieeiieeeeenens - - -
328,654,130 245,528,063 83,126,067 Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation............... 323,883,181 243,889,744 79,993,437
6,547,535,310 - 6,547,535,310 Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board.............cccevvveeviiieenennnnn, 6,624,445,305 - 6,624,445,305
246,094,857 - 246,094,857 Manitoba Lotteries Corporation............cccceeeeeeeeieeeeeennnns 237,105,381 - 237,105,381
500,000 - 500,000 Manitoba Trade and Investment Corporation............... 500,000 - 500,000
2,795,623 - 2,795,623 Manitoba Water Services Board 6,956,479 - 6,956,479
- Special Operating Agencies Financing
27,637,198 - 27,637,198 AUthOritY....vvecieeee i, 31,427,919 - 31,427,919
77,000,000 - 77,000,000 University of Manitoba 75,847,632 - 75,847,632
- - - University of WINNIPeQd.........cooovvvvveeeeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeiiens 890,167 - 890,167
250,000 250,000 - Venture Manitoba Tours Ltd.........ccceevvvevieeinieesieeeenn, 250,000 250,000 -
250,000 - 250,000 Workers Compensation Board.............ccccceeeeeeeieeeenennns 250,000 - 250,000
7,743,983,452 340,069,112 7,403,914,340 7,760,986,945 335,519,095 7,425,467,850
7,743,983,452 340,069,112 7,403,914,340 carried forward...........ccceviieiie e 7,760,986,945 335,519,095 7,425,467,850

(@3L11anvNN) SLINIWILVLS TVIONYNI4 40 STIvL3da
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2005
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $

7,743,983,452 340,069,112 7,403,914,340
256,535 - 256,535
8,631 8,631 -
8,678,619 - 8,678,619
17,500,000 1,781,043 15,718,957
3,570,000 3,570,000 -
22,007,377 4,814,976 17,192,401
25,000 - 25,000
3,091,792 863,194 2,228,598
725,685 - 725,685
292,405 292,405 -
105,670 - 105,670
56,261,714 11,330,249 44,931,465
7,800,245,166 351,399,361 7,448,845,805
579,081,247 - 579,081,247
2,073,352 - 2,073,352
581,154,599 - 581,154,599
7,219,090,567 351,399,361 6,867,691,206

brought forward...........cccccceiiiiiiiiiiie e,

OTHER GOVERNMENTS

Advances to Employees and Others re:

Travel and Other EXpPENSES.........ccccovvvveeeieeeeeeeeeeeeenn,
Energy Conservation/Insulation

LOoan ProgramsS.........coeeeeeueiiieeeiiiie e e eaae e
Health and Social Services Agencies............ccceeeeee.....
Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting Co. Ltd....................
Manitoba Potash Corporation...............cccccoouvvvieeeneee....
Manitoba Student Loans..........cccceecuvveeeenvieeeeciiiee e,
Regional Employment Agencies.........cccccvveeeeeeeeeeeeennen,
Rural Economic Development

Initiatives Program...........cccoceeeeeeieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee
Treaty Indian Fuel Tax

TOTAL LOANS AND ADVANCES

Less: Sinking Funds Provided for Repayment

of Applicable Debt
Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board............cccccooeeeeininnnnnn,
University of Manitoba..............ccccoviiieeiiiiiiieiceciiies

Net Loans and Advances After Deduction of
SINKING FUNAS.....ooviiiiiiieee e

2006

Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $

7,760,986,945 335,519,095 7,425,467,850
278,393 - 278,393
1,702 1,702 -
14,448,865 - 14,448,865
15,500,000 1,050,000 14,450,000
3,700,000 3,700,000 -
29,186,263 6,807,531 22,378,732
55,000 - 55,000
3,141,792 795,652 2,346,140
648,638 - 648,638
292,405 292,405 -
455,794 - 455,794
67,708,852 12,647,290 55,061,562
7,828,695,797 348,166,385 7,480,529,412
585,495,687 - 585,495,687
2,175,498 - 2,175,498
587,671,185 - 587,671,185
7,241,024,612 348,166,385 6,892,858,227

(@3L11aNvNN) SINIW3ILVLS TVIONVYNIHA 40 STIvL3a
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NOTE 1:

Advances made to the Manitoba Development Corporation consisted of the following:

Loans and equity investments made under authority of Part Il of the Manitoba Development Corporation Act:

3759326 Canada LIMILEd.........ceeiiiiiiiee et e e ceiiis e et e e e s ae e e e e stae e e e s sntae e e e s ssaseeaeaassaeaaeesssreeaesssneeeaanns
F oYY = a1 (o] o - B N (o S
Acetek Composites Inc
F o= (o T [ Lo 11y 4 =T oSSR
A. E. McKenzie Co. Inc
F O T =T - TSRS SSURR
AT TEI GIain LEG. ...ttt e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaabbsaaeeeeaaaaeeesnsasassraeseeess
APOLEX FEIMENTALION INC...uuiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ersraeeeeeas
N R B = U ) (=] o PSRRI
BriStOl AGIOSPACE LTO.........uiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e et a e e e e e aaaaaeeeaeannnsnsraeeas
CENITESTONE VENIUIE. ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e s bbb bt et e et e e e e e e e s s e e nnsbbbbeeeeeaaaaaeaeaassnnnnseeeeaeas
Cormer Group INAUSEIIES INC....oooiiiiiiiii et e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaabaaareeaeeaaeas
L o I Tt T 71 (=T OSSPSR
ENSIS GrOWEN FUNG INC...veiiiiiiiiece ettt et e e e et e e e st e e e s st e e e e snsbaaaeeestaeeannnnneaeanes
3863620 Canada LIMItEd.........ueeiiiiiiiee e it e ettt e e et e e e e e e e s stee e e e s sstaeeeesssaseeaeanssseaaeesssreeaessneeeaanns
Friends of EImwood Cemetery
Granite Internet Services Inc
I-NETLINK INCOMPOTALEA. ... ...ttt e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e ettt b b e teaeaaaeeeaaeeeeesnnssssenes
Magellan ABIOSPACE LE..........coi i e e e e e e e e e e e e e et raaaaaaaaaaas
Manitoba Science & Technology FUNG.............ooooiiiiiiiiiieeeee e e
Manufacturing Adaptation PrOGraM..............iiiiiii it e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaaaararaaeaeaaaaaas
MapIe LEAT DISHIIEIS INC......uuuiiiiiiiieee ettt e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e aaaaeeeeaaasaaaeaeneeeas
Y (o OF= o] = | I [ o T U U U USSP UPUT
McLeod Harvest
Midwest Tele Mark International
1Y To o PV ol o I Vo [ 1] 1 =T I (o PRSPPI
1Yo (o] g @0 = Tod o I8 g Yo [N 1) 1= TS T3 11 (=T OSSPSR
Northern Hemisphere Distribution Alliance
Palliser Furniture Ltd
Renaissance Capital
SH Properties Ltd & Sprinhill FarmMS...........ooooiiieeeeeee et a e e e e e e e e e
ViSION Capital FUNG. ... . ..ottt e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eanaeaeeeas
WESEEIN LIfE SCIBIMCE ..vvvieieiiiie e ittt e ettt e et e e e et a e e et e e e e e steeeeesastaeeeesasseeeeeansssseeenseneeesannnnens
WiINNIpeg FOOLDAII ClUD.........ueiieiiiieee e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaeeeeas

4,141,800
1,869,565
1,065,000
517,992
1,061,225
1,241,116
11,724
1,642,883
2,000,000
1,317,528
801,584
2,520,833
2,534,979
300,000
11,000,000
75,000
8,894
121,875
4,376,248
1,682,773
2,491
689,182
4,363,200
250,000
60,000
5,000,000
6,800,000
153,309
15,000,000
3,000,000
2,937,500
9,271,741
3,800,000
1,177,975

90,796,417
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2005
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $

100 100 -
1 - 1
7,500,000 7,055,223 444,777
1,370,718 1,370,718 -
8,870,819 8,426,041 444,778
2,025,801 2,025,801 -
1,498,577 1,498,577 -
12,395,197 11,950,419 444,778
1 - 1
1 - 1
1 - 1
5,000,000 5,000,000 -
4,500,000 4,500,000 -
2,000,000 2,000,000 -
10,711,986 10,711,986 -
22,211,989 22,211,986 3
34,607,186 34,162,405 444,781

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

As at March 31, 2006

SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF CROWN
ORGANIZATIONS
Common Shares

Leaf Rapids Town Properties Ltd.- 100 shares..........ccccceevevverenne
Manitoba Development Corporation - 10 shares.............ccccceeveenee.
Manitoba Hazardous Waste Management Corporation-

75,000 SNAIES....uuvieiiiieeeee e
Venture Manitoba Tours Ltd. - 3,643,500 shares..............cccceenee.

Preferred Shares

Leaf Rapids Town Properties Ltd.-

26,210, 8.15% dividend, non-cumulative redeemable..................
Debentures

Leaf Rapids Town Properties Ltd............cccoeeeviieeeiiiieee e
Total Shares and Debentures of Crown Organizations..................

OTHER INVESTMENTS AT COST

Common Shares

Manitoba ARC Authority - 1 share...........c.ccociviiriiiiinececeee
North Portage Development Corporation - 1 share
Inter Provincial Lottery Corporation - 1 share............cccoccevcvvrinenne.
Manitoba Potash Corporation - 490,000 shares
Preferred Shares

Rancher's Choice - 1 Share..........ccccooeeeiiieiiiicciec e
Special Shares

Crocus Investment Fund - 2,000,000 shares...........c.ccceviveenneennnn,
Profit Sharing Agreement

Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting re: Ruttan Mine
Total Other INVESIMENES.........coiiiiiieeiiie e

TOTAL LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

2006
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $

100 100 -
1 - 1
7,500,000 7,055,223 444,777
1,370,718 1,370,718 -
8,870,819 8,426,041 444,778
2,025,801 2,025,801 -
1,498,577 1,498,577 -
12,395,197 11,950,419 444,778
1 - 1
1 - 1
1 - 1
5,000,000 5,000,000 -
4,500,000 4,500,000 -
2,000,000 2,000,000 -
11,500,003 11,500,000 3
23,895,200 23,450,419 444,781

(@311aN¥NN) SLNIWILVLS TVIONYNIL 40 STIvL3d
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DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-11
CHANGES IN VALUATION ALLOWANCE
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
2006 2005
$ $
Balance, beginning Of YEAI............uuiiiiiiiiiiiii e 385,561,766 376,202,870
Increase (Decrease) in Valuation Allowance
Communities Economic Development Fund:

BUSINESS LOAN PrOgram......cccc ittt e et e e e, 369,874 473,309
Fisherman's Loan Program...............ueeeeeiiieeeiii ittt a e e e e, 131,500 86,662
Energy Conservation/Insulation Loan Programs............cccveeercviieesiiieeeessieneeessnnnnns (6,929) (15,669)
Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting Co. Ltd..........cccceeviiiiiieeiiiiieeeriiee e (731,043) (789,461)
Manitoba Agricultural Services COrporation............cccuveeviiuieeesiiiieeessieeeesseeee e e, - 3,105,403
Manitoba Development COrporation...............eeeeieeeeeeeiiieiiiiiiieeeee e e e e e e e e e e eeeciaaareeeeeens (122,220) 5,233,123
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation.. (1,638,319) (1,507,114)
Manitoba Potash Corporation..............cccccuiiiiiiiiiii e 130,000 120,000
[ E=TaT1 (o] o T= IS (U Lo [T 0| I Y= T g 1,992,555 1,251,083
RANCNEI'S CROICE. .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaaeens - 4,500,000
Rural Economic Development Initiative Program...........cccccceeecviveesiineeeessciieee e (67,542) (37,880)
Venture Capital PrOgram.........ooccuirec it e e siee e e satea e e et ae e s eseneeeesneees - (111,389)

57,876 12,308,067

Write-Down(off) of Loans, Advances and Long-Term Investments

Communities Economic Development Fund:

BUSINESS LOAN PrOgram......ccccc ittt e e e e, 816,914 779,037
Fisherman's Loan Program................eeeeeiiieeeiiiiecciiiieeee et a e e e, 65,818 -
Daycon Mechanical Systems Ltd...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 1,078,000 -
Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting re: Ruttan Mine.........ccccoccvvvieiiiiiee e, 10,711,986 -
INMetal NOrth AMEICA LE......cccoiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee et e e e e e e e eaaaaes 691,900 -
Manitoba Agricultural Services COrporation............cccuveeviiueeeesiiieeeessieeeessneeee e, 388,220 915,954
Prairie Production Centre - 1,254,180
Roastwell INternational INC............ovueviiiiiiieieee e 250,000 -
14,002,838 2,949,171
Balance, €N Of YEAI.........cci ettt e e 371,616,804 385,561,766




DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-12
TRUST ASSETS
As at March 31, 2006
2006 2005
$ $
SINKING FUNDS:
Sinking Fund Investments held for Bonds issued by Crown Corporations,
Agencies, Boards and Commissions:
Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board............ccceeiviiiioiiiiiiiiiie e - 8,472,333
- 8,472,333
Manitoba Public Insurance Corporation:
o Ee T o] AN 4 0[] (7= VT 4,998,850 -
Bank of Montreal.........cccoccvvviiiiiieenice e, 2,995,740 2,995,740
BC Municipal Financing Authority...........cccceeveeenne 1,387,076 1,387,076
Broadway Credit Card Trust.........ccccceeeeeeveiiiiiiniiieeeee... 4,000,000 4,000,000
Canada HOUSING TIUSE........uuuiiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e enannnes 49,439,779 27,746,654
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation..............e.eeeeeeiiiecciiiiiiinieeieeeeeeeeeeenn - 9,683,801
Canadian Imperial Bank of COMMEICE...........cccvveeiiiiiiie e 4,987,200 4,987,200
CDP FINANCIAL ....cciivieeiie ettt s e et e et e e s e e s are e et e e aneas 14,993,200 14,993,200
(012 011111 (o] o [T PP PP PPPPPPUPPRPPPPPIN 337,509 168,000
Cities, Villages, Towns and Rural Municipalities............ccccovvviiiiieeeiieiiiiciii, 56,906,268 58,798,022
Citigroup FINANCIAL..........ccoviiie e e e eraee e 12,961,930 -
Dauphin General HOSPItal.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee e 8,147,200 8,147,200
DePfa ACS BanK........c..uuiiiiiiiiiiiceee e 10,037,300 -
EM AQVISOIS INC..viiiiiiiiiiee ettt e et e e ee e e anneees 1 1
ENSIS Investment Ltd. Partnership..........ccocveeiiiieeiiiiieec e 1,176,000 1,176,000
EQUILY INVESIMENTS.......iiiii ettt e e ae e e e enrae e e e enneees 390,359,858 298,252,288
Financement QUEDEC............oooiiiiiieeeeee e - 25,000,000
Golden Credit Card TIUSE........ueii i e e 4,000,000 4,000,000
Government of Canada BONAS...........ccccuuviiiiiiiiiiie e 271,546,784 233,745,792
T S - 10,046,350
Manitoba Capital FUNd Ltd............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 2,288,200 2,388,200
Manitoba Health INStIUtIONS. ........oouiiiiiiiiie e 19,552,855 6,399,305
Manitoba Municipal Bonds 24,549,525 -
Merrill Lynch 9,009,405 9,009,405
MilIt AIF INC.ieecee e 2,064,429 2,163,401
Newfoundland\Labrador Hydro Bonds 4,048,241 4,048,241
Ontario Hydro Bonds 22,699,092 22,699,092
(0157 =] = OSSPSR 7,979,280 7,979,280
Province of British Columbia DeDeNtUresS..........ccuvveviiiiere i 27,402,865 44,618,131
Province of Manitoba DebentUres. .........ccuuvviiiiiiiieiic e 249,632,648 196,544,228
Province of New BrunswiCk DEDENIUIES.........cevvieeeeeiiieecciiiiiiieieee e 19,942,130 43,413,994
Province of Newfoundland DEDENLUIES............cceuvvuvueiieeeiiiieeeeeeeeeeee e, 13,363,306 13,363,306
Province of Ontario DEDENTUIES...........coccuiivi i 122,497,177 113,669,861
Carried FOMWArd..........ccueiiieiiiee e see s ens 1,363,303,850 1,171,423,768
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2006 2005
$ $

Brought FOIWard............cooiviieiiciiie et 1,363,303,850 1,171,423,768

Province of Prince Edward Island Debentures 8,810,494 8,810,494

Province of Quebec Debentures............... 52,393,146 44,216,330

Province of Saskatchewan Debentures 29,587,908 45,624,172

QuUEDEC HYdro BONAS.........ccuiiiiiiiiiieieee et a e e e e e e e e 3,127,720 3,127,720

REAIST 20051 .ttt e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e araaeeeeas 4,999,636 -

ReNaissance Capital...........ccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiceeee e 564,000 624,000

RENENDANK. ... - 22,149,511

R G oottt e a e e e e e e e ebaa e e e et raaaee e, 3,751,709 1,020,821

SchoOol DiViSiON DEDENTUIES.......uuviiiiieieeee ettt e e e e e 311,732,867 297,189,862

SUN Life FINANCIAL ....cevvviiiiiiee et e e e e e e e e e e e eaeeeaaaes 6,748,560 -

Toyota Credit Canada............eeeiiiiieiiiiiiiciiieee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeannanes 15,003,360 15,003,360

Western Life Sciences Venture FUNd............cccvviiiiiiiiiii e, 760,000 760,000

Winnipeg AIrport AUTNOTIEY........oiuiiiie e 10,000,000 -

1,810,783,249 1,609,950,038

R RIVEN COlIEGE. ... ..ot a e e e e e e e e 1,239,177 237,083
Miscellaneous Trust:
Suitors' Money Act -

Cash in Canadian Imperial Bank of COMMErCe.........cccccvvvvveeeiiieeiiiiiiiiiieeeeee. 5,147,112 6,781,667

1,817,169,538 1,625,441,121

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS. ..., 797,616,559 638,726,480

2,614,786,097 2,264,167,601
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ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUED CHARGES,
PROVISIONS AND DEFERRALS
As at March 31, 2006
2006 2005
$ $
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE. ...ttt 185,798,127 161,668,298
Community Colleges..... 73,650 50,250
Contractual Holdbacks 4,946,944 3,897,464
Courts - FINE REMITLANCES. .....ccviiieeiieire e 16,396,423 14,793,418
Debenture Coupons due, but not presented.... 115,228 115,228
ENVIrONMENTAL TIr€ LEVY...cciiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e e e s nbeeeae e 276,837 297,119
FI00d ProteCtion AQrEEMENT.........ciiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt ettt et e et e et eesnbeeeabeeeseeeeaees 1,209 1,209

Government of Canada -
G0OAS AN SEIVICES TAX....eiiuiiiieieiieiiii ettt nnee s 53,208 20,102
Income Tax ColleCtion AQreEmMENT..........cuii i 1,879,999 22,069,177
Manitoba Development COrPOTatioN...........cuiuuiiiiiieaiieeeieeeesiiee e etee e seeaeseee e bee e seeeeaneeas 269,458 269,458
Manitoba Savings Bonds matured, but not presented for payment...........ccccooceeerieeennne 1,287,149 1,412,849
Manitoba Tax Credit PrOgramS.........coi ettt e e 125,158,100 126,842,200
Manitoba Tax 0N Net INCOMB.......uuuiiiiiiiiiiiieeee et 2,237,400 3,421,500
MiINING TaX REFUNG.......ooiiiiii ettt ettt e a e 9,552,346 14,804,855
ONE THEE PIOJECT....eteeiiie ettt sttt bb e s be e e tb e e e nnbe e e nnnee e 69 69
Payroll Tax Refund - Workforce 2000 Program...........cecuceeeerieeenieeeniee e sieeeseee e 446,769 446,769
Public Schools FINANCe BOArd.............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee ettt 6,763,016 -
Province of Saskatchewan re: HBMS..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 2,197,900 2,481,500
Social Programs - Family Services and Health Programs...........ccccccoiiiieiiiiiniecininenne 7,396,115 6,809,653
Taxation REFUNAS.........cociiiei e s 53,262,780 10,424,192
Venture Manitoba TOUrS L. .........eiiiiiiiiiiieiiiice e - 1,259,762
10 0o | Y2 15,845,590 6,545,142
433,958,317 377,630,214

ACCRUED CHARGES:
Interest accrued on Provincial Debentures, Savings Bonds, Treasury Bills and Trust

Funds, less amounts thereof payable by Crown Organizations or Other Entities...... 227,328,632 224,931,937

Other Accrued Liabilities:
Access Program Student BUISAIIES..........ceieiiiieiiiieiiieeeiiiieasiiee e siieaesieeesbee e seeeesneea s 181,111 181,111
Canadian Agricultural Income Stabilization Program...........ccccceeviiiiiiieniienniice e, 109,939,721 65,709,857
Canadian Farm Income Program (formerly AIDA).......cc.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiierieeeeee e 240,523 250,578
Communities Economic Development FUNd...........ccccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiecceee e 1,636,502 1,646,867
Compensation for Victims Of CriMe.........ccoiiiiiiiiie e 19,428,000 17,346,838
Crown Organizations - Vacation Liability............ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiii e 138,482,352 138,482,352
DiISASTEr ASSISTANCE ......eiiiiiiiiiiei e 17,332,700 886,000
Economic Development Partnership AQreement............coccvveeriiiiniiciniie e 192,639 256,510
Carried FOrWAIG.........ocv i 287,433,548 224,760,113
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2006 2005
$ $
Brought FOIWAIT. .........coiiiiiiiiieeiie et 287,433,548 224,760,113
ElCtioNS MANITODA ........oviiiiiiiiiie et 14,802 14,802
Environmental LiabilitieS.........cveiviiiiiiiiiiie e 146,844,669 5,000,000
Fairford FIrSt INALION. ........oiiiii ettt et e e bb e et e s 7,368,000 7,500,000
[ [oTo o W @1 F- 111 11 J PSPPSR OTPPPPRN 14,713,058 14,713,058
Government Information Systems Management Organization (Man.) Inc. Costs........ 92,038 92,038
HEPALItIS C ASSISTANCE......uieiiiie ittt e e e sttt e e e e s nbe e e e e s anbeneeeeeannees 5,616,496 6,395,969
INFrastructure WOrkS PrOgIam..........cueieiieieiiieeeiie ettt steeeeiee ettt e e saaeeeneea e 2,698,579 1,973,056
Land ACQUISIEION ClAIMS. .......ciiiiiiiiiie ettt st e e e e 2,072,942 2,072,942
LONG Term DiSADIlIEIES. ......vveeiiiieiiei e 29,820,219 28,133,000
MAFRI Farmland REDALE............ccooiiiiii e 905,668 -
MaNFOr Ltd. DIVESTIIUIE.......oiiiiiiiiieeiii ettt et e e naeeaeees 1,220,634 1,441,559
Manitoba Agriculture Services COrporation...........c.coovueeireeeenieeenieeerieeesieeesieee e 276,983 398,126
Municipal ASSIStANCE PrOGIaM.........uuiiiiiiiiiii et 1,056,663 1,056,663
NALIVE RETUNGS.... ..ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e asaabararees 4,412 4,412
Net INCOME StabiliZAtION. ........coiiiiiii e - 636,439
Salaries and BeNEfitS.........ooiuiii i 71,836,368 97,071,028
Salaries and Benefits - SEVEIANCE..........cocuii it 229,142,316 225,420,942
Tripartite Land ASSEMDIY Program..........cooo it 3,247,623 2,939,457
VLT Grants Payable..........c.oo ittt 1,818,101 4,055,101
Workers Compensation BOAIG............ueiiuiiiiiiiiiiie ettt 9,831,872 7,343,495
510 a o | TP OV R PPPPOPPN 2,842,718 4,092,789
818,857,709 635,114,989
PROVISION FOR FUTURE LOSSES ON GUARANTEES:
Manitoba BUuSINESS Start PrOgram..........cccoiuieiiiiieiiiee ettt 400,901 400,901
Manitoba Capital FUNG..........ooiiiiiiiiiee e e e e 71,229 -
Manitoba GrOW BONGAS. ........eiiiiiieiiiie ittt ettt e et e e e snteeenneea s 3,124,961 3,124,961
Manitoba Student Financial ASSIStance Program.........ccccccevieeiiiieiieeeniieee e - 2,540,608
Rural Entrepreneurial ASSIiStance Program...........cooueiiiieieriieeniiie e 1,333,588 933,977
TD Manitoba Venture LOan Program............coioiuiiiiieeiiiiiiee e esiiieee e esiieeee e siveeeaessnnnnes 300,000 -
Venture Manitoba TOUIS LEd..........oiiiiiiiiiieiiiie et 1,533,858 9,250,001
(0131 PP UPPPPR 753,212 322,912
7,517,749 16,573,360
DEFERRALS:
Deferred Revenue
(]2 To TN o ] £ P PP 4,913,060 -
Government of Canada - Advances re: Shared Cost Programs Not Yet Claimed........ 23,870,855 43,812,347
IMT'S DIVESHIUIE. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et e e et e e e sbe e e s abe e e snbeaeabbeesabeeaneeans 2,699,199 5,396,369
Province of Manitoba - SECUTTIES. ........cocuiiiiiiiiiii e 7,391,016 5,164,508
Vehicle REGISITALION. ......cc.uiiiiiiie ittt 43,193,211 42,082,624
(0] (=T PRSPPI 1,595,683 979,538
83,663,024 97,435,386
1,571,325,430 1,351,685,885
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AMOUNTS HELD IN TRUST FOR INVESTMENT OR ADMINISTRATION
As at March 31, 2006
2006 2005
$ $
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
SINKING FUNDS:
Sinking Fund Contributions by Utilities
and Others for own Direct Debt -
Manitoba Hydro-EleCtriC BOAId..........cueviiiieeiiiie e e esee e se et e e ee e naee e - 8,472,333
- 8,472,333
ON DEPOSIT FOR INVESTMENT:
Leaf Rapids Town Properties LIMited...........ccoveiiiieiiiie e e e seee e 475,671 661,020
Manitoba Hydro-EIECtric BOAIU.........ccuveeieiieiiiie et seee s see e e e e s e e 111,000,000 -
Manitoba Product Stewardship COrporation............cccceeeveeereieenneeesnieeesieeessieessnneeen: 1,000,000 2,190,221
Manitoba Public Insurance COorporation.............ccveevuirerrieesiieeeseeeseeeeseeeeseneeeseeees 1,898,198,510 1,668,195,062
2,010,674,181 1,671,046,303
ON DEPOSIT FOR ADMINISTRATION:
Manitoba Public Insurance COorporation.............ccveevuieesieeesiiieesieeesieeeeseeeeseveeeseeees 216,287 362,194
CROWN ORGANIZATIONS
ON DEPOSIT FOR INVESTMENT:
Communities Economic Development FUNG...........cooovieeviiee e cie e 1,329,818 10,496
Community Colleges -
ASSINIDOINE. ...t 4,407,624 3,708,027
University College of the NOMh..........oooiiiiiiie e, 5,230,226 3,791,762
[ =To 2 (LY =T G O] Yo -SSR 10,003,060 7,922,634
Bursary and Scholarship FUNd...........cccooiiiiiiie e 7,631,922 6,523,407
LS00 (= a1 =011 o {1 Vo RS 559,556 824,240
Economic Innovation & Technology COUNCIl..........cccceeiueeeiiieesiiee e s eee e - 91,823
Helen Betty Osborne FOUNAAtioN............ciiuiiiiieee e sree e snane e 163,469 95,090
Manitoba Agriculture Services COrporation..........cccceccuerercveeeriereesieeesiereesieeesreneeenenens 145,730,130 251,787,801
Manitoba ArtS COUNCIL........uiiiiiiiie it 25,841 270,740
Manitoba Centennial Centre COrPOratioN............ccueeeruereriieeeiireesieeessereesaeeessnneeessnens 769,597 1,448,125
Foundation Of the FULUIE........c.uiiieie e 50,918 52,139
Manitoba Development COrPOratioN...........ccuveerreeeiiereerieeesieeeesaeeeseeeessneeessaeeesnneeen: 31,142,831 3,305,282
Manitoba FIoodway AULNOKILY..........ceiiiiee i e e saae e 827,538 -
Manitoba Gaming Control COMMISSION.........cciiuieeiiireeiieeeseeeeee e e e snae e snnee e, 3,340,278 2,908,094
Manitoba Habitat Heritage Corporation.............cocueeevuuresiieesiiieesieeesseeeesieeesnneeesnees 63,060 323,146
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation..........c.cccccveeiouvresnieeeseeeessieeesseneesneeeens 62,398,652 63,097,766
Manitoba Trade & Investment COrpOration...........cccveerveeiiereesieeessieeeseeeesneneesseeeenees 500,000 23,233,215
Public Schools Finance Board -
ROSENOI SCROOL.....cciiiiiiiitie e 14,751 24,533
Special Operating Agencies Financing Authority -
CiVil LEQAI SEIVICES. ... .eiiiiiie ettt ettt et e e e e et e e s e e ensaeeesnseeeaneeean 220,558 220,360
Carried FOWAIG. ........cuiiiiiieiiiee et 274,409,829 369,638,680
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2006 2005
$ $
Brought FOIWAI........ccueiiiiieiiei e 274,409,829 369,638,680
CoMPANIES OFfICE.... i 1,752,490 1,335,919
Food Development Centre... 304,938 29,490
Industrial TEChNOIOGY CENIIE........oiiiiiiiiiiii et - 587,731
Land ManagemeNnt SEIVICES. ......couuuiiiiiieiiieeaieee ettt e e st e et e st e et e e beeesanbee e snnee e, 3,961 3,856
Manitoba Education, Research, and Learning Information Networks.............c.......... 523,174 357,806
Manitoba Securities COMMISSION........c.cuiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 3,194,605 3,265,885
Materials DiStrIDULION AGENCY......ccoiuiiiiiiieiiiie ettt eesineas 1,014,048 665,927
Office of the Fire COmMMISSIONET...........cccciiiiiiiiiii i - 2,613,039
Organization and Staff DevelopmeNt.............ooiiiiiiieie e 350,304 377,237
PUDIIC TIUSTEE. ...t 30,190,000 27,480,000
Property Registry 9,914,901 7,343,058
Travel Manitoba. .........c.coiiiiiiii e 195,902 -
VAl STALISTICS. ... s 439,021 329,917
322,293,173 414,028,545
ON DEPOSIT FOR ADMINISTRATION:
Economic Innovation and Technology COUNCil...........cccvieiieeiiieiciiee e 32,783 90,955
Manitoba Agriculture Services COrporation............coouuereiiieearieeeeieee e 23,123,038 27,494,731
Manitoba Development COrPOratioN...........cc.ciirieeeiiiieaiiee et et e e, 34,080 59,191
Manitoba Floodway Authority ......... 19,270,735 -
Manitoba Gaming Control COMMISSION.........ccuiuiiiiiiieaiiee et 23,976 129,159
Manitoba Health Services Insurance Plan............ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiici e, 155,893,839 77,267,545
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation -
GBINETAL ..., 69,574 69,583
Mortgage INSUrANCe FUNG...........oi it 852,297 829,386
Manitoba Trade and Investment COrpOration.............ceeeiieeaiiieenieee e 300,410 286,754
Manitoba Water Services BOard.............ccoouiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 19,730 12,722
Public Schools Finance Board -
Capital Facilities Payroll 230,419 254,404
Special Operating Agencies Financing Authority -
Civil Legal Services.. 493,039 595,718
COMPANIES OFfICE.... it 224,433 282,560
FIeet VENICIES AGEINCY.....ooiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt 734,644 216,354
Industrial TEChNOIOGY CENLIE........eiiiiiiiiiie ettt - 741
Land ManagemeNnt SEIVICES. ......couuuiiiiuieiiieeaieee ettt e siee e st e e saee e abe e e saeeeessbeeesnnee s, - 143,371
Manitoba Securities COMMISSION........ccc.iiiiiiiiiiieiie e s 448,073 556,091
Materials DiStrDULION AGENCY......ccoiuiiiiiiieiiiie ettt e e 65,091 -
MERLIN. ..ot - 33,866
Office of the Fire COmMMISSIONET...........cccciiiiiiiiiiii i 6,876,087 3,954,220
Organization and Staff Development... 121,026 63,028
PUDIIC TIUSTEE. ... 20,245 10,919
PrOPEItY REGISIIY ...ttt ettt e e e s e e sanne e, 1,392,187 867,017
Special Operating Agencies Financing AUthOFity............occiiiiiii e 10,020 9,116
Travel Manitoba. .........c.ooiiiiiii e, 329,700 -
VAl STALISTICS. ... s 165,247 115,211
210,730,673 113,342,642
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2006 2005
$ $
FIDUCIARY AND OTHER GOVERNMENT RELATED TRUSTS
ON DEPOSIT FOR INVESTMENT:
Agencies Self Insurance 8,445,341 2,384,724
AGIro WOOAIOt PrOGIAM. ... . eiiiiiiie ittt e ettt e e ste e e e sbe e e e sabeeeabeeesnreaeas - 26,920
(O 1 E-To [ T I o (=T 41 7= o =T PP PPPN 25,064 59,211
Chief Electoral OffiCer..........ooiiiiiiii e - 197
Cormorant CommUNIty COUNCIL.......ouuiiiiiiiiiie e 196,315 166,608
Critical Wildlife Habitat Program..............eioiiie it 59,921 58,470
Employee Charitable DONALIONS..........ccoiiiiiiiiii it 1,792,026 1,694,996
FEUBIAl GAS TAX...uiitieiiiiiiie ittt 12,679,618 -
Friends of EIMWOOA CEMELEIY........coiiuiiiiiiie ettt - 259,000
Government Departments -
FINANCE = SUNAIY TIUSE....coitiieiiiie ettt et be e e s e e nnneas 38,705 38,119
Highways - Dealer BONGUS. .........uuiiiiiiieiiiie ettt 31,523 30,753
Justice - Civil Litigation BranCh.............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,441,691 1,414,275
Labour - Employment Standards. ..........coooueieiiiieiiiie e 3,647 121,493
Green Banks Program....... ...ttt - 81,216
HUASON Bay CO. AIrCHIVES.......coiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e s see e e 84,934 87,059
MAHCP FUN...ttt ettt bttt n e e - 6,219
MLA PENSION FUNGAS......ooiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 151,617 130,564
Manitoba Developmental Centre..................... 185,130 189,040
Manitoba Government Employee Union FUNG............ccooceiiiiiiiieciieeiee e - 152,861
Manitoba Housing Authority Noon Meal Program...........ccccceeeiiiiiiiiieeniiie e 240,984 196,359
Manitoba Milk Producers' Marketing BOard.............cccoouiiiiiieiiiiieiiee e 7,448,049 5,375,247
Manitoba Opportunities FUuNd - INtEreSt ACC........c.uiiiiiiieiiiie e 7,930,218 4,252,558
Mitigation PIersOn WIMAL ... ettt e e snnne e 309,857 40,455
Municipal Employees' Benefit FUN...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 754,580 10,133,312
Nelson House Community COUNCIL.........ccoiuiiiiiiiiiaiiii e 44,264 56,103
NOrthern COMMUNILIES. ..........ciciiiiiiiii e 54,299 80,759
Norway House Community COUNCIL........cciiuiiiiiiiiaiiiie et 355,151 251,408
Oak HammMOCK MarSh...........cociiiiiiiiiiii e 93,448 66,175
Prairie Habitat Joint................ 133,516 81,396
Provincial Archives BEOUESES. .........eiiiiiie ittt sanee e 38,566 37,379
Selkirk Mental Health Centre.............oociiiiiiiiiiii e 100,000 90,000
Training Completion FUNG..........c..ooiiii e 442,875 -
Treaty Land Entitlement - TIMDEr DUES. .........coiiiiiiiiiieeeie e 44,951 44,091
Trucking Productivity Improvement FUNQ.............cooouiiiiiioiiieie e 181,343 -
Winnipeg Core Area Land ACQUISILION. .........coouiiiiiiieiiiie it 190,416 188,988
43,498,049 27,795,955
ON DEPOSIT FOR ADMINISTRATION:
AJENCIES SeIf INSUMANCE. .. .cciuiiieiiiie e ciie et e e se e s e s e et e e et ee e sneeeennneeennnns 4,824,642 9,500,391
Amounts Collected on Behalf of Municipalities
and Local Governments re Permits and Leases...........cccccooviiiiiiiiiciiiiciccic e 1,792,588 1,731,930
Animal Industry - LIVEStOCK DEAIETS. .........cceiuiiiiiiiee it - 32,000
Assiniboine Community College ReNOVAtiONS...........c.ceieiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e 178,239 178,239
Awards Of EXCElIENCE PrOgram........cooiueiiiiiiiaiiiieeiiie ettt ettt e e esiaee e 20,818 25,818
Brandon Chiller PrOJECL........ouiiiiiii ettt 84,279 84,279
BUIAEIS' LIEN ACT. ..ottt 688,053 362,355
Canada Environment Enforcement Conference 15,945 -
Carried FOrward...........ccooiiiiiiiiii e 7,604,564 11,915,012
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2006 2005
$ $
Brought FOIWAI........ccueiiiiieiiei e 7,604,564 11,915,012
Canada-Manitoba Fisheries INitiatiVe.............cccooiiiiiiiiii 300,000 300,000
Canadian Heritage Centre............... 19,594 14,124
Churchill Regional Health Authority 264,280 264,280
ComMMUNILY CONNECLIONS ......uvieiieieeiiieeaiieee ettt et et e e be e e e sbbe e e sabe e e s sbbeeaesbeeesbeeeannnes 372,497 156,031
Conferences and SEMINAIS.........ccoiiiiiiiiiii et 218,757 246,722
CoNsuMEr ProteCHION ACL.........cciiiiiiiiiiiiii et 416,278 187,437
Contractual HOIADACKS...........cociiiiiiiiiiie s 4,620,001 1,756,008
Cooperative Parks PromOtION. .........cooiuiiiiiiie ittt 27,052 16,933
COPYIIGNE FEES. ...ttt et tb e e s b e e e bb e e e eabe e e e aeee s 260,815 259,367
Crime Prevention AWAITS. ..........coiiiiiiiiii it 4,785 11,052
Crocus Fund Bonds... 600 600
DEAIEI'S BONM.......uiiiiiiiiiie e s 188,634 71,605
Donations -
Falcon Lake AMDUIBNCE............cooiiiiiiii e 5,824 5,204
Manitoba School for the Deaf............cccciiiiiiiiii e 89,308 95,195
Parks - SPeCial EVENTS..........uiiiiiii ettt 302 302
Employee Charitable DONALIONS..........cciiiiiiiiiie et 46,723 3,603
EST EdUCALION / AWAIE SPONSOI.......uiiiiiiieeiiiieaiteeesiteeeetteeesiteeeabeee bt e e abeeesnbeeesanes - 5,000
FDC Project #106044...........oooiiiiiiiieciee ettt 44,346 60,396
FEUBIAl GAS TAX...uiitieiiiiiiie ittt s, 470,757 -
Floodproofing - Sale of BUIAINGS. ........cooiiiiiiiie e 35,330 35,330
Forfeited Property SNaring........ccoooeii ittt 762 15,694
Gates Library INILALIVE. ..........eoi e, 1,554 1,902
GUATANTEE DEPOSIES. .. .eeiiitiee ittt ettt ettt ettt et bt e e sb e e e s bb e e e sabe e e ebeeeanneeeanbeaeaas 3,158,734 2,787,409
HBC AICRIVES. ... e 3,949 1,491
HEMISPREITA 2006..........eiiiiiieiiie ettt ettt e e e e et e e e naeee s 96,419 -
Highways Tender DEPOSIES. .....ccouuiiiiiee it eiiie ettt ettt st e e sie e e e ebe e e saeeeeanees 6,790 4,923
HIGhWaY Traffic ACL.... oottt 8,000 8,000
INtEINALIONAI PrOJECLS. ....co ittt ettt e s e e, 65,285 49,583
IRP - USD Funds ...... 96,199 96,199
Justice Contingent.. . 11,414 59,392
JUAGES' PATKING. .. .eeieiiieeieie ittt ettt ettt et e et e e s abe e e ssbe e e esbee e saneeeanee 16,477 15,107
Land Sat TM Imagery UPate.........c.eei ittt 259,248 218,250
LItENOUSES CEF ... oo e 45,000 15,000
M R E M SUSPENSE ACCOUNL.......uuiiiieeeieiiititee e e ettt e ettt e e e s e e e e e s e ainnre e e e e e e nnnnnees 35,941 45,218
Manitoba 2000 FAS CONFErENCE..........c.cccuiiiiiiiieiie e 283,863 636,984
Manitoba Health Authority Ambulance ServicCe............coocoiiiiiiiiiie e 21,012 32,245
Manitoba JODS FUNG...........ccooiiiiiiii e 17,216 23,201
Manitoba LotterieS COrPOFatioN..........ccueieiiuriiiiieee ittt e et ee et e e e et e e ie e e sbbee e sieneeenes 26,474 26,474
Manitoba Opportunities Fund.... 9,844 -
Manitoba Potash COrporation............cocueie it 934 215
Manitoba Tree IMProvemMeENnt CO-0P......cou et iiiieeiiiieaiteeeeereeeareeeeibeeesiee e e sbeeessaeeeeannes 6,270 10,570
Migratory Waterfowl Permits and Stamps..........cooiuiioiiiiiiiiieenee e 33,928 34,525
Minister of Rural DeVEIOPMENL.........cocuiiiiiiii ittt 1,050,174 972,008
National FOreSt INVENTOTY........oouiiiiiiii ettt e e s 47,537 106,189
NCB EVAIUALION. .......ooiiiiiiiiiiii it s 23,578 34,378
Nunavet Mental Health Program............ccoeii i 1,279,091 993,477
Office of the Provincial AUdItOr...........c.ooiiiiiiii e 5,041 5,041
Carried FOrWard..........coceiiiieiiiiieeresee e 21,601,181 21,597,676
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2006 2005

$ $

Brought FONWAK........ccueiiiiiiiiiei e 21,601,181 21,597,676
Place of Honour PUBIICALION. ............cociiiiiiii e 18,817 18,817
Private Dragging and Snowplowing.... 146 146
Program Partnership - MAF ........ .ot 2,564 2,771
PVS - ACt SUFEtY ClAIMS.....coiiiieiiiii ettt st e et e e s saneeeannes 30,000 15,000
Risk Mitigation CONFEIENCE. ......ccueiiiiii ettt 12,200 -
ROyaltieS - GEOCOMP SAIES......ccuuiiiiiiieiiie ettt 8,613 7,263
RUFAL FOTUML ...t 39,357 38,652
Security Deposit Compensation FUNG............ocuiieiiiiiiiieiiee e 54,537 48,864
Seed Potato Program - MAF ...ttt 173,891 173,891
Single Application for Vehicle Registration.............cccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 781 781
Selkirk Mental Health Centre Trust.. 92,224 -
StAtUS OF WOIMEN.......ooiiiiiiiic e 3,182 4,166
Stop the VIOIENCE SEMINAT........coiiiiiiiie e 1,599 390
SUILOTS' IMONEY ACL.....eeeeieiieetie ettt et e e s e e ekt e e e sabe e e abeeessaneeeannes 5,147,112 6,781,667
SUNAIY ..t st e bt e e st n et 18,507 10,501
Training Completion FUNG..........c..ooiiii e 53,248 319,545
2,955 2,955
10,607 12,730
50,706 11,850
20,059 27,965
31,448 44,000
27,373,734 29,119,630
2,614,786,097 2,264,167,601
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STATEMENT OF VALUATION AND PURPOSE OF
DIRECT AND GUARANTEED DEBT OUTSTANDING
As at March 31, 2006
($ thousands)

Canadian Canadian Increase
Dollar Dollar (Decrease)

Valuation Valuation March 31/06
(Note 1) (Note 1) over

March 31/06 March 31/05

Direct Debt Payable in:
Canadian Dollars
Issues Hedged to Canadian Dollars
U.S. Dollars
Issues Hedged to U.S. Dollars

Total Direct Debt

Guaranteed Debt Payable in:
Canadian Dollars
U.S. Dollars

Total Guaranteed Debt

Total Direct and Guaranteed Debt (Note 2)
Less: Sinking Fund Investments
Less: Debt Retirement Fund

Net Direct and Guaranteed Debt (Note 3)

NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

March 31/05

14,449,925 14,162,084 287,841
2,834,264 2,946,914 (112,650)
2,221,050 2,056,320 164,730

617,340 884,160 (266,820)
20,122,579 20,049,478 73,101
490,512 660,075 (169,563)
490,512 660,075 (169,563)

20,613,091 20,709,553 (96,462)

4,475,996 4,561,149 (85,153)
25,000 - 25,000
16,112,095 16,148,404 (36,309)

Canadian dollars (59% at March 31, 2005) and 40% in U.S. dollars (41% at March 31, 2005).

NOTE 3:  The above debt was issued for the following purposes:

General Government Programs
The Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board
Capital Investment

Manitoba Hospital Facilities
Government Enterprises and Other
Other

March 31, 2006
(in thousands)

March 31, 2005
(in thousands)

6,582,745 6,594,139
6,524,289 6,615,015
463,766 363,519
766,833 738,761
502,336 496,514
1,272,126 1,340,456
16,112,095 16,148,404

The Canadian Dollar Valuation is calculated using the foreign currency exchange rates in effect at March 31, 2006
and March 31, 2005. As at March 31, 2006, the U.S. dollar exchange rate was $1.1671 (2005 - $1.2096).

Direct and Guaranteed Debt are payable in Canadian and U.S. dollars. As at March 31, 2006, total Gross Debt
was payable 86% in Canadian dollars and 14% in U. S. dollars. Of this total, General Government Program
Debt and Other Debt was 100% payable in Canadian dollars. Manitoba Hydro Debt was payable 60% in



March 31, 2005

Manitoba
Hydro-
Electric
Board Other Total
$ $ $

6,547,536 13,501,942 20,049,478
- 1,863,069 1,863,069
- 22,151 22,151
6,547,536 11,616,722 18,164,258
579,081 2,116,991 2,696,072
5,968,455 9,499,731 15,468,186
654,450 5,625 660,075
7,890 - 7,890
646,560 5,625 652,185
7,201,986 13,507,567 20,709,553
586,971 2,116,991 2,703,962
6,615,015 11,390,576 18,005,591
- 1,863,069 1,863,069
- 22,151 22,151
6,615,015 9,505,356 16,120,371

As at March 31, 2006
($ thousands)

DIRECT DEBT
Outstanding

Less: Provincial debt held as investments
Less: Unamortized debt issue costs

Less: Sinking Funds
Net Direct Debt

GUARANTEED DEBT
Outstanding

Less: Sinking Funds
Net Guaranteed Debt

TOTAL DIRECT AND
GUARANTEED DEBT
Outstanding

Less: Sinking Funds

Net Direct and Guaranteed Debt

Less: Provincial debt held as investments

Less: Unamortized debt issue costs

STATEMENT OF DIRECT AND GUARANTEED DEBT

March 31, 2006

Manitoba
Hydro-
Electric
Board Other Total
$ $ $
6,624,446 13,498,133 20,122,579
- 1,775,314 1,775,314
- 14,997 14,997
6,624,446 11,707,822 18,332,268
585,496 2,142,043 2,727,539
6,038,950 9,565,779 15,604,729
485,339 5,173 490,512
485,339 5,173 490,512
7,109,785 13,503,306 20,613,091
585,496 2,142,043 2,727,539
6,524,289 11,361,263 17,885,552
- 1,775,314 1,775,314
- 14,997 14,997
6,524,289 9,570,952 16,095,241
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BORROWINGS AND GUARANTEES (UNAUDITED)

GUARANTEES

As at March 31, 2006

The Province has been authorized to guarantee the following promissory notes, loans, bank lines of credit, mortgages and

other securities:

Purpose

Assiniboine Community COllEQE......ccceeeeiiiiiiiiiieei e
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporate Mortgages

(Elderly Persons HOUSING ACE)......ccoiuueiiee et e e
Manitoba Business Start Program
Manitoba Film Guarantee Program...........cccceeeeeeeeiiieeiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeveeee e,
Manitoba Opera Association INC. (NOE).......vveveeieiiiiiiieieeeieeee e
Manitoba Opportunities FUuNd LEtd...........cccooiiiiiiiee e
Manitoba Student Financial Assistance Program........cccccccvvvvviveeeeeeeeeeenennn,
Red RIVEI COIBE. ......oviiiiiee et e e e eeaaes
Rural Entrepreneur AsSistance Program.........cccccvvvvvveieieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneen
Rural Municipality Of RIChOL..........ccuuiiiiii e
University College of The NOMh.......ccoooiviiiieiiiceeeee e
The Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation
Venture Manitoba Tours Ltd..........eeeeiiiiiiieei e
Winnipeg Football Club - 2006 Grey Cup........ccooiuiiieeeeiiiiiiee e
Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra INC............ccccociciiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e

Securities Guaranteed by the Province -
The Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board.............eveveveeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiciinnnnnns
Manitoba Grow BONGAS..........uuuiiiieieiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e

LesS: SINKING FUNGS..........oooiiiiiiitiiieee ettt e e s e ssab b araraeees

Principal Amount
Outstanding
Under Guarantee

Guarantee As at
Authorized March 31, 2006
1,500,000 -
417,171 417,171
5,000,000 875,000
480,000 259,400
285,000 191,800
98,500,000 74,927,839
20,000,000 7,352,748
5,000,000 -
16,204,730 3,940,115
1,035,000 601,098
1,500,000 -
2,000,000 -
250,000 29,592
1,550,000 -
285,000 -
154,006,901 88,594,763
485,338,767
5,173,300 490,512,067
579,106,830
579,106,830

Note: The Manitoba Development Corporation is administering this guarantee for the Province.
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Actual Increase
2004-2005 2005-2006 (Decrease)
$ $ $

1,845,099,138 1,948,853,908 103,754,770
401,925,114 373,568,679 (28,356,435)
165,850,574 132,166,651 (33,683,923)
154,087,468 152,466,146 (1,621,322)
57,813,967 60,895,433 3,081,466
23,428,482 30,947,640 7,519,158
287,019,541 303,055,278 16,035,737
114,490 2,599 (111,891)
71,020 71,120 100
40,826,218 39,191,580 (1,634,638)
80,780,886 83,538,782 2,757,896
1,130,213,102 1,202,385,893 72,172,791
74,360,356 82,971,354 8,610,998
203,469,448 191,637,419 (11,832,029)
3,247,016 3,295,918 48,902
3,195,022 7,008,588 3,813,566
4,471,501,842 4,612,056,988 140,555,146

STATEMENT OF REVENUE

For the Year Ended March 31, 2006

TAXATION

Finance:
Canada-Manitoba Income Tax
Collection Agreement
Individual Income TaX.....cccoeeeeeervrevivviiniennnnnn.
Corporation INCOmMe TaX.......cccuveeeriivvreeeennnns
Corporation Capital Tax
GaSOliNg TaAX......ccuvuuieeeeeeeeeeeeeeieee e e
Insurance Corporations TaX.........cocvveeeeernineen.
Land Transfer TaX......ccccceevvivieeeesiiiieree e,
Levy for Health and Education
Succession Duty and Gift TaX........cccceeecvveeennn.
Mining Claim Lease TaX.......ccccouvreeeeenininneeenn.
MINING TAX..uttiiieeiiiiiiee e
Motive FUl TaX........oovvvvveeiieeieeeeeeeeeeeie e
Retail SaleS TaX.......coovveveeviiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee e
Revenue Act, 1964, Part l.......cccooevvvviiiiinnennnnns
LI ] o= (Tt o i I VSRR
Environmental Protection TaX..............vvvveennn...

Industry, Economic Development and Mines:
Oil and Natural Gas TaX........ccceeveervienvercneenne.

TOTAL REVENUE FROM TAXATION

2005-2006 2005-2006 2005-2006
Refunds Actual Estimated Variance
$ $ $ $

- 1,948,853,908 1,876,900,000 71,953,908
- 373,568,679 365,600,000 7,968,679
8,731,273 132,166,651 167,500,000 (35,333,349)
6,378,129 152,466,146 155,500,000 (3,033,854)
8,658 60,895,433 54,000,000 6,895,433
5,419 30,947,640 24,000,000 6,947,640
1,339,232 303,055,278 294,300,000 8,755,278
- 2,599 - 2,599
- 71,120 72,000 (880)
- 39,191,580 57,200,000 (18,008,420)
14,949,939 83,538,782 78,000,000 5,538,782
14,015,469 1,202,385,893 1,185,733,633 16,652,260
731,191 82,971,354 73,800,000 9,171,354
30,024,958 191,637,419 203,700,000 (12,062,581)
- 3,295,918 3,200,000 95,918
- 7,008,588 2,719,500 4,289,088
76,184,268 4,612,056,988 4,542,225,133 69,831,855
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Actual
2005-2006

2004-2005
$

322,096
3,223

12,068

95,980

385,052
316,193

2,604,435
91,635

145,473

199,924
341,425
7,990,243
2,552,036
4,102,748
10,221,215

2,392,087
96,502
222,038

$

360,908
6,544

1,714

97,833

385,265
815,746

2,942,544
65,119

161,874

79,053
589,445
8,577,224
1,751,013
4,020,486
9,658,372

3,127,926
95,110
422,284

Increase
(Decrease)
$

38,812
3,321

(10,354)

1,853

213
499,553

338,109
(26,516)

16,401

(120,871)
248,020
586,981

(801,023)

(82,262)

(562,843)

735,839
(1,392)
200,246

OTHER REVENUE:
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY:

AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND
RURAL INITIATIVES:

CONSERVATION:

Clean Environment Commission

COSt RECOVEIY....vvviiiiee et
Environment Fees and Sundry.............ccceeen.....
Forestry Fees and Sundry.........cccccceeeeeeeieennnnn.
Land Information Sales and Fees....................
Licence Sales by Vendor................ccccccccnvnnnnn,
Park FEES... vt
Regional Operations Fees and

COSt RECOVEIY....ceviiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeee s
Wildlife Sundry..........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiieeen
SUNAMNY .ot

2005-2006
Refunds
$

3,295
132

6,237

5,021
5,163
4,862
150,280
7,339

223,545
120
680

2005-2006
Actual
$

360,908
6,544

1,714

97,833

385,265
815,746

2,942,544
65,119

161,874

79,053
589,445
8,577,224
1,751,013
4,020,486
9,658,372

3,127,926
95,110
422,284

2005-2006
Estimated
$

325,000
6,000

200

110,000

342,500
1,252,000

2,461,000
46,300

151,500

393,200
543,200
8,628,000
12,285,300
4,189,712
11,402,276

1,101,700
224,000
303,300

Variance
$

35,908
544

1,514

(12,167)

42,765
(436,254)

481,544
18,819

10,374

(314,147)
46,245
(50,776)
(10,534,287)
(169,226)
(1,743,904)

2,026,226
(128,890)
118,984
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125,710
237,608
831,500
345,911
356,788

500,631

647,862
380,806

3,005,916

8,739,893
804,216
7,818,014

209,840
1,540,757

902,907
152,475
1,675,916
966,721
1,330,329
18,164,323
208,088
(1,381,612)

4,125,380

2,283,932
4,780,861
60,860

90,910,005

325,730
301,629
861,600
600,600
333,496

88,170

28,811

667,434
323,161

64,001

4,834,857
1,378,474
10,343,225

209,840
1,453,678

1,094,345
496,211
1,613,058
995,220
1,319,126
9,297,340
281,130
19,636,381

4,985,802

2,628,204
9,821,961
607,789

107,749,733

200,020
64,021
30,100

254,689
(23,292)
88,170
(471,820)

19,572
(57,645)

(2,941,915)

(3,905,036)
574,258
2,525,211

(87,079)

191,438
343,736
(62,858)
28,499
(11,203)
(8,866,983)
73,042
21,017,993

860,422

344,272
5,041,100
546,929

16,839,728

CULTURE, HERITAGE AND TOURISM:
Archives of Manitoba Fees............c.ccvvvvveenn...
Communication Services Manitoba..................
Hudson's Bay History Foundation....................
Manitoba Film Classification Board Fees.........
Statutory Publications Fees
Translation Services Fees.......cccccccvvveeeeeieiennnnn,

FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING:
Children's Special Allowance Recoveries........
Cost Recovery from Municipalities...
Income Assistance Recoveries............cccoouee...
Levy for Local Government Welfare

Purposes in Unorganized Territory.................

FINANCE:

Automobile Injury Appeals

Commission Cost ReCovery..........cccccvvvvnnnnn..
Claimant Advisor Office Cost Recovery...........
Consumer Affairs Fees.........ccccovvciiieeiiiiiineenns
Insurance Act Fees and Cost Recovery...........
Public Utilities Board Cost Recovery................
Recovery of Prior Year's Expenses
Trust and Loan Fees.........ccccccevieiiiiiiiicciininnns
SUNAIY ...

HEALTH:

INDUSTRY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AND MINES:
Minerals Royalties and Fees............ccccccevunnee.
Petroleum Royalties and Fees.............cceeeeee..

13,619
630

140,191

672

8,879
35

500
17,245

22,629
10,389

625,787

325,730
301,629
861,600
600,600
333,496

88,170

28,811

667,434
323,161

64,001

4,834,857
1,378,474
10,343,225

209,840
1,453,678

1,094,345
496,211
1,613,058
995,220
1,319,126
9,297,340
281,130
19,636,381

4,985,802

2,628,204
9,821,961
607,789

107,749,733

296,100
285,900
860,700
481,400
388,800
93,800
2,900

853,600
344,200

749,600

5,734,900
1,378,400
7,270,000

210,000
1,445,600

1,312,600
664,400
1,609,900
927,700
1,373,000
3,184,100
245,000
704,300

3,534,000

2,889,500
3,605,500
38,500

84,249,588

29,630
15,729
900
119,200

(55,304)

(5,630)
25,911

(186,166)
(21,039)

(685,599)

(900,043)
74
3,073,225

(160)
8,078

(218,255)
(168,189)
3,158
67,520
(53,874)
6,113,240
36,130
18,932,081

1,451,802

(261,296)
6,216,461
569,289

23,500,145
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Actual

2004-2005
$

90,910,005

7,498,679
20,640
547,648
77,308

477,850
2,371,107

2,832,448
48,241
17,420,060
5,795,034
1,569,127

6,674,852
4,117,462
62,071

84,646,859

1,718,101
18,840,138
80,820

1,416,982
212,027
2,157,436

2005-2006
$

107,749,733

7,499,431
21,578
815,999
106,656

483,075
2,385,351

2,947,574
71,978
19,584,944
6,624,345
2,311,617

7,000,000
3,788,554
76,503

97,533,035

1,644,613
19,472,092
84,730

1,586,219
218,634
1,631,656

Increase
(Decrease)
$

16,839,728

752

938
268,351
29,348

5,225
14,244

115,126
23,737
2,164,884
829,311
742,490

325,148
(328,908)
14,432

12,886,176

(73,488)
631,954
3,910

169,237
6,607
(525,780)

brought forward.........c.ccocciiiiiiiiee e,

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
AND TRADE:
Cost Recovery from Municipalities...................
Cost Recovery from New Brunswick................

JUSTICE:
Cost Recovery from City of Winnipeg..............
Cost Recovery from Municipalities...................
Cost Recovery from

Victims Assistance Trust Fund............c.c........
Escheats to the Crown...........cccceeviieeiiinenineen,
Fines and Costs

LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION:
Cost Recovery from
Workers Compensation Board.......................
FEES. .
SUNAMY .ot

TRANSPORTATION AND

GOVERNMENT SERVICES:
Automobile and Motor Carrier Licences

ANA FEES.....ovvvvcieice e
Cost Recovery from Municipalities

and Other Third Parties........cccccccveveveeeeeeennnnnn.
Drivers' LICENCES..........vceeeeieeeeeeeeeiiieeee e
Licence Suspension Appeal Board Fees.........
Rentals from Various

Government Properties.........ccccevvveerveeeininennn
Taxicab Licences and Fees........cccceeeeevvevvnnnnnn.
SUNAIY ...

2005-2006
Refunds
$

625,787

3

43,394
50

4,148
21,084

5,268
1,721

400
400
9,070
46

25
5,631

2005-2006
Actual
$

107,749,733

7,499,431
21,578
815,999
106,656

483,075
2,385,351

2,947,574
71,978
19,584,944
6,624,345
2,311,617

7,000,000
3,788,554
76,503

97,533,035

1,644,613
19,472,092
84,730

1,586,219
218,634
1,631,656

2005-2006
Estimated
$

84,249,588

8,071,400
22,800
637,000
94,200

501,400
2,471,600

2,915,200
50,000
19,681,300
6,740,400
1,498,900

7,000,000
3,903,900
75,000

97,997,800

1,500,000
17,916,100
100,000

1,396,400
200,000
1,527,100

Variance
$

23,500,145

(571,969)

(1,222)
178,999
12,456

(18,325)
(86,249)

32,374

21,978
(96,356)
(116,055)

812,717

(115,346)
1,503

(464,765)

144,613
1,555,992
(15,270)

189,819
18,634
104,556
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WATER STEWARDSHIP:

730,530 963,572 233,042 Cost Recovery from Municipalities...................
- - - Drinking Water Fees................
307,607 296,172 (11,435)  Fisheries Fees and Sundry
- (1,109) (1,109) 1997 Floodproofing Program...........ccccceeeennenn,
2,583,300 2,533,686 (49,614) Licence Sales by Vendor.........cccceeeeeeeeevieeennnnnn.
104,713,203 125,079,400 20,366,197 Water Power Rentals..............ccoccveveeeiiiinneeeenn,
172,707 880,210 707,503 Water Resources Sundry
EMERGENCY EXPENDITURES:
(4,059) - 4,059 SUNAIY ..o
CROWN CORPORATIONS:
273,038,167 277,059,469 4,021,302 Manitoba Lotteries Corporations......................
184,982,976 196,237,936 11,254,960 Manitoba Liquor Control Commission..............
Special Operating Agencies
200,000 250,000 50,000 Civil Legal Services........cccccvevviciiiieeiiiiiinennn
1,700,000 1,615,000 (85,000) Companies OffiCe.......ccevviiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeiiiinn,
1,500,000 1,500,000 - Fleet Vehicles Agency........c.cccoocovvveeiiniiinnnnn.
250,000 250,000 - Land Management ServiCes............ceeevvvvvvnnn.
7,000,000 7,000,000 - Manitoba Securities Commission...................
400,000 400,000 - Material Distribution Agency..........ccceeevvvvvnnnn.
6,800,000 6,915,000 115,000 The Property Registry.......ccccveeeviiiiieesiiiinns,
125,000 140,000 15,000 Vital Statistics AgENCY....ccoceevvivveviiiiiiiieeeeeeee,
SALE OF GOVERNMENT ASSETS:
Proceeds from Sale of
9,524 22,286 12,762 Other Capital ASSEtS..........cevvvviieeeieeeeeeeeeinnnn,
2,409,389 165,629 (2,243,760)  Gain on Sale of Tangible Capital Assets..........
836,413,239 904,945,568 68,532,329 TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

5,307,915,081

5,517,002,556

209,087,475 TOTAL OWN SOURCE REVENUE

- 963,572 1,000,000 (36,428)

- - 101,800 (101,800)

- 296,172 313,000 (16,828)

- (1,109) - (1,109)

- 2,533,686 2,589,100 (55,414)

- 125,079,400 105,000,000 20,079,400
110 880,210 570,400 309,810
- - 25,000 (25,000)

- 277,059,469 271,000,000 6,059,469

- 196,237,936 187,000,000 9,237,936

- 250,000 200,000 50,000

- 1,615,000 1,615,000 -

- 1,500,000 1,500,000 -

- 250,000 250,000 -

- 7,000,000 7,000,000 -

- 400,000 400,000 -

- 6,915,000 5,900,000 1,015,000

- 140,000 140,000 -

- 22,286 100,000 (77,714)

- 165,629 - 165,629
717,137 904,945 568 843,254,388 61,691,180
76,901,405  5517,002,556  5,385479,521 131,523,035
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Actual

2004-2005
$

1,699,483,780

2005-2006
$

1,601,018,000

Increase
(Decrease)

(98,465,780)

- 48,900,000 48,900,000
684,767,289 733,313,420 48,546,131
307,547,880 324,551,580 17,003,700

- 25,499,205 25,499,205
54,886,000 (46,000)  (54,932,000)
52,580,315 24,576,566 (28,003,749)

86,446 72,422 (14,024)
68,155,084 68,565,402 410,318
294,270 202,420 (91,850)
200,200 151,000 (49,200)
654,326 697,200 42,874
8,932,941 10,651,356 1,718,415
4,456,811 4,456,811 -
2,283,554 2,283,713 159
4,930,879 4,960,077 29,198
566,988 470,934 (96,054)
12,973,646 13,284,375 310,729
7,621,338 8,546,755 925,417
3,935,211 4,205,770 270,559
- 199,877 199,877
4,371,809 36,843,948 32,472,139
376,550 409,250 32,700
2,919,105,317  2,913,814,081 (5,291,236)

8,227,020,398

201

49

580

3,968
4,783,745
257,815
27,226

8,430,816,637

4,933,633
242,412
27,376

203,796,239

(201)

(49)

(580)

(3,968)
149,888

(15,403)
150

8,221,946,814

8,425,613,216

GOVERNMENT OF CANADA

Equalization...........cceeeeeiiiiiiiiee e
Bill C-48.......coo oo
Canada Health Transfer.......ccccccveveeiieeeeeinnnnnnnn,
Canada Social Transfer..........ccccvvvvveeieeeeeeeen,
Child Care.......uvueeeeiiieieieeeeee e,
Health Reform Fund............ccccveeeeiiiiiii,
Other Health Funds.........ccccooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiieen.

OTHER

Aboriginal and Northern Affairs........................
Advanced Education and Training...................
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives.............
CONSENVALION. .....ciieiiiiiiee e
Culture, Heritage and Tourism...........c..c.ccuueeee.
Education, Citizenship and Youth....................
Family Services and Housing.............c.cccvvveee..
FINANCE....eeiiiii e

Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade................
JUSHICE. ...ttt
Labour and Immigration.............ccccocveerinnennee.
Transportation and Government Services........
Water Stewardship........cccooooivieiiiiiiieie i,
Emergency Expenditures..........cccoveveeeiiiinnnennn.
Promotion of Official Languages......................

TOTAL GOVERNMENT OF CANADA

TOTAL REVENUE BEFORE COMMISSIONS:

LESS: Commissions Retained by
Revenue Officers (Note 2)

GaSONNE TAXuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e
Motive FUel TaX........ooevvvveeiiiieieeeeeeeeeeveee e
Revenue Act, 1964, Part l........ccooovvviiiiiinniinnnns
TODACCO TAX...civeviiiiieieeeeeeeeeeiccee e,
Retail Sales TaX....ooovvvvvvivieieieeieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn
Licence Sales by Vendor................ccceeeecnvnnnnnn,
Park FEES.....coovveeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeee e,

203,666,402 TOTAL REVENUE

2005-2006 2005-2006 2005-2006
Refunds Actual Estimated Variance
$ $ $ $

- 1,601,018,000 1,601,000,000 18,000
- 48,900,000 - 48,900,000
- 733,313,420 726,400,000 6,913,420
- 324,551,580 320,100,000 4,451,580
- 25,499,205 5,000,000 20,499,205
- (46,000) - (46,000)
- 24,576,566 26,451,900 (1,875,334)
- 72,422 100,000 (27,578)
- 68,565,402 70,796,500 (2,231,098)
- 202,420 76,000 126,420
- 151,000 151,000 -
- 697,200 744,900 (47,700)
- 10,651,356 8,020,700 2,630,656
- 4,456,811 4,456,700 111
- 2,283,713 2,200,000 83,713
- 4,960,077 4,760,100 199,977
- 470,934 516,300 (45,366)
- 13,284,375 12,979,500 304,875
- 8,546,755 8,278,700 268,055
- 4,205,770 3,225,000 980,770
- 199,877 640,000 (440,123)
- 36,843,948 - 36,843,948
- 409,250 425,000 (15,750)
- 2,913,814,081 2,796,322,300 117,491,781

76,901,405 8,430,816,637 8,181,801,821 249,014,816
- 4,933,633 4,933,633 -
- 242,412 242,412 -
- 27,376 27,376 -

76,901,405 8,425,613,216 8,176,598,400 249,014,816
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

All revenue refunds are shown as a net reduction of the related revenue account:

2004-2005 2005-2006
$ $
RETUNAS Of FEVENUE..... ..ot e e e e e e e e e e e e ea e s 69,673,983 76,901,405

The actual and estimated revenue of the 2005-2006 fiscal year as well as the 2004-2005 revenue has been increased to reflect commissions retained by
Revenue Officers. The commissions are deducted at the end of the statement to determine net government revenue.

Certain of the 2004-2005 figures have been reclassified to be consistent with the 2005-2006 presentation.
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STATEMENT OF EXPENSE
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006

(with comparative figures for the year ended March 31,2005)

Actual Increase

200‘;2005 200%2006 (Decrease)
24,269,632 27,172,228 2,902,596
3,076,902 3,473,586 396,684
29,487,840 30,799,666 1,311,826
548,544,166 555,411,961 6,867,795
149,454,057 253,501,657 104,047,600
4,887,130 5,030,567 143,437
104,251,653 106,727,502 2,475,849
67,670,734 70,430,814 2,760,080
1,143,651,731 1,180,793,672 37,141,941
63,821,655 74,539,561 10,717,906
60,618,670 56,571,588 (4,047,082)
927,247,106 982,710,264 55,463,158
338,599,396 359,737,067 21,137,671
3,237,541,495 3,442,680,393 205,138,898
21,630,303 24,238,287 2,607,984
28,369,433 31,840,275 3,470,842
196,866,755 226,383,492 29,516,737
272,295,446 293,117,833 20,822,387
30,127,040 32,272,397 2,145,357
733,314 918,860 185,546
11,039,579 11,152,820 113,241
374,279,586 395,204,033 20,924,447
45,181,235 46,866,102 1,684,867
2,969,072 3,754,745 785,673
31,342,730 68,703,227 37,360,497
7,717,956,660 8,284,032,600 566,075,940

NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

Legislative Assembly..........cccccevviiiiiiiiiiiieeee,
Executive COUNCIl........cccoeiiiiiiiieiiee e
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs............

Advanced Education and Training
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives
Civil Service COMMISSION.......ccoccuieiiieiiieeiieeeieenne
conservation...........c.ceuveveveeenns

Culture, Heritage and Tourism.............

Education, Citizenship and Youth
Employee Pensions and Other Costs
Energy, Science and Technology...........ccccocuverene
Family Services and Housing...........cccccccvvveeennnnnnn.
FINANCE ...oooiiiiic
Health. ...
Healthy Child Manitoba..............cccccoevviiieeeiiiiinnee
Industry, Economic Development and Mines.........
Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade............cccc......
JUSHICE. .
Labour and Immigration............ccceeevvveeriniieeesnninn,
Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat...

Water Stewardship........ccccovvveeeiiiiieeeeiiiee e,
Enabling Appropriations............cccceevvviveeeeiiineeenns

Other Appropriations............ccccveevviieeeeiniieee e
TOTAL EXPENSE

2005-2006
Actual Authorized Unexpended
$ $ $
27,172,228 28,109,061 936,833
3,473,586 3,566,700 93,114
30,799,666 30,830,700 31,034
555,411,961 568,802,400 13,390,439
253,501,657 225,270,800 (28,230,857)
5,030,567 5,100,900 70,333
106,727,502 111,954,400 5,226,898
70,430,814 70,867,300 436,486
1,180,793,672 1,190,470,000 9,676,328
74,539,561 74,539,600 39
56,571,588 57,558,100 986,512
982,710,264 1,003,566,200 20,855,936
359,737,067 362,361,032 2,623,965
3,442,680,393 3,481,878,600 39,198,207
24,238,287 24,775,300 537,013
31,840,275 33,966,800 2,126,525
226,383,492 228,774,532 2,391,040
293,117,833 291,392,500 (1,725,333)
32,272,397 32,283,800 11,403
918,860 921,000 2,140
11,152,820 11,155,200 2,380
395,204,033 401,060,200 5,856,167
46,866,102 48,788,600 1,922,498
3,754,745 22,225,368 18,470,622
68,703,227 79,437,000 10,733,773
8,284,032,600 8,389,656,093 105,623,493

Debt Servicing expenses included in the Department of Finance expenses are net of cost recoveries and interest income of debt servicing costs on
self-supporting debt from Crown Corporations and Government Agencies in the amount of $1,013,868,064 as at March 31, 2006 (2005 - $ 922,718,296).

Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade expense for 2004/05 has been increased to include payment of $82,343,500 to municipalities for their share of revenue

from Individual Income Tax and Corporation Income Tax in accordance with the former Provincial-Municipal Tax Sharing Act.
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DETAILS OF OPERATING FUND REVENUE AND EXPENSE (UNAUDITED) 3-11

EXPENSE TYPES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

All salaries and wages paid to Ministers, contract
employees and regular civil servants are
included in this category. Also included are
indemnities, living and constituency allowances
paid to M.L.A’s, overtime, remoteness
allowances, shift premiums and other negotiated
payments for all employees. The employer
portion of mandatory contributions to El, CPP,
Worker's Compensation, etc. are considered as
personnel costs and are reported under this
category.

GRANTS/TRANSFER PAYMENTS

Payments to various individuals and
organizations in support of various projects and
programs including bursaries, cultural activities,
charitable organizations, etc. Grants, other than
for capital purposes, and transfer payments to
other governments and government agencies are
reported in this category.

TRANSPORTATION

Payments made for the transportation of
government personnel, including Ministers and
M.L.A.’s, other citizens and commodities are
included in this category. Other costs of
travelling such as accommodation and meals are
recorded separately under the “Other Operating”
category.

COMMUNICATION

The cost of telephones, telex, postage,
advertising and other costs related to the
dissemination of information to the public or to
the employees of the government are included in
this category.

SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

The cost of goods and services that are used in
the current operations of the government such as
construction materials, office supplies, utilities,
leased space, rental of equipment and vehicles
and the payment to outside professional persons
and firms are included in this category.

DEBT SERVICING

This includes the costs related to the public debt
of the province such as debt redemptions,
premiums, interest, and other charges by banks
for exchange and other services, etc.

MINOR CAPITAL

This category includes costs for the purchase,
construction or improvement of capital assets
that are under the established capitalization
dollar threshold established for each asset class.

AMORTIZATION

Amortization is the process of allocating the cost
of a tangible capital asset, less its residual value,
over its estimated useful life in order to match
costs with the revenue or public services that
they help generate.

OTHER OPERATING

The payments for accommodation and meals for
civil servants while on government business are
shown under this classification. Also included
are computer related expenses, insurance,
employer educational assistance and other costs
that cannot be incuded in another category.

SOCIAL ASSISTANCE AND RELATED COSTS

This classification represents expenditures for
goods, services and/or benefits provided to
citizens for their direct consumption as social
assistance provisions.



DETAILS OF OPERATING FUND REVENUE AND EXPENSE (UNAUDITED) 3-12
SUMMARY OF EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT
AND EXPENSE TYPE
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
($ thousands)
Grants/ Supplies
Personnel Transfer and
Department Services Payments Transportation Communication Services
Legislative Assembly..........cccccoveieiiiiiiniiniiie e 19,831 - 180 775 2,299
Executive COUNCIl..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiieiieec e 2,213 950 64 103 49
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs. 5,379 21,414 529 186 2,248
Advanced Education and Training...... 22,890 474,259 556 964 3,508
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives... 25,392 218,401 1,523 1,053 6,363
Civil Service Commission.................... 3,752 - 51 65 683
Conservation............ccecvvveeeennn. 61,327 2,827 11,526 2,441 19,936
Culture, Heritage and Tourism...... 15,955 47,755 383 2,905 5,062
Education, Citizenship and Youth.......... 27,743 1,022,538 1,289 1,612 11,029
Employee Pensions and Other Costs............cccc..... 162,295 - - - 2,440
Energy, Science and Technology..........ccccevvuvveennnn, 10,430 16,367 237 916 12,306
Family Services and HOUSING...........cccceeiiiieeninnenn. 141,999 156,747 3,509 3,108 21,324
FINANCE.....cciiicicee e 33,513 234,263 557 2,121 5,637
Health. ..o 65,286 3,322,258 5,298 3,578 34,237
Healthy Child Manitoba.............ccccoeveiiieniiiciienne 1,397 17,072 84 506 1,384
Industry, Economic Development and Mines.......... 12,308 9,963 482 767 3,807
Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade............cccue..... 19,796 242,365 1,087 1,093 3,394
JUSHICE ..t 163,542 1,804 4,411 2,440 95,139
Labour and Immigration...........ccceccveeeeviieeeviveeeennnns 17,052 456 631 626 2,086
Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat.... 547 165 19 48 79
SPOM. e 160 10,922 4 8 44
Transportation and Government Services............... 126,496 2,511 7,222 3,426 173,317
Water Stewardship..........cccocveeiveeiienieiee e, 15,534 15,378 1,350 857 8,414
Enabling Appropriations...........cccccovieeeiiiieenniieeee 35 3,299 15 56 133
Other ApPropriations...........cccocveerveenieeenieeieeieeene 3,743 46,060 8,514 533 6,859
Total Expense Types 958,615 5,867,773 49,521 30,188 421,675
Recoveries (111,781) (233,615) (2,188) (2,522) (104,600)
Net Expense Types 846,834 5,634,157 47,333 27,666 317,076
Comparison of Expense Types
20086..... e 846,834 5,634,157 47,333 27,666 317,076
2005, . 818,751 5,210,368 43,317 29,388 288,166
28,083 423,789 4,016 (1,722) 28,910
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SUMMARY OF EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT
AND EXPENSE TYPE

Social Recoveries
Debt Other Assistance Minor Total Into Net
Servicing Operating Related Capital Amortization Expenses Appropriations Expenses

11 3,752 23 167 135 27,172 - 27,172
- 73 - 6 15 3,474 - 3,474
71 803 - 93 78 30,800 - 30,800
2,082 3,823 50,554 367 692 559,696 (4,284) 555,412
39 2,513 - 303 347 255,935 (2,434) 253,502
- 499 - 48 48 5,146 (116) 5,031
2,130 5,386 - 1,339 3,140 110,052 (3,324) 106,728
96 1,451 - 406 370 74,382 (3,951) 70,431
11 118,141 1,930 840 258 1,185,390 (4,596) 1,180,794
- - - - - 164,735 (90,195) 74,540
4,411 39,365 - 446 10,231 94,708 (38,137) 56,572
1,557 13,173 636,605 1,543 3,349 982,913 (203) 982,710
260,489 6,826 - 495 2,356 546,158 (186,421) 359,737
828 7,771 1 843 2,580 3,442,680 - 3,442,680
- 1,805 1,924 59 8 24,238 - 24,238
6,091 1,395 - 293 83 35,189 (3,349) 31,840
14 3,567 - 272 129 271,718 (45,335) 226,383
1,158 21,157 - 1,769 1,036 292,456 661 293,118
232 1,268 9,040 398 485 32,272 - 32,272
- 54 - 3 5 919 - 919
- 13 - 1 1 11,153 - 11,153
71,833 42,989 - 11,817 81,669 521,280 (126,076) 395,204
3,088 2,245 - 569 2,415 49,850 (2,984) 46,866
- 216 - - - 3,754 - 3,754
10 917 - 49 2,019 68,703 - 68,703
354,151 279,202 700,077 22,124 111,448 8,794,774 (510,742) 8,284,032
(3,149) (43,231) (245) (798) (8,612) (510,742) 510,742 -
351,001 235,971 699,832 21,326 102,836 8,284,032 - 8,284,032
351,001 235,971 699,832 21,326 102,836 8,284,032 - 8,284,032
325,757 217,905 669,198 16,506 98,601 7,717,957 - 7,717,957

25,244 18,066 30,634 4,820 4,235 566,075 - 566,075
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SUMMARY OF DEPARTMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENSES
PART A - OPERATING EXPENSE
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
Amount Amount Unexpended
Department Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Legislative ASSEMDBIY.........coioiiiiiiiiieiiee e 28,109,061 27,172,228 936,833
Executive COUNCIL..........ccuiiiiiiiiii e 3,566,700 3,473,586 93,114
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs..........ccccovveieeneenesee e 30,830,700 30,799,666 31,034
Advanced Education and Training.......cccccceeeeeriiiiieiniiiee e 568,802,400 555,411,961 13,390,439
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives............cccovvvevienieenieene, 225,270,800 253,501,657 (28,230,857)
Civil Service COMMISSION.........coiiiirrierieeiee e 5,100,900 5,030,567 70,333
CONSEIVALION. ...ttt 111,954,400 106,727,502 5,226,898
Culture, Heritage and TOUFSM.........cueiiiiiiiieeiiiee e 70,867,300 70,430,814 436,486
Education, Citizenship and Youth............cccccevieviiinininniieenen, 1,190,470,000 1,180,793,672 9,676,328
Employee Pensions and Other COStS.........cccoocvieeiiiiiene e 74,539,600 74,539,561 39
Energy, Science and Technology.... 57,558,100 56,571,588 986,512
Family Services and HOUSING........ccueeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,003,566,200 982,710,264 20,855,936
FINANCE ...ttt 362,361,032 359,737,067 2,623,965
HEAITN. ... 3,481,878,600 3,442,680,393 39,198,207
Healthy Child Manitoba.............cccoiiiiiiieiiieeie e 24,775,300 24,238,287 537,013
Industry, Economic Development and Mines............cccocceeevineen. 33,966,800 31,840,275 2,126,525
Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade.........ccccooveviieiiiesnieenieennns 228,774,532 226,383,492 2,391,040
JUSHICE. ettt e 291,392,500 293,117,833 (1,725,333)
Labour and Immigration............ccoceverieenieenieeniee e 32,283,800 32,272,397 11,403
Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat................. 921,000 918,860 2,140
SPOM. ettt s 11,155,200 11,152,820 2,380
Transportation and Government Services.... 401,060,200 395,204,033 5,856,167
Water SteWardship.......ccoeveeeiiieiie e 48,788,600 46,866,102 1,922,498
Enabling APPropriations............cceoiueeieiiiiiee i siieee e 22,225,368 3,754,745 18,470,622
Other Appropriations 79,437,000 68,703,227 10,733,773
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,389,656,093 8,284,032,600 105,623,493

RECONCILIATION WITH THE APPROPRIATION ACT, 2005, SPECIAL WARRANTS, ETC.

Departmental Appropriations authorized by:

"The ApPropriation ACE 2005".........cueieiieeiiee it e st e e sae e e sneeesnteeenteeeneeas 7,848,928,600
General Statutory APProPriatiONS. .......cuveiieiiuiieeeiiieie e ettee e s abee e e steeaeasabeeessbbeeaeabeeaaeannes 279,983,700
2005 Printed EStIMAtes Of EXPENSES. ...cuuiiiiiiiiieiiie ittt ettt teeeseeeesnee e e 8,128,912,300
Amount Authorized by Special Warrants............ccueiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeiiee e 268,606,800
8,397,519,100
Members and Speakers Indemnities and AIOWANCES.............eeeiiiiieeiiiiieeeiieee e 1,324,261
DY o] QST T AV ot o T SR UPR PRSI (9,187,268)

8,389,656,093
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EXPENSE SUMMARY BY APPROPRIATION

NOTE: Details by department are shown on the following pages. Main estimate authority transfers in
accordance with section 33 of the Financial Administration Act, are delineated as follows:

*  Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-1, Canada-Manitoba Enabling Vote, to various
departmental appropriations.

**  Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-3, Justice Initiatives, to various
departmental appropriations.

***  Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-4, Security Initiatives, to various
departmental appropriations.

**xx Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-5, Internal Reform, Workforce Adjustment and General
Salary Increases, to various departmental appropriations.

Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY (1)

1. Indemnities (Statutory)

MaiN EStMAE......uuvveiiiee i, 3,917,678
Personnel SErviCeS........uuuiiiiieiiiiiccccee e 3,917,678
Net 3,917,678 3,917,678 -

2. Retirement Provisions (Statutory)

MaiN ESHMALE.......cciuiiiieiiiiiiee e 3,664,414

Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiieiiiee et e e 3,630,508

SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie e 33,906

Net 3,664,414 3,664,414 -

3. Members' Expenses (Statutory)

Main ESHMALE.......cciiiiiieiiiiiiee e 4,004,636

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueiieiiee et 951,806

COMMUNICALION. ...t 89,395

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiiieeeiieeee e siee e e s s e e e e ra e e eeaeees 2,963,435

Net 4,004,636 4,004,636 -

4. Election Financing (Statutory)

Main EStMALE......cuvvieiiee i, 737,333

Personnel SEerviCes.........ccvviiiiiiiiiiee e 183,968
TransSPOrtation...........eeeeeeveeeeesiiiieeeerieeeeeeseaeeeeeeens 7,869
Communication.........cccccecuveeeennee 85,467
Supplies and Services............ e ——————————— 396,924

Other OPerating.........ccuueeeeviieeeeeiiiiee e 40,554
Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvveeiiiiiiiiieee e, 22,552

Net 737,333 737,333 -
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

5. Other Assembly Expenditures

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 6,058,100

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 200,000

PersonNNel SEIVICES........ccuuuueuiieiiee et ee e 4,335,458

Transportation 67,349

Communication.... 453,301

Supplies and Services 487,089

Debt Servicing..........cc.ccu.... 284

Other Operating 289,037

Minor Capital 124,431

Net 6,258,100 5,756,949 501,151
6. Office of the Auditor General

Main EStIMALE......uuvveiiiee i, 4,881,100

Personnel SErviCeS.........cocvvviiiiiiiiiiccee e 3,443,221

I L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSP 36,408

COMMUNICALION. .....eviiiiii et 68,669

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiciiieeeeiiie e 875,076

Debt SEIVICING......oiieiiieiiiiie e 1,021

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiiieeeiieeeeesiee e e s e e e s ra e enaeees 305,334

Net 4,881,100 4,729,729 151,371
7. Office of the Ombudsman

Main EStIMALE......uuveeiiiiee i, 2,476,900

Personnel SErviCes........ccocvviiiiiiiiiicii e 1,919,137

LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o PSPPSR 26,706

COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 47,819

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......oviiiiiiiee et 226,951

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 40

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 63,922

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiie e 11,803

Net 2,476,900 2,296,378 180,522
8. Office of the Chief Electoral Officer

Main EStMAate.......cccooviiiiiiiiiiic e 1,254,500

Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiiiiiee et e e 928,960

Transportation.................. 22,800

Communication 15,263

Supplies and Services 193,572

Debt Servicing..........cccccu.... 141

Other Operating............ 73,371

MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 95

Net 1,254,500 1,234,204 20,296
9. Office of the Children's Advocate

Main EStMALE......uuvveiiiiei i, 743,500

Personnel SErviCes.........cccvvviiiiii i 519,968

I L1 0] 1 =1 1 o] o PSPPSR 18,759

COMMUNICALION. .....ceiiiiiiiii et 15,110

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiciiiee e 85,653

Debt SEIVICING......iiiiiiieiiiiie e 50

Other OPEeratiNg........ccvvvreeiiieieeeeieeeeesee e e s s e e e erbara e e enaeees 16,152

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiie e 8,907

Net 743,500 664,599 78,901
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
10. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 170,900
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 9,672
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 21,600
AMOTTIZALION. ...ttt 135,037
Net 170,900 166,309 4,591
Department Total 28,109,061 27,172,228 936,833
Expense Summary by Category
MaiN ESHMALE. ...c.cciiiiiieiiiiiee e 27,909,061
Special Warrant......... 200,000
Personnel Services 19,830,705
LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSR 179,891
COMMUNICALION. ...ceiiiee e 775,024
SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 2,299,171
Debt SEIVICING......oiiiiiieiiiiie e 11,209
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiiieeeiieeeeesiee e e s e e e s ra e enaeees 3,751,804
Social Assistance Related...........cccccovveviiiiiiiiiiiee e, 22,552
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireei e 166,836
AMOTTIZALION. ... 135,037
28,109,061 27,172,228 936,833
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL (1)
1. General Administration
MaiN EStMAE......uvveeiiieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 2,602,100
Main Estimate Transfer .........cccoooeveiiiiee e 950,000
Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuiiiiiiee e 2,213,357
Grants/Transfer Payments.........cccovcvverieeiieeesiie e see e 950,000
TranNSPOrtAtION. .....cc.vveeeeeeetieeeeeiiee e e et e e e e eree e e e erae e e e snaareeeeanes 64,016
COMMUNICALION. ...cteieiiie et 103,259
SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 49,222
Debt SEIVICING......oiiiiieeiiiiie et 47
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieieeeeieee e siee e e e saea e e s e e e e e enaaees 73,019
Minor Capital 6,066
Net 3,552,100 3,458,986 93,114
2. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main Estimate 14,600
PN g Lo T4 1= 1 1 o] o 14,600
Net 14,600 14,600 -
Department Total 3,566,700 3,473,586 93,114
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 2,616,700

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 950,000

PersonNNel SEIVICES........ccuuuueuiieiiee et ee e 2,213,357

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviieieenniieee e 950,000

Transportation.........ccccceecvveeeeennen. 64,016

Communication 103,259

Supplies and Services 49,222

Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... 47

Other Operating............ 73,019

Minor Capital..........ccccvveevinnnen. 6,066

Amortization 14,600

3,566,700 3,473,586 93,114

ABORIGINAL AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS (XIX)
1. Aboriginal and Nothern Affairs Executive

Main EStMate.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiicec e 1,111,200

Main Estimate Transfer* . .. .......ccccovveeieiiieeie e, 28,300

Personnel SErviCes........ccccviiiiiiiiiiiicc e 862,718

LI L1 0] 1 -1 1 (o] o USRS 96,525

COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiii et 39,078

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cuiiiiiiieeeeciiie e 85,084

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 29

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 49,405

MINOr Capital.........ccovoiiiieriiiie e 3,154

Net 1,139,500 1,135,993 3,507
2. Aborignal and Northern Affairs Operations

Main EStMAate.......cccoviiiiiiiiiiic e 22,889,800

Main Estimate Transfert.......cccveeeeeeiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e 210,600

Main Estimate Transfer** ... 58,500

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueiiiiiee et e e 4,515,865

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoocveviiiiieennieee e, 15,435,051

Transportation 409,277

Communication.... 146,638

Supplies and Services 1,845,119

Debt Servicing..........cccccu.... (14)

Other Operating 742,265

Minor Capital 44,954

Net 23,158,900 23,139,155 19,745
3. Capital Grants

Main EStMAate......ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiec e 6,356,500

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciiieeeciieee e 5,978,549

L= LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRSR 23,360

COMMUNICALION. ....eviieeeeiiiie e et e e e e ee e e naaeeeeanes 374

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coiiiiiiieiiiiiee e 317,445

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeeeiieee e see e e ser e e s ra e e snaaees 11,479

MINOr Capital.........ccovoviiieiiiiiie e 18,858

Net 6,356,500 6,350,064 6,436
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
4. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStMALE......cuvvveeiieeiiiiieee et 62,500
Main Estimate Transfer=**, ...........ccccccciiiiieiiiie e 113,300
DEDt SEIVICING.....iiiieiei ettt e 70,937
MiINOr Capital........ccooiiuiiiieiiiiiie e 25,799
Amortization 77,718
Net 175,800 174,454 1,346
Department Total 30,830,700 30,799,666 31,034
Expense Summary by Category
Main Estimate.........cccceeun..... 30,420,000
Main Estimate Transfer* 210,600
Main Estimate Transfer**, .. .......cccccvevvvviiieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeaan, 200,100
Personnel SErviCeS.........uuuviiiiiie i 5,378,583
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccccveeeeciieeesiiieeeeeciieee e 21,413,599
LI LS 10T =1 1 o] o PSPPSR 529,161
[@F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] P 186,090
Supplies and SEerVICES.......cccoiiuiiieeiiiiiie et 2,247,647
DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiei ettt e e 70,952
Other OPeratiNng.........cuvveeviiieeee e 803,149
MiINOr Capital........ccceccvuiieeiiiiie e 92,766
AMOTtIZALION. ...t 77,718
30,830,700 30,799,666 31,034
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND TRAINING (XLIV)
1. Administration and Finance
Main EStIMAE......cuveeeeiieei i 869,800
Personnel SErviCeS.........uuuviiiiiii i 659,540
LI LT 0] 1 -1 1 (o] o TSSO 37,544
COMMUNICALION. ...t 20,763
Supplies and SEerVICES........cceivcuvireeiiiiiie e e ereee e 83,668
Debt SEIVICING.....ciiiiiii et 238
Other OPerating.........cceeeiiiuiieeeeeeiiee e e e 14,833
Minor Capital 6,221
Net 869,800 822,807 46,993
2. Support for Universities and Colleges
Main Estimate...................... 389,027,400
Main Estimate Transfer*......... 120,000
Personnel Services..........ccccooeunee.. 2,026,783
Grants/Transfer Payments 387,622,761
LI LS 10 =1 1 o] o PSPPI 15,805
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 2,932
Supplies and SEerVICES........ccoiruiiieeiiiiiie et 168,774
Other OPerating.........cueeeiiouiieeee et e e e 223,944
Recoveries into Appropriation..........ccocceeeeirieeeeincieeee s (1,261,329)
Net 389,147,400 388,799,669 347,731
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

3. Manitoba Student Aid

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 54,425,000

Personnel SErviCeS.........cccvviiiiiii i 3,633,295

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e 44,623,696

Transportation 23,473

Communication.... 334,376

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie e 355,482

DEDt SEIVICING.....ciiiiiei e ettt e e e e 1,793,884

Other Operating 2,234,681

Minor Capital...........cccccvvveeeviinnenn. 3,342

Recoveries into Appropriation (2,777,249)

Net 54,425,000 50,224,979 4,200,022
4. Training and Continuing Education

Main EStMAaLe......ccccveiiiiiiiiiiic e 97,097,800

Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiieeiiee et 16,570,758

Grants/Transfer Payments.........cccovcvviiieeiieeesiie e see e 17,414,600

I L1 10 ] 1 =1 1 (o] o PSSR 479,086

COMMUNICALION. ...ttt 605,568

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cuiiiiiiiee e 2,900,257

DEbt SEIVICING...ciiiiieiiie et 10,569

Other OPerating.........ccieeiiiuiiiee e e e 1,349,504

Social Assistance Related...........cccooveieiiiiniiiiienice 50,554,420

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeiiiiie e 239,870

Recoveries into APPropriation............ccceeceeveereeseesieeseesne e (245,182)

Net 97,097,800 89,879,450 7,218,350
5. Capital Grants

Main EStMAaLe......ccccveiiiiiiiiiiic e 13,720,600

SpecCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee e e e e e e 12,268,900

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiieenniieee e, 24,598,000

Net 25,989,500 24,598,000 1,391,500
6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main Estimate 1,272,900

Debt Servicing 277,674

Minor Capital 117,097

PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 692,285

Net 1,272,900 1,087,056 185,844

Department Total 568,802,400 555,411,961 13,390,439
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 556,413,500

Main Estimate Transfert...........ccccoviiiiiiiiicniceec e 120,000

SpecCial Warrant..........oocveeeeeiiiiiee e s e e 12,268,900

Personnel SErviCes.........cccviviiiiiiiiiiccie e 22,890,375

Grants/Transfer Payments............ 474,259,057

Transportation..........ccceeecveeeeeennnen. 555,907

Communication 963,640

Supplies and Services 3,508,182

Debt Servicing........ 2,082,365

Other Operating 3,822,961

Social Assistance Related... 50,554,420

MiINOr Capital.........ccovoiiiiiiiiiie e 366,531

PN g Lo T4 1= 1 1 o] o 692,285

Recoveries into Appropriation..........cocceeeeeiiiieeeesiiieeee e, (4,283,760)

568,802,400 555,411,961 13,390,439

AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (Il
1. Policy and Management

Main EStIMALE......uuveeiiiee i, 7,991,300

Personnel SErviCes........ccocvviiiiiiiiiicii e 5,389,909

LI L1 1] 1 =1 1 (o] o TSRS 255,866

COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiiir e s 182,590

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiciiiee et 648,756

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 194

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 422,000

MINOr Capital.........ccooiiiiieriiiie e 31,567

Net 7,991,300 6,930,883 1,060,417
2. Risk Management, Credit and Income Support Programs

Main EStMAate.......cccooviiiiiiiiiiic e 107,117,400

Main Estimate Transfer**. .. .......ccccovveveeeiiee e, 435,000

Special Warrant........c.oooieeeiiiiiee e 50,472,100

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvvveeicvireeeciieee e 194,571,428

COMMUNICALION......uviieeeiiiiee e (8)

Supplies and Services............ e —————————— 158,397

Other OPerating........ccuvveeriiieiee e 841

Net 158,024,500 194,730,657 (36,706,157)
3. Agri-Industry Development and Innovation

Main Estimate............... 18,639,500

Personnel Services 9,298,978

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiieennieee e, 2,051,800

I L1 0] 1 =1 1 o] o PSPPSR 522,296

COMMUNICALION. ...ttt 236,281

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee e 3,364,795

Debt SEIVICING.....ciiiiiiieiiiiie e 1

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiieieeeeieeeeeeiee e e s e e e s ra e e enaeees 679,185

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieriiiiii e 61,210

Net 18,639,500 16,214,545 2,424,955
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

4. Agri-Food and Rural Development

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 40,081,700

Personnel SErviCeS.........cccvviiiiiii i 10,703,355

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e 21,777,925

Transportation 745,057

Communication.... 633,873

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie e 2,191,203

Debt Servicing..........cc.ccu.... 208

Other Operating 1,411,461

Minor Capital...........cccccvvveeeviinennn. 70,333

Recoveries into Appropriation (2,433,531)

Net 40,081,700 35,099,883 4,981,817
5. Cost Related To capital Assets

Main EStMAate.......ccooeiiiiiiiiiiiic e 533,800

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e s ar e 38,947

MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiiiriiiiee e 139,597

PN g L0151 4= 1 o] o 347,145

Net 533,800 525,689 8,111
Department Total 225,270,800 253,501,657 (28,230,857)
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMAE......uuveeieiieei i, 174,363,700

Main Estimate Transfer** ... 435,000

SpeCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee e eee e e e 50,472,100

Personnel SErviCes.........cccviviiiiiiiiiiccee e 25,392,242

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e 218,401,153

TranSPOrtALION. .....ocuveeeeeiiiiiee e e e e e 1,523,218

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 1,052,736

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coouiiiiiie i 6,363,151

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiieee ettt e e 39,350

Other OPerating........ccueeeeriiieieee e 2,513,488

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 302,707

AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 347,145

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccccveeeeieciereeescieeeessiineeen (2,433,531)

225,270,800 253,501,657 (28,230,857)

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (XVII)
1. Civil Service Commission

Main Estimate...........cccceevneene 4,592,600

Main Estimate Transfer**** 442,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cocviviiiiiiiiiicce e 3,752,227

LI L1 1] 1 =1 1 (o] o TSRS 51,239

COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiiiececie e s 65,436

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiiiiee et 682,703

Other OPerating........ccueeieriiieieee e 498,977

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeeiiiie e 36,244

Recoveries into Appropriation..........cocceeeeeiicieeeesniiieee e (115,852)

Net 5,034,600 4,970,975 63,625
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

2. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 66,300

MINOr Capital.........ccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 11,800

PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 47,792

Net 66,300 59,592 6,708
Department Total 5,100,900 5,030,567 70,333

Expense Summary by Category
Main Estimate.......cccooeeveeeeeennnenn. 4,658,900

Main Estimate Transfer** 442,000
Personnel Services 3,752,227
LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRSR 51,239
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1 T07= 11 0] o P 65,436
SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......coiiiiiiiie e 682,703
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiiiieeeeiieeeeesiee e e ser e e srrera e enaeees 498,977
MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiiiriiiiee e 48,044
PN g L0151 4= 1 o] o 47,792
Recoveries into Appropriation..........cccocceeeeeiriieeeesiiieeee s, (115,852)
5,100,900 5,030,567 70,333
CONSERVATION (XI1)
1. Administration and Finance
Main EStIMAE......uuveeeeiieei i, 7,695,300
Personnel SErviCes.........uuvviiiiiiii i 5,220,947
TraNSPOItALION. .....ccuvveeeeiettieeeeeiie e e e etee e e e eiee e e s e eee e e e s raaaeee e e 110,799
COMMUNICALION. ...ceiiiie et 293,021
SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 1,151,656
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 3,700
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 496,341
MINOr Capital.........ccoiiiiiieiiiiiie e 28,175
Net 7,695,300 7,304,640 390,660
2. Support Services
MaiN ESHMALE. ...c.cciiiiiieiiiiiiee e 1,497,900
Personnel Services....... 2,123,494
Transportation.................. 116,250
Communication 227,747
Supplies and Services 155,679
Debt Servicing..........cccccu.... 3,500
Other Operating............ 204,317
MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeiiiiie e 19,035
Recoveries into Appropriation..........ccocceeeeeiniieeeesiiieeee s, (1,601,247)

Net 1,497,900 1,248,775 249,125
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

3. Regional Operations

Main Estimate.........cccceeun..... 44,392,000

Personnel Services 27,476,619

LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSR 8,940,456

COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 933,624

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee e 4,130,040

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 947

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiireeeiieeeeesee e e s e e e erreraeesnaaees 2,347,324

Minor Capital 279,172

Net 44,392,000 44,108,182 283,818
4. Conservation Programs

Main EStMAate.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiic e 40,749,400

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueiiiiiee e e e 24,083,636

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviiiiieenniieee e, 1,482,200

Transportation..........ccccececvveeeene 2,011,762

Communication 658,416

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiciiieeeeiiie e 11,560,996

Debt SEIVICING......oiieiiieiiiiie e 51,335

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiiieeeiieeeeesiee e e s e e e s ra e enaeees 1,808,879

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiiiniiiie e 338,709

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccveeeeeeciereeescvieeessiineeen (1,722,806)

Net 40,749,400 40,273,127 476,273
5. Environmental Stewardship

Main EStIMAE......uuvveiiieei i, 3,972,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cocviviiiiiiiiiicc e 2,173,048

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e 196,714

LIz L1 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPPRRR 138,689

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 119,959

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coiiiiiiiieiiiiiee e 582,924

Debt Servicing............... 334

Other Operating 362,094

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 11,344

Net 3,972,000 3,585,106 386,894
6. International Institute for Sustainable Development

Main EStIMALE......uuvveiiiee i, 1,145,900

Grants/Transfer Payments 1,145,900

Net 1,145,900 1,145,900 -
7. Minor Capital Projects

Main EStMAaLe.......cccoeiiiiiiiiiiic e 5,542,600

SpeCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee st e e e eaee e 769,700

Personnel SErviCes.........cocvvviiiiiiiiiicce e 249,536

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvvveeiciireeesiieee e 2,000

LIz LS 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPPPRR 207,956

Communication 208,195

Supplies and Services 2,354,562

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiieeeieiiiee et eaee e 1,925

Other OPerating........ccveeeeeiiiieee e 166,910

MiINOr Capital.........ccoccvireeiiiiie e 429,671

Net 6,312,300 3,620,757 2,691,543
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

8. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 6,189,600

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 2,068,340

MiINOr Capital.........ccoccviiieiiiiie e 232,395

AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 3,140,279

Net 6,189,600 5,441,014 748,586
Department Total 111,954,400 106,727,502 5,226,898

Expense Summary by Category

MaiN EStMALE. ...c.coiiiiiieiiiicee e 111,184,700
Special Warrant......... 769,700
Personnel Services 61,327,281
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvvveeiciireeesiieee e 2,826,814
LIz LS 0] 1 =1 1 o] o P PPPPRRR 11,525,913
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T0%= 11 0] o PR 2,440,963
SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiiie i 19,935,858
DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 2,130,082
Other OPerating........ccueeeeeiiiiie e 5,385,864
MiINOr Capital.........ccovevireee e 1,338,501
AMOTTIZALION. ...t 3,140,279
Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccveeeeeeciereeescvieeessiineeen (3,324,053)
111,954,400 106,727,502 5,226,898
CULTURE, HERITAGE AND TOURISM (XIV)
1. Administration and Finance
Main ESHMALE........ciiuiiiiiiiiiiee e 2,891,500
Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiieiiiee et e e e e 2,146,191
LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRRSR 63,683
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1 T07= 11 0] o P 60,876
SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......cooiiiiiiie i 382,375
DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiee ettt e e e 419
Other OPerating........ccvveeeriiieeee e 152,916
MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 42,273
Net 2,891,500 2,848,733 42,767
2. Culture, Heritage and Recreation Programs
Main EStIMALE......uvveveeiiee i, 43,052,900
Main Estimate Transfer*......... 620,100
Personnel Services.........cccoeeeunnnn.. 4,772,204
Grants/Transfer Payments 36,433,964
TranNSPOrtALION. .....ccuvveeeeieeiieeeeettee e e e etee e e e e e e s e rieee e e s snaaeeeeeanes 225,967
COMMUNICALION. ...t 219,118
SUPPliES AN SEIVICES......cviiiciiiee e 1,218,374
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie et 5
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiiieeeiieeeeesiee e e s e e e s ra e enaeees 649,474
MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiiie e 95,645
Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccceveeeieciereesscvieeessiineen (200,000)

Net 43,673,000 43,414,751 258,249
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
3. Information Resources
Main Estimate................... 11,720,500
Main Estimate Transfer* 200,000
SpeCial Warrant..........oocvieei i et e e e 52,600
Personnel SEIVICES.......ccccuviiiieiiie et 8,787,872
LI L1 0] 1 -1 1 (o] o TSP 64,542
COMMUNICALION. ...ttt 2,517,109
SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cviiiiiiieeeeiiie e 3,015,479
Debt Servicing............ 2,097
Other Operating 606,874
MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiii e 161,165
Recoveries into ApPropriation...........cccceeeeeeeiereeesciieeessineeen (3,251,368)
Net 11,973,100 11,903,769 69,331
4. Tourism
MaiN EStIMALE......uuveeiiiiee i, 8,156,200
Personnel Services 248,698
Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvveeevciiieeeciieee s e 7,745,700
LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPPRR 28,684
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 108,156
SUPPlies and SEerVICES......cociiiiiiie i 445,457
DEDt SEIVICING....iiiiiiieeeieiiee et e s e 84
Other OPerating........ccueeeeriiieiee e 41,916
MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiiiie e 1,554
Recoveries into Appropriation (500,000)
Net 8,156,200 8,120,248 35,952
5. Capital Grants
MaiN ESHMALE. ...c.cciiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 3,575,000
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccccvvveeicivireeesiieee e 3,574,920
Net 3,575,000 3,574,920 80
6. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStIMAE......uvveeeiiieeiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 598,500
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie et 93,268
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeeiiiie e 105,598
AMOTTIZALION. ...t 369,527
Net 598,500 568,392 30,108
Department Total 70,867,300 70,430,814 436,486
Expense Summary by Category
MaiN ESHMALE. ...c.coiiiiiieiiiiiieeeice e 69,994,600
Main Estimate TranSfert.......ccoveeeeeeiiiiiiieeeeceeeee e 820,100
Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 52,600
Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueieiiiieee et e s 15,954,965
Grants/Transfer Payments..........cocccveviiiiieeniieee e, 47,754,584
Transportation...... 382,876
Communication 2,905,259
SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiiiiiee e 5,061,685
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 95,873
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 1,451,181
MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiii e 406,233
PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 369,527
Recoveries into Appropriation (3,951,368)
70,867,300 70,430,814 436,486
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Department and Appropriatio

EDUCATION, CITIZENSH

1. Administration and Finance

ns

IP AND YOUTH (XVI)

Malin EStMALE.....cccociiiiiiieiceeee e

Personnel Services...........
Grants/Transfer Payments
Transportation...................
Communication
Supplies and Services
Debt Servicing........

Other Operating
Minor Capital.....................

Recoveries into Appropriation

Net

2. School Programs

Main EStIMate.....c..ccceiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e

Personnel Services...........
Grants/Transfer Payments
Transportation...................
Communication.................

Supplies and Services.......

Debt Servicing...................

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvvreeiiiiiee e e esee e e ser e e ra e eaaeees

Social Assistance Related.

Minor Capital.....................
Net

3. Bureau de I'education francai

ise

Malin EStMALE.....cccociiiiiiieiceeeeeee e

Personnel Services...........
Grants/Transfer Payments
Transportation...................
Communication.................

Supplies and Services.......

Debt Servicing...................
Other Operating

Minor Capital.....................

Net

4. Education and School Tax C

redits

Malin EStMALE.....cccoiiiiiiiieiceeeeeeeee e

Grants/Transfer Payments
Net

Amount
Authorized
$

5,485,600

Amount
Expended
$

3,875,279
22,000
138,899
121,950
635,314
1,031
363,021
11,847

(325,000)

Unexpended
Balance
$

5,485,600

4,844,340

641,260

25,933,100

14,741,347
382,286
810,311

1,068,116
5,129,042
135
1,982,380
191,660
465,074

25,933,100

24,770,351

1,162,749

9,072,200

3,331,937
2,395,627
107,065
185,102
1,870,441
20
592,261
90,080

9,072,200

8,572,533

499,667

185,198,000

183,518,295

185,198,000

183,518,295

1,679,705
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

5. Support to Schools

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 905,557,100

Main Estimate Transfer** ... 7,400

SpeCial Warrant..........oocvieei i et e e e 1,127,700

Personnel SErviCes.........cocvviiiiiiiiiiciie e 2,932,930

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccccveevcvieeeencnnnnn. 788,304,984

Transportation..........ccceeecveeeeeinnnen. 69,675

Communication 83,723

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coiuiiuiiie i 3,021,445

Debt Servicing........ccccceeeecvvveeeeennnnn. 1,750

Other Operating..........cccceevvvveeeenninnns 114,966,866

Minor Capital 64,792

Net 906,692,200 909,446,165 (2,753,965)
6. MB4Youth

MaiN EStIMALE......uuveeiiiiee i, 5,047,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cocvvviiiiiiiiiec e 2,861,269

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvveeevciiieeeciieee s e 3,780,901

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPPRR 163,081

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 152,816

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......cociiiiiiie i 373,090

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e (8)

Other OPerating........ccuveeeriiieiee e 236,628

Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvvveiiiiiiiiieee e, 1,738,279

MiINOr Capital........cccoviiiiiiniiiiie e 10,318

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccocccveeeeieciereesscvieeessiineeenn (4,271,177)

Net 5,047,000 5,045,196 1,804
7. Capital Grants for School Divisions

Main EStIMALE......uuvveeiiee i, 52,578,500

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiieeniieee e 44,133,550

Net 52,578,500 44,133,550 8,444,950
8. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main Estimate 463,400

Debt Servicing 8,300

Minor Capital 197,396

PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 257,547

Net 463,400 463,243 157
Department Total 1,190,470,000 1,180,793,672 9,676,328
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 1,189,334,900

Main Estimate Transfer** ... 7,400

SpeCial Warrant..........oocvieei i et e e e 1,127,700

Personnel SErVICES. ........coviriiiiiiiiiie e 27,742,762

Grants/Transfer Payments............ 1,022,537,643

Transportation..........ccccevevveeiieeens 1,289,031

Communication 1,611,707

Supplies and Services 11,029,332

Debt Servicing........ 11,228

Other Operating 118,141,155

Social Assistance Related... 1,929,939

g o] g @F= Vo] - | SRR 839,506

PN a0 T4 1= 1 o] o 257,547

Recoveries into APPropriation............ccceecveveereeseesieeseesne e (4,596,177)

1,190,470,000 1,180,793,672 9,676,328
EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND OTHER COSTS (VI)
1. Employee Pensions and Other Costs

Main EStIMALE......uuveeiiiee i, 74,255,300

Main Estimate Transfer** ... 284,300

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuiieiiieeeeeeeee e e e 162,295,050

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coouiiiiiieiiiiee e 2,439,602

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccccueeeeieiereeesiieeeessineeen (90,195,091)

Net 74,539,600 74,539,561 39
Department Total 74,539,600 74,539,561 39
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStIMALE......uvveeeiiee i, 74,255,300

Main Estimate Transfer** ... 284,300

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueieiiieee e 162,295,050

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie i 2,439,602

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccccceeeeeeeciereeesivieeeseineeenn (90,195,091)

74,539,600 74,539,561 39
ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (XVIII)
1. Administration and Finance

Main Estimate............... 639,400

Personnel Services 414,470

LIz L1 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPPRRR 22,186

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 17,776

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......cociiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 5,156

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiei e ittt e e e 6

Other OPeratiNng.........cueeeeriiieeeee e 175,077

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeeiiiie e 82

Net 639,400 634,755 4,645
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

2. Energy and Climate Change Initiatives

Main Estimate.........cccceeun..... 2,433,000

Personnel Services 1,148,523

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e 14,000

TranNSPOrtALION. .....ccuveieeeiiiiee ettt e e s e e 87,130

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 71,633

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie e 571,917

DEDt SEIVICING.....ciiiiiei e ettt e e e e 294

Other Operating.... 243,000

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 21,034

Net 2,433,000 2,157,532 275,468
3. Science, Innovation and Business Development

Main EStIMALE......uuvveiiiee i, 18,150,000

Personnel SErviCeS.........cocvvviiiiiiiiiiccee e 1,566,939

Grants/Transfer Payments 16,352,788

LIz L1 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPPPRSR 57,874

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1 T0%= 11 0] o P 83,284

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......cociiuiiie e 224,501

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 50,295

Other OPerating........ccuveeeriiieiee e 397,811

MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 10,344

Recoveries into Appropriation..........cocceeeeeiriieeeesiiieeee s (614,123)

Net 18,150,000 18,129,712 20,288
4. Manitoba Information and Communication Technologies

Main EStMAate.......cccoviiiiiiiiiiic e 26,312,200

Main Estimate Transfer**. .. ......cccccovveeveiiieei e, 768,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cccvviiiiii i 7,300,052

TraNSPOItALION. .....ccuvveeeeiettieeeeeiie e e e etee e e e eiee e e s e eee e e e s raaaeee e e 69,750

COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 743,338

Supplies and Services... 11,326,677

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiieiieiiiiie e 426

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiiiieeeiiieeeesiee e e e e e erveaa e e eaaaees 35,686,540

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiiiiiiiie e 341,560

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccceeeeeeeciereeeeivieeeseineeenn (28,940,223)

Net 27,080,200 26,528,121 552,079
5. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStIMALE......cuveveiiiee i, 9,255,500

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiiieiiiiiee e 177,834

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiei ettt e e ae e 4,359,579

Other OPerating........ccuveieriiieiee e 2,862,659

MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 72,598

AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 10,230,965

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccccveeeeeeciereeeeiieeeessiineeenn (8,582,168)

Net 9,255,500 9,121,469 134,031

Department Total 57,558,100 56,571,588 986,512
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 56,790,100

Main Estimate Transfer=**, ... 768,000

PersonNNel SEIVICES........ccuuuueuiieiiee et ee e 10,429,983

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviieieenniieee e 16,366,788

Transportation.........ccccceecvveeeeennen. 236,941

Communication 916,032

Supplies and Services 12,306,086

Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... 4,410,601

Other Operating............ 39,365,088

Minor Capital..........ccccvveevinnnen. 445,618

Amortization 10,230,965

Recoveries into Appropriation (38,136,514)

57,558,100 56,571,588 986,512

FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)
1. Administration and Finance

MaiN EStMALE......uuveeiiiee i, 11,133,800

Personnel SErviCeS.........uuuviiiiiiii i 8,257,498

LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o TSRS 120,570

COMMUNICALION. ...ttt 233,400

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee e 1,549,596

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 197

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 309,961

MINOr Capital.........ccovoiiiieriiiie e 368,091

Net 11,133,800 10,839,314 294,486
2. Employment, Income and Housing

MaiN ESHMALE. .....cciiiiieiiiiiiiee e 207,039,900

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueiiiiiee e e e 2,026,853

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviiiiieenniieee e, 35,975,420

TraNSPOrtALION. .....ccuvveeeeietiieeeeeiiie e e etee e e e e e e e e eee e e e snaareeeeanns 29,333

COMMUNICALION. ...ttt 583,079

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiciiiee e 374,498

Debt Servicing..........ccccou.e.. 13,705

Other Operating 1,010,372

Social Assistance Related... 160,221,283

MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeeiiiie e 2,001

Net 207,039,900 200,236,543 6,803,357
3. Services for Persons with Disabilities

Main EStMALE......uuvveiiiiei i, 372,279,300

Main Estimate Transfer .........cccooovveiiiiiee e 689,000

SpeCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee st a e seee e eaee e 7,954,800

Personnel SErviCeS.........cuuviiiiiiii i 9,342,824

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvvveeiciireeesiiiee e seeee e 21,063,344

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPPSR 481,216

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T0= 11 0] o P 70,844

SUpPlies and SEerVICES......cociiiiiiieiiiiiee e 1,559,813

DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiei ettt ae e 22

Other OPerating........ccveeeeeiiiieee e 2,663,116

Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvveeiviiiiiiiiee e, 341,124,955

MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiii e 4,546

Net 380,923,100 376,310,680 4,612,421
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4. Child and Family Services

Main Estimate................... 245,356,700

Main Estimate Transfer* 15,233,000

Main Estimate Transfer* . .. ......cccccovveeieiiiee e, 45,600

Special Warrant..........oooieereiiiiiee e 7,712,900

Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuieiiiee e e 19,200,643

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccocveviiiieeniieee e, 92,649,554

TranNSPOrtALION. .....cc.vveeeeieirieeeeetie e e e eree e e e eeee e e s eeae e e s snaaeeeeeanes 939,492

Communication 501,572

Supplies and Services 8,264,710

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 42,759

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiireeeiieeeeesee e e s e e e erreraeesnaaees 2,652,139

Social Assistance Related............cccccvveviiiiiieniiiiieeee e, 135,074,739

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 148,012

Net 268,348,200 259,473,621 8,874,579
5. Community Service Delivery

Main EStIMALE......uuvveiiiiee i, 127,934,700

Main Estimate Transfer= **, ..., 852,500

SpeCial Warrant..........coiiieeeiiiiiiee e e s e e e e 1,800,000

Personnel SErviCeS.........cuviviiiiiie i 103,171,537

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvvveeiciireeesiiiee e seeee e 7,058,527

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPSR 1,938,065

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 1,719,070

Supplies and Services... 9,574,934

DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiee ettt e e ee e e ere e 12,520

Other OPerating........ccueeeeeiiieeee e 6,537,183

Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvvveiviiiiiiieee e, 183,864

MINOr Capital.........ccovoviiieiiiiiie e 364,283

Recoveries into ApPropriation.........cccccceveeeeeciereeeecvieeessineeen (202,876)

Net 130,587,200 130,357,108 230,092
6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMALE......uuveeeiiiee i, 5,534,000

Debt SEIVICING.....ciiiiiiieiiiiie e 1,487,739

MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 655,985

AMOTTIZALION. ... 3,349,275

Net 5,534,000 5,492,999 41,001
Department Total 1,003,566,200 982,710,264 20,855,936




DETAILS OF OPERATING FUND REVENUE AND EXPENSE (UNAUDITED) 3-33
Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
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$ $ $
Expense Summary by Category
Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 969,278,400
Main Estimate Transfert...........ccccovviiiiiiniee e 15,922,000
Main Estimate Transfer* . .. ......cccccovveeieiiiee e, 898,100
Special Warrant..........oooiieiiiiiiiiee e 17,467,700
Personnel Services 141,999,355
Grants/Transfer Payments.........cccccccveeviiiieennnnnnnn. 156,746,845
TransSPOrtation...........eeeeeeveeeeesiiireeeerireeeeesiaeeeeeeens 3,508,676
COMMUNICALION. ......eiiiiiieiiie e 3,107,964
SUPPliES AN SEIVICES......ciiiiiiiieeeeiiie e 21,323,552
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 1,556,943
Other Operating 13,172,771
Social Assistance Related 636,604,842
MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 1,542,917
AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 3,349,275
Recoveries into ApPropriation...........coccueeeeeeciereeesceveeeeseiineeens (202,876)
1,003,566,200 982,710,264 20,855,936
FINANCE (VII)
1. Administration and Finance
Main EStMAaLe.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 2,104,700
Main Estimate Transfert.......cccveeeeeeiiiiiiieiieeeeeeee e 435,000
Personnel SErviCes.........cccviviiiiiiiiiiccie e 1,927,419
LI L1 1] 1 =1 1 o] o TP SSRSS 54,399
COMMUNICALION. .....eviiiiiiiiicecee e s 130,428
SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiciiiee et 123,053
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 9
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 226,750
MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiie e 5,519
Net 2,539,700 2,467,576 72,124
2. Treasury
Main EStMAate.......cccooviiiiiiiiiiic e 1,812,600
Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiiiiiee et e e 1,401,244
Transportation.................. 9,667
Communication 24,456
Supplies and Services 130,012
Debt Servicing..........cccccu.... 18
Other Operating............ 26,020
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 32,293
Net 1,812,600 1,623,711 188,889
3. Comptroller
Main EStMALE......uuvveiiiiei i, 6,849,400
Personnel SErviCeS.........cccvviiiiiii i 5,315,710
LI L1 1] 1 =1 1 (o] o TSRS 13,542
COMMUNICALION. .....ceiiiiiiiiececee e s 355,923
SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiiiiiee e 834,572
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 6,477
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 292,845
MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiii e 114,758
Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccceeeeeeciereessciieeessineeen (520,112)
Net 6,849,400 6,413,715 435,685
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

4. Taxation

Main Estimate.........cccceeun..... 15,886,500

Personnel Services 10,528,268

LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSR 294,254

COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 470,373

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee e 1,103,886

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 189,995

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiireeeiieeeeesee e e s e e e erreraeesnaaees 3,209,457

Minor Capital 38,484

Net 15,886,500 15,834,717 51,783
5. Federal-Provincial Relations and Research

Main EStMAate.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiic e 3,247,100

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueiiiiiee e e e 1,838,677

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPSR 35,906

Communication 352,046

Supplies and Services 693,017

Other OPEratiNg........ccvvveeeiiiieie e eiieeeessiee e e s e e e e erbera e e enaaees 185,620

MiINOr Capital.........ccoviviiiiiiiiii e 20,659

Net 3,247,100 3,125,926 121,174
6. Insurance and Risk Management

Main EStMAate.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiic e 407,800

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuiieiiieeeeeeeee e e e 342,728

Transportation...... 2,659

Communication 5,084

SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie i 25,126

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiieeeeeiieeeeesiee e e see e e e srbera e e snaeees 2,190,995

MiINOr Capital........cccoviiiiiiniiiiie e 11

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccccceveeeeeciereeesiiieeessiineeen (2,172,167)

Net 407,800 394,436 13,364
7. Treasury Board Secretariat

Main EStIMALE......uvveeeiiee i, 6,095,700

Personnel SErviCes........ccccviiiiiiiiiiiicci e 4,696,224

LI L1 10 1 -1 1 o] o P SSRSPRSR 29,086

COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiicece e s 84,936

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee e 604,132

Other Operating 200,001

MiINOr Capital.........ccoicvireeiiiiie e 1,924

Net 6,095,700 5,616,304 479,396
8. Consumer and Corporate Affairs

MaiN EStMALE......uvveeeeiieeiiii e, 11,277,600

Personnel SErviCes.........cocviviiiiiiiiiicce e 7,462,702

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvveeevciiieeeciieee s e 88,700

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRSR 92,189

Communication 251,491

Supplies and Services 1,575,170

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiieeeieiiiee et eaee e 3,943

Other OPerating........ccveeeeeiiiieee e 414,283

MiINOr Capital.........ccoccvireeiiiiie e 79,602

Recoveries into APPropriation.............cceecveveereeseesieeseesve e (210,000)

Net 11,277,600 9,758,081 1,519,519
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9. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 4,105,600

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 1,492,583

MiINOr Capital.........ccoccviiieiiiiie e 201,096

AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 2,356,041

Net 4,105,600 4,049,719 55,881
10. Net Tax Credit Payments

Main EStMAate.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiic e 50,342,400

Grants/Transfer Payments............ 234,174,545

Recoveries into Appropriation (183,518,295)

Net 50,342,400 50,656,250 (313,850)
11. Public Debt (Statutory)

Main EStMAaLe.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiec e 259,796,632

I L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSP 25,285

COMMUNICALION. .....eviiiiii et 446,599

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiciiieeeeiiie e 448,099

Debt SEIVICING......oiieiiieiiiiie e 258,795,979

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiiieeeiieeeeesiee e e s e e e s ra e enaeees 80,000

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiiiniiiie e 669

Net 259,796,632 259,796,632 -
Departmental Total 362,361,032 359,737,067 2,623,965
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMAate......ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiic e 361,926,032

Main Estimate Transfert........ccoveeeeeeiiiiiiieiieeeeeee e 435,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cocvviiiiiiiiiiicce e 33,512,972

Grants/Transfer Payments..........c.ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e seeee e 234,263,245

LIz LS 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPP PSR 556,987

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T0= 11 0] o P 2,121,336

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coouiiiiiie i 5,537,068

DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiee ettt e e e 260,489,005

Other OPerating........ccvveeeriiieeee e 6,825,972

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 495,014

Amortization 2,356,041

Recoveries into Appropriation (186,420,574)

362,361,032 359,737,067 2,623,965

HEALTH (XXI)
1. Administration, Finance and Accountability

Main EStMAaLe.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 8,790,100

SpecCial Warrant..........cocvieeiiiiiiiee e e e e 134,800

Personnel SErVICES. ........coviiieiiiriiiie e 6,841,567

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvvveeiciireeesiiiee e 90,841

L= LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRSR 103,464

[©F0]10]1 418 a1 T07= 11 0] o P 171,987

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiieiiiiiee e 801,712

DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiei ettt ae e 22,044

Other OPerating........ccveeeeeiiiieee e 640,635

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeiiieie e 27,876

Net 8,924,900 8,700,125 224,775
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

2. Policy, Planning and Program Support

Main Estimate.........cccceeun..... 18,213,300

Personnel Services 8,562,701

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e 2,406,528

TranNSPOrtALION. .....ccuveieeeiiiiee ettt e e s e e 117,564

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 486,135

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie e 1,876,157

DEDt SEIVICING.....ciiiiiei e ettt e e e e 304

Other Operating 3,693,981

Social Assistance Related (1,983)

MINOr Capital.........ccoiiiiiieriiiiee e 236,233

Net 18,213,300 17,377,620 835,680
3. Health Workforce

Main EStMAaLe......cccceviiiiiiiiiic e 10,322,900

Special Warrant.... 426,400

Personnel Services 7,287,980

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvveeeiciireeesiieee e 592,000

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRPRR 53,333

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T0%= 11 0] o PR 440,280

SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiiie e 1,316,034

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 52

Other OPerating........ccuveeeriiieiee e 790,208

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeiiiiie e 37,333

Net 10,749,300 10,517,220 232,080
4. Regional Affairs

MaiN EStMALE......uuvveiiiee i, 13,878,600

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 703,500

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuiiiiiiee e 6,554,687

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviiiieeniieee e, 240,124

Transportation...........cccececvveeeene 3,928,369

Communication 220,452

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiciiiee e 2,611,390

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie et 144

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiireeeiieeeeesee e e s e e e erreraeesnaaees 529,085

MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiiie e 99,899

Net 14,582,100 14,184,149 397,951
5. Healthy Living and Health Programs

Main EStMAaLe......ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiic e 65,905,800

SpecCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee e e e eaee e 5,798,600

Personnel SErviCes.........cccvviiiiiiiiiicciee e 35,624,622

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvvveeiciireeesiiiee e seeee e 5,687,651

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPPSR 616,137

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T0= 11 0] o P 1,741,060

SUpPlies and SEerVICES......coouiiiiiie i 26,762,642

Debt Servicing............ 1,027

Other Operating 903,693

Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvvveiiiiciiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeiaan, 1,100

MINOr Capital.........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiie e 217,120

Net 71,704,400 71,555,052 149,348
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6. Health Services Insurance Fund
Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 3,174,694,500
Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 84,655,100
Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 414,141
Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccocceeviiiiieeniiieee e, 3,220,107,286
Transportation.........ccccceecvveeeeennen. 478,957
Communication 518,558
Supplies and Services 127,342
Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... (21,754)
Other Operating.........cccceeevevvveeeiiivnnenn. 1,212,706
Social Assistance Related....................... 1,983
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 718
Net 3,259,349,600 3,222,839,936 36,509,664
7. Addictions Foundation of Manitoba
Main EStIMALE......uvvveeiiiee i, 13,176,400
Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccocveviiiiieeniieee e, 13,175,981
Net 13,176,400 13,175,981 419
8. Capital Funding
Main EStMAate.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 80,754,900
SpecCial Warrant..........oocueeeiiiiiiiee e e sveee e e 400,000
Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviiiiieeniieee e, 79,957,935
TranNSPOrtALION. .....ccvvveeeeicitiieeeeiiie e e et e e e eeee e e e e eee e e s snaaeeeeeanes 85
SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiviiiiiieiiiiie e 741,792
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiieieeeiieeeeesreee e e ser e e s erbera e e snaeees 605
Net 81,154,900 80,700,417 454,483
9. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStMALE......uvvveeeiiee i, 4,023,700
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 825,734
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 224,295
AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 2,579,862
Net 4,023,700 3,629,891 393,809
Department Total 3,481,878,600 3,442,680,393 39,198,207
Expense Summary by Category
Main EStMAate.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiic e 3,389,760,200
Special Warrant.........ccocccueee i e e 92,118,400
Personnel Services.........coccvieniiiiiie i 65,285,697
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccccveevcvieeeecnnnnn. 3,322,258,346
Transportation..... 5,297,909
Communication 3,578,472
SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie i 34,237,069
DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 827,550
Other OPerating........ccueeveriiieiee e 7,770,912
Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvveeiviiiiiiieee e, 1,100
MiINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiiii e 843,475
PN a0 T4 1= 1 1 o] o 2,579,862
3,481,878,600 3,442,680,393 39,198,207
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Authorized Expended Balance
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HEALTHY CHILD MANITOBA (XXXIV)
1. Healthy Child Manitoba

MaiN ESHMALE.....c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 24,761,900
Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuieiiieeeeeeeee et a e 1,396,809
Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiieeniieee e, 17,071,900
Transportation.........ccccceecvveeeesnnen. 83,560
Communication 505,795
Supplies and Services 1,383,613
Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... 203
Other Operating.........cccceevevvveeeiiivneenn. 1,805,489
Social Assistance Related....................... 1,924,280
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocvireeiiiiie e 53,244
Net 24,761,900 24,224,892 537,008
2. Costs Related to Capital Assets
MaiN EStIMALE......evvveeiiiee i, 13,400
MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiiie e 5,600
PN a0 T4 1= 1 o] o 7,795
Net 13,400 13,395 5
Department Total 24,775,300 24,238,287 537,013
Expense Summary by Category
Main EStIMALE......uuveeeiieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 24,775,300
Personnel SErviCeS. ... 1,396,809
Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiciireeeciieee e 17,071,900
LIz L1 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRRSR 83,560
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 505,795
SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coiiiiiiiieiiiiiee e 1,383,613
DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiieei ettt e e 203
Other OPerating........ccueeeeriiieieee e 1,805,489
Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvvveiiiiiiiiiiee e, 1,924,280
MiINOr Capital........cccoviiiiiiiiiiie e 58,844
PN a0 15 1= 1 o] o 7,795
24,775,300 24,238,287 537,013
INDUSTRY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AND MINES (X)
1. Administration and Finance
Main EStIMALE......uuvveieiiee i, 3,607,600
Personnel SErviCes.........uuvviiiiiiii i 2,871,721
TraNSPOItALION. ....ccvvveeeeieirieeeeeiiie e e e etee e e e e e e e e ieee e e s snaareeeeanes 53,961
COMMUNICALION. ...t 98,133
SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiiiiee et 285,427
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 93
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiiieeeiieeeeesiee e e s e e e s ra e enaeees 235,586
MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieriiiiii e 58,833
Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccccueeeeeeciereeesciieeessineeen (199,480)

Net 3,607,600 3,404,273 203,327
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

2. Business Services

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 14,931,700

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 4,402,300

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuuiiiiiee e 2,644,516

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiiieennieee e, 9,963,325

Transportation..........cccceecveeeeennen. 48,814

Communication 290,435

Supplies and Services 1,323,403

Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... 6,083,275

Other Operating............ 509,982

Minor Capital.........cccoecvveeeriiinennn. 28,087

Recoveries into Appropriation (3,149,332)

Net 19,334,000 17,742,505 1,591,495
3. Mineral Resources

MaiN EStIMALE......uuveeiiiiee i, 8,676,600

Special Warrant..........oooieeeeiiiiiiee e 430,800

Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuueieiiiiee et e e 5,591,244

LIz LS 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPPRPRR 299,252

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 278,763

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiiie e 1,982,231

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 7,495

Other OPerating........ccuveeeriiieiee e 486,026

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeiiiiie e 142,756

Net 9,107,400 8,787,769 319,631
4. Community and Economic Development

MaiN EStMALE......uuvveiiiee i, 1,772,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cccvviiiiii i 1,200,635

TraNSPOItALION. .....ccuvveeeeiettieeeeeiie e e e etee e e e eiee e e s e eee e e e s raaaeee e e 80,048

COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 100,156

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cuiiiiiiieeeeiiie e 216,089

Other OPerating........ccueeeeriiieieee e 163,383

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 10,357

Net 1,772,000 1,770,669 1,331
5. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main Estimate 145,800

Minor Capital 52,499

PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 82,560

Net 145,800 135,059 10,741

Department Total 33,966,800 31,840,275 2,126,525
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStIMALE......uuvveieiieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeee e, 29,133,700

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 4,833,100

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuuiiiiiee e 12,308,117

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiiieennieee e, 9,963,325

Transportation..........cccceecveeeeennen. 482,075

Communication 767,488

Supplies and Services 3,807,149

Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... 6,090,863

Other Operating............ 1,394,978

Minor Capital..........ccccvveevinnnen. 292,532

Amortization 82,560

Recoveries into Appropriation (3,348,812)

33,966,800 31,840,275 2,126,525

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TRADE (XIII)
1. Administration and Finance

Main EStIMALE......uuvveieiiee i, 2,764,700

Personnel SErviCes........ccocviiiiiiiiiiiicce e 1,957,348

LI L1 1] 1 =1 1 (o] o TSRS 88,027

COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiiir e s 67,326

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiciiiee e 280,256

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 827

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 131,206

MINOr Capital.........ccovoiiiieriiiie e 6,394

Net 2,764,700 2,531,385 233,315
2. Community and Land Use Planning Services

Main EStMAate.......cccoviiiiiiiiiiic e 3,985,300

Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiieiiiee et e e e e 3,420,372

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRRSR 100,286

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1 T07= 11 0] o P 67,926

SUpPlies and SEerVICES......coouiiiiiie i 443,660

DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiee ettt e e e 1,799

Other Operating......... 252,301

Minor Capital...........cccccvvveeeviinennn. 9,176

Recoveries into Appropriation (367,550)

Net 3,985,300 3,927,971 57,329
3. Provincial - Municipal Support Services

Main Estimate............... 9,886,700

Personnel Services 8,984,663

LIz L1 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPPRRR 386,587

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 418,267

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......cociiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,201,539

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiei e ittt e e e 5,378

Other OPeratiNng.........cueeeeriiieeeee e 1,007,638

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeeiiiie e 97,821

Recoveries into Appropriation..........cocceeeeeiicieeeesniiieee e (2,720,200)

Net 9,886,700 9,381,694 505,006
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

4. Financial Assistance to Municipalities

Main Estimate.... 154,238,000

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 1,314,300
Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeeiiiireeesiieee e 193,307,679
Other OPerating........ccueeieriiieiee e 1,325,408
Recoveries into ApPropriation..........c.ccceeeeeeecereeesivieeessineeen (39,523,495)
Net 155,552,300 155,109,591 442,709
5. Canada-Manitoba Agreements
Main EStIMALE......uuvveiiiee i, 19,905,900
Main Estimate Transfert...........ccccoviiiiiiiiicee e 4,976,500
Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiieiiiee et e e 601,024
Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiieieennieee e, 23,243,678
TranNSPOrtAtION. .....ccuvveeeeieeriieeeeitie e e e etee e e e eeee e e e e ieee e e e snaeeeeee e 8,726
COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiii et s 49,997
Supplies and Services... 97,130
Debt SEIVICING.....ciiiiirieiiiiie e 308
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiiiieeeiieeee s sriee e e s r e e srrera e e enaeees 58,871
MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieriiiie e 6,426
Net 24,882,400 24,066,159 816,241
6. Urban Strategic Initiatives
Main EStMate.......cccoviiiiiiiiiiic e 24,970,600
Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuiieiiieeeeeeeee e e e 799,920
Grants/Transfer Payments 25,586,570
LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o PSPPSR 7,891
COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 18,666
SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......oviiiiiiiee et 95,016
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 411
Other OPEeratiNg........ccvvvreeiiieieeeeieeeeesee e e s s e e e erbara e e enaeees 38,827
MINOr Capital.........ccovoviiieiiiiiie e 17,307
Recoveries into Appropriation (1,723,737)
Net 24,970,600 24,840,870 129,730
7. Trade and Federal-Provincial and International Relations
Main EStIMALE......uuvvriiiee i, 4,394,400
Main Estimate Transfer**, ... 317,600
Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuuiiiiiee et 2,895,833
Grants/Transfer Payments 161,438
LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSR 395,739
COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiicei et 391,257
SUPPliES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee e 1,065,941
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 4,886
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiiiiee e e ssrie e e s e e e s ra e e enaeees 611,265
MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiie e 31,242
Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccveeeeeeciereeescvieeessiineeen (1,000,000)

Net 4,712,000 4,557,601 154,399
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

8. Emergency Measures Organization

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 1,730,400

Main Estimate Transfer*, ..o 68,732

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuuiiiiieeeeeeeee et 1,137,336

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiieennieee e, 65,678

Transportation.........ccccceeevveeeesnnen. 99,365

Communication 80,003

Supplies and Services 210,264

Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... 651

Other Operating............ 141,364

MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiii e 12,164

Net 1,799,132 1,746,825 52,307
9. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMAaLe.......ccceiiiiiiiiiiiic e 221,400

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiie ettt e e 42

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiiiie e 91,898

PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 129,456

Net 221,400 221,396 4
Department Total 228,774,532 226,383,492 2,391,040
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStIMAE......uuveeiiiee i, 222,097,400

Main Estimate Transfert...........ccccovviiiiiiiiiiceeec e 4,976,500

Main Estimate Transfer ™ *...........ccovviveeeriiiiieeeee e 68,732

Main Estimate Transfer**, ... 317,600

SpeCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee e eee e e e 1,314,300

Personnel SErviCes.........cccvviiiiiiiiiicciee e 19,796,496

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvveeeiciiireesiiiiee e seeee e 242,365,043

TranNSPOrtALION. .....ocuveieeeiieiiee et et e e e eneee e e e 1,086,622

[©F0]110]1 418 a1 T07= 11 0] o P 1,093,441

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiiieiiiiiee e 3,393,807

DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiee ettt e e e 14,302

Other OPerating........ccvveeeriiieeee e 3,566,880

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 272,427

Amortization 129,456

Recoveries into Appropriation (45,334,982)

228,774,532 226,383,492 2,391,040

JUSTICE (IV)
1. Administration and Finance

Main EStMAaLe.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 5,792,000

Main Estimate Transfer* . .. .......ccccovvevieiiieeee e, 168,700

Personnel SErviCes.........cccvvviiiiii i 5,039,865

I L1 0] 1 =1 1 o] o PSPPSR 80,488

COMMUNICALION. .....ceiiiiiiiii et 111,046

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiciiiee e 555,604

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 15

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 689,493

MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiii e 101,059

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccceeeeeeciereessciieeessineeen (708,500)

Net 5,960,700 5,869,069 91,631
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
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$ $ $

2. Criminal Justice

Main Estimate.........cccceeun..... 104,202,600

Main Estimate Transfer** 957,400

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuuiiiiieeeeeeeee et 17,862,214

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiieennieee e, 899,190

I L1 10 1 =1 1 (o] o USSR 1,066,704

COMMUNICALION. ...ceiiiee e 412,561

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cuiiiiiiieeeeiiie e 80,636,331

Debt Servicing............ 3,583

Other Operating 4,460,749

Social Assistance Related............ccoovveviiiiiieniiee e, 78

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevirieiiiiie e 360,751

Recoveries into Appropriation..........ccocceeeeeiecieeeeiiiieeee s, 1,371,962

Net 105,160,000 107,074,123 (1,914,123)
3. Civil Justice

MaiN ESHMALE. ...c.cciiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 25,284,300

Main Estimate Transfer* . .. .......ccccovvevieiiieeee e, 160,800

Personnel SErviCeS.........uuvviiiiiie i 14,076,181

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvveeeiciireeesiieee e 85,000

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRPRR 259,758

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 108,305

SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiiie e 736,651

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 74

Other Operating.... 10,107,693

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeiiiiie e 6,249

Net 25,445,100 25,379,912 65,188
4. Corrections

MaiN EStMALE......uuvveiiiee i, 105,759,600

Main Estimate Transfer*..........ccccoovvieriiieeniee e 948,100

Main Estimate Transfer**** 1,948,100

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeeiiiiee e 2,830,400

Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuieiiiee e e 93,777,695

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveviiiiieennieee e 819,600

LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o TSRS 1,093,322

COMMUNICALION. ...ttt e e 968,786

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cviiiiiiieeeeiiie e 10,385,646

Debt Servicing............... 1,136

Other Operating 3,788,188

MINOr Capital.........ccovoiiiieriiiie e 757,608

Recoveries into ApPropriation...........cccceeeeeieciereeesciieeessiineeen (2,100)

Net 111,486,200 111,589,882 (103,682)
5. Courts

MaiN EStIMALE......uvveeieiieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee e, 41,234,700

Main Estimate Transfer*..........ccccoovvieriiieeniee e 106,900

Main Estimate Transfer**** 88,500

Personnel SErviCeS.........uuvviiiiiiie i 32,785,803

TraNSPOItALION. .....ccuvveeeeecviiieeeeitie e e e etee e e e eere e e e e ieee e e e snaareee e e 1,911,146

COMMUNICALION. ...ceieiee et 839,556

SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cuiiiiiiiee e 2,824,636

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 744,301

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 2,111,004

Minor Capital 109,699

Net 41,430,100 41,326,146 103,954
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
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$ $ $

6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 1,910,400

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 408,894

MiINOr Capital.........ccoccviiieiiiiie e 433,690

AMOTTIZALION. ... 1,036,118

Net 1,910,400 1,878,702 31,698
Department Total 291,392,500 293,117,833 (1,725,333)
Expense Summary by Category

MaiN ESHMALE....c.cciiiiiiiiiiiiee e 284,183,600

Main Estimate Transfer**........... 2,012,400

Main Estimate Transfer**** 2,366,100

Special Warrant..........coovveeiiieiiiee e a e e e e 2,830,400

Personnel SErviCeS.........uuuiiiiiiiee i 163,541,758

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvvveeiivireessiiiee e 1,803,790

TranSPOrtAtION. .....ocuveeeeeiiiiiee et e s e e anes 4,411,419

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T0%= 11 0] o P 2,440,254

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie i 95,138,869

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 1,158,003

Other OPerating........ccuveeeriiieiee e 21,157,127

Social Assistance Related.............ccccvveeiiiiiee i, 78

MiINOr Capital.........ccoviviiieiiiiii e 1,769,056

PN g Lo 15 1F4= 1 1 o] o 1,036,118

Recoveries into Appropriation..........ccoccueeeeiriieeeesiiiieee e 661,362

291,392,500 293,117,833 (1,725,333)

LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)
1. Executive

MaiN EStMAE......uvveeiiieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 710,200

Personnel SErviCeS.........uuvviiiiiiie i 644,884

LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSR 26,207

COMMUNICALION. ...ceieiee et 14,146

Supplies and Services 10,625

Other Operating 13,500

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiieie e 244

Net 710,200 709,607 593
2. Labour Programs

Main EStIMALE......cuveeieiieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeee e, 17,030,300

Main Estimate Transfer**** 471,700

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuuiieiiiee et ee e 13,513,182

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccocvveviiiieeniieee e, 48,500

TranNSPOrtALION. .....ccuvveeeeieeiieeeeettee e e e etee e e e e e e s e rieee e e s snaaeeeeeanes 533,297

COMMUNICALION. ...t 457,613

SUPPliES AN SEIVICES......cviiiciiiee e 1,644,989

Debt SEIVICING.....ciiiiiiieiiiiie e 121

Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiieieeeeieeeeeeiee e e s e e e s ra e e enaeees 1,043,467

MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieriiiiii e 252,215

Net 17,502,000 17,493,384 8,616
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

3. Immigration and Multiculturalism

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 12,664,800

Main Estimate Transfert.........cccoooeve i 389,100

Main Estimate Transfer**. .. ......cccccovveeieeiiee e, 35,300

Special Warrant..........oooieereiiiiiee e 178,600

Personnel Services 2,893,445

Grants/Transfer Payments.........ccccccccvevviiiieennnnnenn. 407,491

TranSPOrtation...........eeeeeevieeeeseiiieeeerieeeeesriaeeeeeiees 71,715

COMMUNICALION.......viieieiiiiee e 154,048

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......uviiiciiiee e 429,993

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 203

Other Operating............ 211,495

MiINOr Capital.........ccoviviiiiriiiii e 57,721

Social Assistance Related..............ooovvvveeiviiiiiiiee e, 9,039,579

Net 13,267,800 13,265,690 2,110
4. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMAE......uuveeeiiiee i, 803,800

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 231,178

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevireeeiiiie e 87,598

AMOTTIZALION. ...t 484,941

Net 803,800 803,717 83
Department Total 32,283,800 32,272,397 11,403
Expense Summary by Category

Main ESHMALE. ...c..ciiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 31,209,100

Main Estimate Transfert........ccoveeeeeeiiiiiiieiieeeeeee e 389,100

Main Estimate Transfer=**, ... 507,000

SpeCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee e e s e eeee e e 178,600

Personnel SErviCeS.........uuuviiiiiiie i 17,051,511

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvveeeiiiireessiieee e 455,991

LIz L1 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPP PSR 631,220

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T0= 11 0] o P 625,806

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coouiiiiiie i 2,085,606

DEDt SEIVICING...ciiiiiiiee ettt e e e 231,502

Other Operating......... 1,268,461

Minor Capital............cccvveenes 397,779

Social Assistance Related...... 9,039,579

PN a0 T4 1= 1 o] o 484,941

32,283,800 32,272,397 11,403
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
MANITOBA SENIORS AND
HEALTHY AGING SECRETARIAT (XXIV)
1. Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat
Main EStMAaLe.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiec e 913,000
Personnel Services 546,557
Grants/Transfer Payments 164,900
Transportation.........ccccceecvveeeennnen. 18,533
Communication 47,535
Supplies and Services......... 78,854
Debt Servicing..........cccocu.... 51
Other Operating............ 53,602
MiINOr Capital.........ccoviviiiiriiiii e 831
Net 913,000 910,862 2,138
2. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStMAaLe.......ccceiiiiiiiiiiiic e 8,000
MiINOr Capital.........ccoocviieeiiiiie e 2,500
AMOITIZALION. ...t 5,498
Net 8,000 7,998 2
Department Total 921,000 918,860 2,140
Expense Summary by Category
Main EStMate........ccoviiiiiiiiiiicc e 921,000
Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuiieiiee et 546,557
Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccocveviiiiieeniieee e, 164,900
TraNSPOItALION. .....ccuvveeeeiettieeeeeiie e e e etee e e e eiee e e s e eee e e e s raaaeee e e 18,533
COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 47,535
SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 78,854
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 51
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 53,602
MINOr Capital.........ccoiiiiiieiiiiiie e 3,331
PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 5,498
921,000 918,860 2,140
SPORT (XXVIII)
1. Sport
Main Estimate................ 11,153,800
Personnel Services 160,200
Grants/Transfer Payments 10,921,650
I L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o PSPPSR 4,408
COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiiiriccee e s 7,759
SUPPliES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 44,041
Other OPerating........ccueeeeriiieieee e 13,230
MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeeiiiie e 132
Net 11,153,800 11,151,421 2,379
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
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2. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 1,400
MiINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieniiiiii e 800
AMOTTIZALION. .....eeiiie et e e naaee s 599
Net 1,400 1,399 1
Department Total 11,155,200 11,152,820 2,380
Expense Summary by Category
Main Estimate................ 11,155,200
Personnel Services 160,200
Grants/Transfer Payments 10,921,650
LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRSR 4,408
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1 T07= 11 0] o P 7,759
SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......coiiiiiiiie e 44,041
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiiiieeeeiieeeeesiee e e ser e e srrera e enaeees 13,230
MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiiiriiiiee e 932
AMOTTIZALION. .....eeiiie et naaee s 599
11,155,200 11,152,820 2,380
TRANSPORTATION
AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES (XV)
1. Administration and Finance
Main EStIMAE......uuveeeeiieei i, 9,722,700
Personnel SErviCes.........cocviviiiiiiiiiicc e 7,220,794
TraNSPOItALION. .....ccuvveeeeiettieeeeeiie e e e etee e e e eiee e e s e eee e e e s raaaeee e e 172,396
COMMUNICALION. .....cviiiiiiiie et s 186,601
SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 470,054
Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 14
Other OPEeratiNg........cccuvveeeiiiieeeesiieeeeesiee e e e e e erbera e e seaeees 778,991
MINOr Capital.........ccoiiiiiieiiiiiie e 98,084
Net 9,722,700 8,926,934 795,766
2. Highways and Transportation Programs
Main EStMAate.......ccooeiiiiiiiiiiiic e 66,128,200
Personnel Services 32,404,831
Grants/Transfer Payments 1,209,884
Transportation.........ccccceeevveeeesnnen. 2,070,243
Communication 901,084
Supplies and Services 8,094,770
Debt Servicing........ 13,547
Other Operating 23,996,691
MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiie e 416,692
Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccveeeeeeciereeescvieeessiineeen (4,205,003)
Net 66,128,200 64,902,740 1,225,460
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
3. Government Services Programs

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 39,214,600

Special Warrant..........ooiieeeiiiiiiee e 505,800

PersonNNel SEIVICES........ccuuuueuiieiiee et ee e 34,447,789

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviieieenniieee e 1,300,800

Transportation.........ccccceecvveeeeennen. 1,139,639

Communication 753,609

Supplies and Services 55,243,872

Debt Servicing..........ccccou.... 100

Other Operating............ 15,973,249

Minor Capital.........cccoecvveeeriiinennn. 8,204,822

Recoveries into Appropriation (77,639,990)

Net 39,720,400 39,423,891 296,509
4. Infrastructure Works

MaiN EStIMALE......uuveeiiiiee i, 127,198,300

Special Warrant..........oooieeeeiiiiiiee e 7,600,000

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueeeiiiee et 52,422,519

LIz LS 0] £ =1 1 o] o P PPPSR 3,839,989

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T0%= 11 0] o P 1,585,190

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiie i 109,508,198

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiee ettt e e e 2,816

Other OPerating........ccuveeeriiieiee e 2,239,729

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeiiiiie e 2,723,150

Recoveries into Appropriation...........occeeeeeiicieeeeiiiiieee s, (40,893,425)

Net 134,798,300 131,428,167 3,370,133
5. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMAate.......cccoviiiiiiiiiiic e 146,649,200

SpecCial Warrant..........cocvieeeiiiiiiee e e e e e e 4,041,400

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie e 71,816,418

MiINOr Capital.........ccooevirieiiiiie e 374,392

AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 81,669,103

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccccueeeeeeciereeescvieeeseineen (3,337,611)

Net 150,690,600 150,522,301 168,299
Department Total 401,060,200 395,204,033 5,856,167
Expense Summary by Category

MaiN EStMALE......uuveriiiee i, 388,913,000

Special Warrant......... 12,147,200

Personnel Services.........cccoeeeunnnn.. 126,495,932

Grants/Transfer Payments 2,510,684

I L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o PSPPSR 7,222,268

COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiiiriccee e s 3,426,484

SUPPliES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 173,316,894

Debt SEIVICING.....coiiiiiieiiiiie et 71,832,895

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiiieeeiieeeeesiee e e s e e e s ra e enaeees 42,988,660

MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiiie e 11,817,140

PN a0 T4 1= 1 o] o 81,669,103

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cocceeeeeiriieeeesiiiieee e (126,076,029)

401,060,200 395,204,033 5,856,167
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

WATER STEWARDSHIP (XXV)
1. Administration and Finance

Main EStMAaLe.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,169,200
Main Estimate Transfer* . .. ......cccccvvveeieiiiee e, 196,800
Personnel SErviCes.........cccvvviiiiiiiiiici e 1,137,638
LI L1 0] 1 =1 1 (o] o USSR 82,217
COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiieiie e 33,096
SUPPliES AN SEIVICES......uviiiiiiieeeeiiie e 33,655
Debt Servicing............ 303
Other Operating 62,864
MINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,878
Net 1,366,000 1,351,651 14,349
2. Ecological Services
Main EStMate.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiic e 12,022,300
Main Estimate Transfer****.. . 52,400
Special Warrant..........oooieeeeiiiiiiee e 89,100
Personnel SEIVICES.........cuuuuuuieiiiee et e e 6,939,992
Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccocveviiiiieennieee e, 340,000
LI L1 1] 1 =1 1 (o] o TSRS 462,741
COMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiiiir e s 253,942
SUPPliES aNd SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee et 2,915,292
Debt SEIVICING......oiiiiiieiiiiie e 2
Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiieieeeeieeeeesee e e s s e e e srreraeeenaeees 1,029,196
Minor Capital 63,507
Net 12,163,800 12,004,671 159,129
3. Infrastructure and Operations
Main EStMAaLe.......ccoeiiiiiiiiiiii e 10,924,200
Main Estimate Transfer**. .. .......ccccovvevieiiiee e, 28,700
Personnel SErviCes.........cocviviiiiiiiiiicii e 5,845,286
Grants/Transfer Payments (12,500)
LIz LS 0] 1 =1 1 o] o P PPPRPRR 725,543
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 112,388
SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coouiiiiiieiiiiiee e 3,185,201
DEDt SEIVICING....iiiiiiiie ettt ae e 21
Other OPerating........ccuveieeiiieiee e 483,691
MiINOr Capital.........ccoicvireeiiiiie e 328,450
Net 10,952,900 10,668,081 284,819
4. Water Stewardship Initiatives
MaiN EStIMALE......cuveeeiiieeiiii e, 3,430,000
Personnel SErviCes.........cccvviiiiii i 1,883
Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvveeeiciireeesiieee e 25,000
LIz LS 0] 1 =1 1 o] o P PPPPSR 72,559
[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 429,370
SUPPlies and SEerVICES......coiuiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,412,319
Other Operating.... 546,074
MINOr Capital........cccoviiiiieiiiiiie e 78,122

Net 3,430,000 2,565,328 864,672
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

5. Manitoba Water Services Board

Main EStMALE......cvveeieiieeiiieeeee e, 1,909,300

Main Estimate Transfer** ... 52,000

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueiiiiiee e e e e 1,609,412

Transportation 5,841

Communication.... 24,348

Supplies and Services 214,710

Debt Servicing..........cc.ccu.... 267

Other Operating 89,567

Minor Capital 6,047

Net 1,961,300 1,950,193 11,107
6. Capital Assistance Programs

Main EStIMALE......uvvveeiiee i, 12,091,000

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccoccveviiiiieenniieee e, 15,025,466

SUPPlIES AN SEIVICES......cviiiiiiiee e 2,534

Other OPerating........ccueeeeriiieiee e 30,000

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........cccccceveeeeeciereeescveeeessineeenn - (2,984,000)

Net 12,091,000 12,074,000 17,000
7. Minor Capital Projects

Main EStIMALE......cuvvreeiieeiiieeeee e, 859,700

TranSPOrtALION. .....ccuveeeeeiiiiiee et e e snee e 1,581

[©F0]10]1 4 18T a1T0= 11 0] o P 3,719

SUPPlies and SEerVICES......cociiuiiie e 650,334

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvveeeiiieieeeiieeeeesreee e e ser e e s erbera e e snaeees 3,578

MINOr Capital.........ccovoiiiieriiiie e 49,969

Net 859,700 709,181 150,519
8. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStMAate.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiicc e 5,963,900

DEDt SEIVICING....iiiiiiiee ettt e e ee e 3,087,239

MiINOr Capital.........ccoviiiiieiiiiiie e 40,899

PN g Lo T4 1= 1 o] o 2,414,858

Net 5,963,900 5,542,996 420,904
Department Total 48,788,600 46,866,102 1,922,498
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMALE......uvveeeiiiee i, 48,369,600

Main Estimate Transfert++* 329,900

Special Warrant............cc.ee..... 89,100

Personnel Services 15,534,213

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccvvveeviiireeesiieee e 15,377,966

LIz LS 10 =1 1 o] o P PPPPPSR 1,350,482

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1T07= 11 0] o P 856,864

SUPPliesS and SEerVICES......cocuiiiiiieiiiiiee e 8,414,045

DEDt SEIVICING....ciiiiiiei e ittt e e e 3,087,832

Other OPeratiNng.........cueeeeriiieeeee e 2,244,970

MiINOr Capital.........ccooivireeeiiiie e 568,872

AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 2,414,858

Recoveries into ApPropriation..........ccccccuveeeeeciereeesiiieeessineeen (2,984,000)

48,788,600 46,866,102 1,922,498
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
ENABLING APPROPRIATIONS (XXVI)
1. Enabling Vote

Main EStMAaLe.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 16,130,300

Main Estimate Transfert........ccoveeeeeeiiiiiiieiieeeeeeee e (24,259,300)

Special Warrant..........oooieeeiiiiiiiee e 18,941,000

Net 10,812,000 - 10,812,000
2. Sustainable Development Innovations Fund

Main Estimate.... 3,400,000

Special Warrant..........cocvieeieiiiiiee e e e eaee e 600,000

Personnel SErviCes........ccccviiiiiiiiiiiicci e 35,408

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvveeeiciireeecieee e 3,298,990

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRSR 14,894

[©F0]110]1 4 18T a1 T07= 11 0] o P 55,796

SUPPlieS and SEerVICES......coiiiiiiiie e 133,436

Other Operating 215,849

MINOr Capital........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiie e 372

Net 4,000,000 3,754,745 245,255
3. Justice Initiatives

Main EStMate.......cccoviiiiiiiiiiic e 2,250,000

Main Estimate TranSfer ™.......cccooiveiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e (2,012,400)

Net 237,600 - 237,600
4. Security Initiatives

MaiN EStIMALE......cuvveiiiee i, 300,000

Main Estimate Transfer**............cccooviceiiiiee e (68,732)

Net 231,268 - 231,268
5. Internal Reform, Workforce Adjustment and

General Salary Increases

Main EStIMAE......uuvveiiieei i, 13,500,000

Main Estimate Transfer**** (6,555,500)

Net 6,944,500 - 6,944,500
Department Total 22,225,368 3,754,745 18,470,622
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMAaLe.......cccoeiiiiiiiieiic e 35,580,300

Main Estimate Transfer* (24,259,300)

Main Estimate Transfer*..........ccccocvveriiien e (2,012,400)

Main Estimate Transfer**.............cccccveeeiicieee e eiee e (68,732)

Main Estimate Transfer**, ..., (6,555,500)

SpecCial Warrant..........oocvieeeeiiiiiee e escie et e e e 19,541,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cocviviiiiiiiiiicce e 35,408

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccvveeevciiieeeciieee s e 3,298,990

LIz LS 0] =1 1 o] o P PPPRSR 14,894

Communication 55,796

Supplies and Services 133,436

Other OPEeratiNg........cccvvvreeiiiieeeeeiieeeeesreee e e s saee e e s ra e enaeees 215,849

MINOr Capital.........ccovoviiieiiiiiie e 372

22,225,368 3,754,745 18,470,622
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
1. Emergency Expenditures

Main EStimate........cccooviviiiiiieiiie e 25,000,000

Special Warrant..........ooccveeeeiciieeeesiie e scre e eaee e seneee s 53,196,000

Personnel SErviCes.........cocvviiiiiiiiieiee e 3,742,836

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccveeecviieeecnnnnn. 44,508,058

Transportation..........ccceeecveeeeeennnen. 8,514,101

Communication 532,946

Supplies and Services 6,858,631

Debt Servicing........ccccceeeecvvveeeeennnnn. 84

Other Operating..........cccceevvvveeeenninnns 916,602

Minor Capital...........cccccvvveerriinnnnn. 48,942

AMOITIZALION. ...ttt 2,019,095

Net 78,196,000 67,141,296 11,054,704
2. Allowance for Losses and Expenditures Incurred by

Crown Corporations and Other Provincial Entities

Main EStIMALE.......cuveveiiieiiieiieeeieeeeeeee e 805,000

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccccccvveviiiieenniiieee i 1,221,984

DEDt SEIVICING....cciiviiie ettt 9,724

Net 805,000 1,231,708 (426,708)
4. Red River Floodway Renewal Expansion

Main Estimate Transfert.......ccooceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeecieee e 436,000

Grants/Transfer Payments..........ccococveeviiiieenniiieee s 330,223

Net 436,000 330,223 105,777
Department Total 79,437,000 68,703,227 10,733,773
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStMate.......cccoiriiiiiiiieiiie e 25,805,000

Main Estimate Transfert.......ccoceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeecieee e 436,000

Special Warrant..........oooeeee i 53,196,000

Personnel SEIVICES........ccuuuuueieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeie e 3,742,836

Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccceveviiiiieenniieee e 46,060,265

Transportation 8,514,101

Communication.... 532,946

Supplies and Services 6,858,631

Debt Servicing..........cccccu.... 9,809

Other Operating 916,602

Minor Capital 48,942

PN g Lo T 1= 1 o] o 2,019,095

79,437,000 68,703,227 10,733,773
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SUMMARY OF DEPARTMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENSES
PART B - CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
For the Year ended March 31, 2006
Capital Expended
Investment on Net Unexpended
Authority Acquisitions  Writedowns  Acquisitions Balance
$ $ $ $ $

Legislative Assembly........cccceviveeviieeniieiinnn, 52,000 47,009 - 47,009 4,991
Advanced Education and Training................. 3,538,400 84,231 - 84,231 3,454,169
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives........... 165,500 66,856 - 66,856 98,644
CONSEIVALION.....cceiiiieiie e 8,593,845 5,545,772 - 5,545,772 3,048,073
Culture, Heritage and Tourism....................... 21,600 21,493 - 21,493 107
Energy, Science and Technology................... 17,333,500 17,167,268 - 17,167,268 166,232
Family Services and Housing............cccceeeueee.. 2,417,700 2,171,397 - 2,171,397 246,303
FINANCE....tiiiiiiie e 343,800 135,159 - 135,159 208,641
Health.........cccoviiiee 3,583,400 1,036,235 - 1,036,235 2,547,165
JUSHICE. .ottt 1,504,900 1,167,173 - 1,167,173 337,727
Transportation and Government Services...... 129,200,900 126,068,049 - 126,068,049 3,132,851
Water Stewardship...........ccoeeerieeieiieeneenenne 60,134,024 33,602,026 - 33,602,026 26,531,998
Enabling Appropriations..........ccccccveiveeennnenns 7,676,531 - - - 7,676,531
234,566,100 187,112,668 - 187,112,668 47,453,432
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STATEMENT OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF DEBT OR OBLIGATION
DUE HER MAJESTY WRITTEN-OFF IN WHOLE OR IN PART

As Required by Section 24B of the Financial Administration Act
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006

$ $

ABORIGINAL AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS (XIX)

Communities Economic Development Fund - Business Loan Program..............c.cceeeeeevreeeeceeereeeeenenes 816,913

Communities Economic Development Fund - Fisherman's Loan Program............ccoceeoeereneieeneneenennens 65,818 882,731
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND TRAINING (XLIV)

Student FINANCIAI ASSISTANCE. .........cieiie et eeee ettt e e et e et e e e e e e etae e e etaeeeeaeeeeeaaeeeenbeseseeeeeseeeeanes 75,454
AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (ll1)

TSP 6,670

Manitoba Agriculture Credit COrPOTatioN. ...........cccuiiiiiieeiieeie ettt ebe et e erbeebeesteeeseesnneanes 388,220 394,890
CONSERVATION (XII)

LTSRS 56,965
CULTURE, HERITAGE AND TOURISM (XIV)

TSSO 258
EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)

[TY=Y SRR 1,306
FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)

Employment and INCOME ASSISTANCE. ......e.ueiuiiuiiieitiiiiee ittt sttt sbe et e e sne e anees 445,818
HEALTH (XXI)

LTSRS 29,516
INDUSTRY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND MINES (X)

Hudson Bay Mining and SMeing LIMItE............cccueriiiriee e sse e e enee s 10,711,986

Manitoba Industrial Opportunities Program 2,019,900

Manitoba Industrial RECIUIMENt INIIALIVE. ..........cocuiieeiie ettt e e e e e erree e eaeeeeveeeas 125,000 12,856,886
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TRADE (XIII)

ACCOUNES RECEIVADIE. .......iiiieeieiictietiieie ettt sttt et e e sesae st e s e reetestesa et eseasessensereseessenesnenseneens 500
LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)

Y=Y 8,276
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL (XXXVIII)

ACCOUNES RECEIVADIE. ...ttt et e e e et e e et e e e eaee e e ateeesnsteeeesaeeenreeeenseeeeantes 2,379
TRANSPORTATION AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES (XV)

TSP 122,210

14,877,189

RECOVERY OF AMOUNTS CANCELLED IN PREVIOUS YEARS
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND TRAINING (XLIV)

S ettt ettt et e e ea—eeee——eeae—ee e e ——eeaateeeai—eeeabeeeaataeeateeeeatreeanteeeeareeean 3,019

BB S ettt b e h e b eh— e e — ettt e—e e bt eat e e be e bt e eat e e beeaba e teeareeaaeeereeeareenneennes 7
14,874,163
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LATE ACCOUNTS
PAID DURING THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2006 AS REQUIRED BY
SUBSECTION 1(c) OF SECTION 39 OF THE FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION ACT
(with comparative figures for Late Accounts paid up to May 31, 2006
during the year ending March 31, 2007)
2 MONTHS
2005-2006 2006-2007
$ $
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY (I)
2S. Retirement ProviSions (STAULOTY)........cuveeiiiiiiiiiesiie ettt 5,603
5. Other ASSEMDIY EXPENSES.......ocviiiiiiiiitieeie ettt 3,157 2,387
7. Office of the Ombudsman - 2
9. Office of the Children's AQVOCALE. ........c.eeiiiiiiiiieiieiee et - 13
3,157 8,005
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL (Il)
1. General AQMINISIIATION. ........uveerieerieeereerreerreer et a.r—.—————————————————————————————————————————————————. 1,091
1,091 157
ABORIGINAL AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS (XIX)
1. Aboriginal and Northern Affairs EXECULIVE. .........coouuieeiiieiiiie et sie e 475
2. Aboriginal and Northern Affairs Operations...........cccoecveeiriiienieee it 4,634
5,109 19,126
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND TRAINING (XLIV)
1. AdMINIStration ANd FINANCE. ..........uuieiieiiieiieeeieeetieetieetieereeereeerreesreerreerre————————————————————————— 1,413
3. Manitoba StUAENT AT ......c.eoiiiiieie e 165
4. Training and ContinUiNg EAUCALION. ..........coiiiiiiiiiee e 6,324
7,902 1,746
AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (lll)
1. Policy and ManAgEMEBNL.........ccuuieiiiiieiiiee ittt ettt e et e st eesbn e e e eessaeeesnnes 270
3. Agri-Industry Development and INOVALION............cciiiiiiiieiieiene e 1,461
4. Agri-Food and Rural DevelOPMENLt...........uiiiiiiiiiii et 141
1,872 5,273
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (XVII)
1. CiVil SEIVICE COMMUSSION......uiiiiiiiiiitiiettieteeeteeeteeeeteesteeeteeeseeereeerreerreetae.rre—.—e—.——————————————.. 2,410
2,410 96
Carried FOIWAIT........coveiiiiiiieiiiieeeeeeeeee ettt aaessaessaassssssssssssssssssrnnrrnns 21,541 34,403
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o 0w N o O~ W DN PP

D A W NP

. Envionrmental Stewardship...

. Manitoba Innovation and Communication Technologies .

Brought FOMWAIT. .........oiiiiiieiiiie ettt tbee e saea s

CONSERVATION (XII)

. Administration and FINANCE...........cccocuiiiiiiieie s
. CONSErVation SUPPOIt SEIVICES. ... ..ciuiiiiiiieriee ittt
. REQIONAl OPEIAtIONS. ....cciiiiiiiiie ittt
. CONSEIVALION PrOGramMIS......ciiiuiiiiiiiieeeitiee et eetiee st eesitee e st e e e baae s ssbeeessbeeesseeeentaaesanneaans

. MiINOr Capita@l PrOJECES. ......eiiuiiiiiiiit ettt

CULTURE, HERITAGE AND TOURISM (XIV)

. Culture, Heritage and Recreation Programs...........c.cciveieeriieinieeesiieeesieee e ssiee e
. INfOrMAtiON RESOUICES. .....utiiiiiiie ettt sttt et e st e e bbe e e snaeeeenteeas

EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)

. Administration and FINANCE. ..ot
STt o ToTo ] I o oo T =1 1 KT PR PUPR RPN
. Bureau de I'education franCaiSe.............cciiiiiiiiiiiiie e
. SUPPOIE t0 SCROOIS. ...t
L IMBAYOUTH. ..ttt b et et ne et e et e

EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND OTHER COSTS (VI)

. Employee Pensions and Other COSES.........c.iiuiiiiiiiiiieiieeiee et

ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (XVIII)

. AdmINistration and FINANCE..........coouiiiiiiie e
. Energy and Climate Change INItiatiVeS. ..........oouiieiiieiiiiieciie s

. Science, Innovation and Business Development ...........ccocvveiriiieniiieciieee e

Desktop Refresh INILALIVE ........c..eiiiiiiiiiiiei e

Carried FOIWAIT. ......uviiiiiieeiiiee ettt eseeeeen

2 MONTHS
2005-2006 2006-2007

$ $

21,541 34,403

10,606
520
30,212
52,343
12,043
6,082

111,806 36,869

2,030
324

2,354 915

4,853
9,769
1,771
1,801
2,900

21,094 10,652

12,900 -

833
4,752
6,571

59,870

(608)

71,418 751

241,113 83,590
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2 MONTHS
2005-2006 2006-2007
$ $
Brought FOIWAIT. ........ceiiiiiiiiiiieeiiee e 241,113 83,590
FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)
1. AdMINIStration ANA FINANCE. .........uuueeiieiiieiieieieeetieetieetieereeereeerreesreerreeere—r—a————————————————————— 16,574
2. Employment, INCOME @and HOUSING.........uutiiiiiiiiiieiiiie ettt 501,300
3. Services for Persons With DiSAbIlItiES.............uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiieeeveeeeeeereeeveeereeereeereee 273,254
4. Child and Family SEIVICES.......coiuiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt 537,546
5. CommUNity SErVICE DEIIVEIY.......cciiiiieiiiie ittt see e srbee e 73,998
1,402,672 -
FINANCE (VII)
1. AAMINIStration and FINANCE...........uuuurreerieriierrierreesrieerieerreer—r————————————————————————————————————— 1,120
2. TrEASUNY DIVISION...cciiiiiitiie ittt et e et e e st e e e sba e e s st e e e bbee e saeeeenbaeesansaaens 887
3. COMPLIOIEI'S DIVISION. .....uviiiiiiieiiiee ittt esaeeeens 2,489
4. Taxation Division 4,383
5. Federal-Provincial Relations and ReSEarch............cccccveiiiiiiiiieiiciiccee e 370
7. Treasury Board SECTEANIAL. ........ccuuii i eitiie ittt e aee e e tbee e snaeeeeneeees 275
8. Consumer and Corporate AffairS..........cveiiiiiiiiiieiie e 2,793
10, PUDIC DEDL. ...ttt et 933
13,250 46,026
HEALTH (XXI)
1. AAMINIStration and FINANCE...........uuuurrerrieiiierrierreesreeerieer e a.———————————————————————————————————— 9,659
2. Policy, Planning and Program SUPPOQt..........cceeuteiieniienieeieeiieesieesiie et sne e 23,215
3. HEAIN WOTKIOICE. .....eiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeee et aae e sbaesbeasbsasbaasbannssanssanssnnsrens 4,073
o S = To (o] g P L AN 1 - 1 TSP PR USRI 8,637
5. Healthy Living and Health Programs ...........cceeiiiiiiiieiiiie e 67,230
9. Cost Related to Capital Assets 75,404
188,218 132,679
HEALTHY CHILD MANITOBA (XXXIV)
1. Healthy Child ManitOba...........c.uiiiiiiiiiiiecie e 36,442 17,084
INDUSTRY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND MINES (X)
1. AAMINIStration and FINANCE...........uuuuruerrieiiieerierreesreeerreerreer——————————————————————————————————————— 9,532
2. BUSINESS SEIVICES. .. ..ot 7,563
3. MINEIAl RESOUICES.......ccoe e 11,018
4. Community and ECONOMIC DeVEIOPMENT.........ccuiiiiiiiiieiie ittt 12,947
41,060 91,561
Carried FOIWAIT........coveiiiiiiieeiiieeeeeeeeeee ettt aeaaaeaaaassaasssssssasssssssssssnnrrnns 1,922,755 370,940
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2 MONTHS
2005-2006 2006-2007
$ $
Brought FOIWAIT. ........ceiiiiiiiiiiieeiiee e 1,922,755 370,940
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TRADE (XIII)
1. ADMINIStration and FINANCE.........c.coitiiiiiiiieie ettt 49
2. Community and Land UsSe Planning ..........ccveiiieeiiiiieniiie i 88
3. Provincial-Municipal SUPPOIt SEIVICES. .......cuiiiuiiiiiiieie ettt 4,947
5. Canada-Manitoba AQreemMENTS.........ccuuiiiiiiiiiiiie ittt 3,455
7. Trade and Fed-Prov and International Relations............cccevieiiiieiiiiiicecccecee s 5,320
8. Emergency Measures Organization 917
14,776 4,182
JUSTICE (IV)
1. AdMINIStration ANd FINANCE. ..........uueiiiieiieiieeetieetieetieetieeteeereeerreerreerreea—e————————————————————————— 1,771
2. CrMINAL JUSTICE. ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e 32,438
3. Civil Justice. 150
L O] 1 (=T1 1 (0] o TR PRRRPRRURPRRRPPRY 6,746
LS T O 10 [ £ RRTORRRR 7,943
49,048 86,030
LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)
1. Executive 78
P - o o U g = (oo =0 PSP UPRRTPI 2,195
3. Immigration and MUIICURUFAlISIM.........coiiiiiiiiieiiiie e 1,303
3,576 3,123
SENIORS AND HEALTHY AGING SECRETARIAT (XXIV)
1. Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat..............cccveeivieeiiiieeiiie s 519
519 -
TRANSPORTATION AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES (XV)
1. AdMINIStration ANd FINANCE. ..........uuieiieiiieiieeiteettieetieetieerreereeerreesreerreerre————————————————————————— 4,952
2. Highways and Transportation ProgramsS. .........cooeieiiieeiiiieenieee st e e 42,530
3. GovernmeNt SErVICES PrOgramS. ... ...ccccuuieiiiieaiiiieeiiieesteeessieeeestbeessseeestaeessseeeessseessnes 118,476
4, INFrASIIUCIUIE WOTKS.......ooiiieiiieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e eeaeeeaaeeaaeees 221,336
5. Costs Related to Capital ASSELS. .....c...iiiiiiiiiieiie ittt 101,622
488,916 245,238
(OF= T g 1<To [l 0] aT1Vz= Vo [P RRT RO PPRRTRRRPRNE 2,479,590 709,513
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2 MONTHS
2005-2006 2006-2007
$ $
Brought FOIWAIT. ........ceiiiiiiiiiiieeiiee e 2,479,590 709,513
WATER STEWARDSHIP (XXV)
1. AAMINIStration and FINANCE...........uuuureirrieeiieerierreestieerreer e er—————————————————————————————————————— 1,319
2. ECOIOGICAl SEIVICES. ... uuiiiiiieiiiiie ettt ettt e et e e st e e e st e e s st e e e bbee e snaeeeentaeas 22,679
3. Infrastructure and OPEIAtIONS. .........uiiiiiieiiiie et 6,630
4. Water Stewardship INIAIVES. .......co.eoiiiiiiii e 1,722
5. Manitoba Water SErviCes BOAId...........c.ccoiiiiiiiiieiiiiee ittt 110
7. MiINOTF Capital PrOJECES. .....ciiueiitiiiieiee ettt 146
32,606 13,268
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
1. EMergency EXPENAItUIES. .....c..oiiiiiieiiee ettt 3,308 536
3,308 536
2,515,504 723,317
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STATEMENT OF SPECIAL WARRANTS OF HIS HONOUR
THE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR OF MANITOBA
As Required by Section 32(1) of the Financial Administration Act
Issued Relative to the Year Ended March 31, 2006
OPERATING EXPENSES
$
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY(I)
February 22, 2006 1-5 Other Assembly EXPenditures.............ccceevvieeieniieieenieneenieneenieens 200,000
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND TRAINING (XLIV)
August 24, 2005 44-5 (0= o] r= U ] - o | (RN 9,877,400
February 22, 2006 44-5 (=T o] v= U ] =T o | (3SR 2,391,500
AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (llI)
February 22, 2006 3-2 Risk Management, Credit and Income Support Programs............. 50,472,100
CONSERVATION (XII)
February 22, 2006 12-7 Minor Capital ProjECtS........cvuiiiiiiiiee s 769,700
CULTURE, HERITAGE AND TOURISM (X1V)
February 22, 2006 14-3 INfOrMAatioN RESOUICES......ciiiiiiiiiiieeeeeieeee e 52,600
EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)
February 22, 2006 16-5 SUPPOIt t0 SCOOIS. .....eiiiiiiiiiei e 1,127,700
FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)
February 22, 2006 9-3 Services with Persons with DisabilitieS........ccooeoevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeen. 7,954,800
February 22, 2006 9-4 Child and Family SErVICES..........ccoviurireeiiiiieeeiiiiee e e e sieee e 7,712,900
February 22, 2006 9-5 Community Service DElIVEIY.......cccuuviiiiciiiee e 1,800,000
HEALTH (XXI)
February 22, 2006 21-1 Administration, Finance and Accountability.............ccccccvviiiiinnennns 134,800
August 24, 2005 21-3 Health WOTKIOICE..........cceiiiieeieeeeeee e 168,800
February 22, 2006 21-3 Health WOTKIOICE.....uveeeeii e 257,600
February 22, 2006 21-4 Regional AffairS........coii i 703,500
August 24, 2005 21-5 Healthy Living and Health Programs..........ccccccceevviiieeeniiieeee s, 250,000
February 22, 2006 21-5 Healthy Living and Health Programs...........cccocceeoiniiiiiniceieeineenn, 5,548,600
August 24, 2005 21-6 Health Services INSurance FUuNd..........ccooooovviiiiiiieiiiicieeeeeee e 8,581,000
February 22, 2006 21-6 Health Services Insurance FuNd..........cccccoeeviiiieeeviine e, 76,074,100
August 24, 2005 21-8 (=T o1 ¢= Ul = 01 0 To 1 s o TSR 400,000
INDUSTRY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND MINES (X)
February 22, 2006 10-2 BUSINESS SEIVICES. ...ciiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiie et snee e 4,402,300
February 22, 2006 10-3 MiNEral RESOUICES.......cuuviiieiiiiiie e 430,800
Carried FOrWArd..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiicie e 179,310,200
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Brought FOrWard...........ccoociiieeiiiiie et 179,310,200
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TRADE (XIII)
February 22, 2006 13-4 Financial Assistance to Municipalities.............c.cccceeiviiieeeiciieeeens 1,314,300
JUSTICE (IV)
February 22, 2006 4-4 (] = Tox 110 ] o 1 J PSPPSR 2,830,400
LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)
February 22, 2006 11-3 Immigration and MulticulturaliSm...........ccceeecvieeiiiciie e, 178,600
TRANSPORTATION AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES (XV)
February 22, 2006 15-3 Government Services Programs...........ccvveeeecveeeesiiieeeessinneessnenes 505,800
February 22, 2006 15-4 INFraStrUCIUIE WOIKS.......coiivieeeiiiieee ettt e e e e e e aaaeens 7,600,000
February 22, 2006 15-5 Costs Related to Capital ASSEtS..........ccevviiieeeiiiiiiee e siieee e 4,041,400
WATER STEWARDSHIP (XXV)
February 22, 2006 25-2 ECOlOgiCal SEIVICES......uvieiiiiiiie ettt 89,100
ENABLING APPROPRIATIONS (XXVI)
August 24, 2005 26-1 ENALING VOLE.....coiiiiiie ettt e e 18,941,000
February 22, 2006 26-2 Sustainable Development Innovations Fund.............ccccceeeviiieeeennes 600,000
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
August 24, 2005 27-1 Emergency EXPenditures...........occveeeeiieiieeeiiiiiee e e e 53,196,000
Operating EXpenses Total..........cceoicvirieiiiiiee e 268,606,800




INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (UNAUDITED)

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL WARRANTS OF HIS HONOUR
THE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR OF MANITOBA

As Required by Section 32(1) of the Financial Administration Act
Issued Relative to the Year Ended March 31, 2006

CAPITAL INVESTMENT - PART B
General Assets:

INTERNAL REFORM, WORKPLACE ADJUSTMENT AND
GENERAL SALARY INCREASES (XVI)

February 22, 2006 B.12 Internal Reform, Workforce Adjustment and
General Salary INCreases.........cccovvveeeeiiiiieee i,

Total for General ASSEtS.........cccccuvviviiiiiieeeee e

Total Special Warrants..........cccovvvveeeeiiiieee e

8,433,200

8,433,200

277,040,000
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EXPLANATORY COMMENTS REGARDING SPECIAL WARRANTS
AS SHOWN ON
THE STATEMENT OF SPECIAL WARRANTS
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006

OPERATING EXPENSES

Special Warrants amounting to $268,606,800 were issued during the year ended March 31, 2006. The more significant
amounts total to $268,151,700 and consist of the following:

DEPARTMENT OF LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY (I)
To provide supplementary funding for costs related to the appointment of an independent Commissioner
to undertake a review for MLA Pension Buy DacK............c.ovviiiiii i 200,000

DEPARTMENT OF ADVANCED EDUCATION AND TRAINING (XLIV)
To provide supplementary funding for one-time expenditures for universities related to capital upgrades............ 12,268,900

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (1)
To provide additional funding for the Canadian Agriculture Income Stabilization Program for increased expense
due to an exceptionally poor year for producers and low cOmmOdity PriCES........ocuuireriiiirreeiiiieeeeeriereeeseieeeeenees 50,472,100

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION (XII)

To provide supplementary funding for costs incurred during the development of seven new subdivisions for the
L=V 2010 1SR @] 1 7= o L= TN 1o o[-\ O 769,700

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)
To provide additional funding primarily for a special operating grant to the Division scolaire franco-
manitobaine (DSFM) to recognize the unique costs of providing French-language instruction.............cccccceeevuneee.. 1,127,700

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)
To provide supplementary funding to the Services for Persons with Disabilities - Employment and Income Support
program due to increased caseloads and average per case costs as well as a higher volume of prescription dru 7,954,800

To provide additional funding to the Child Protection program due to a price and volume increase for special ne
cases and an increase in the number of days care and costs for short term and specialized foster care placeme 7,712,900

To provide supplementary funding to Winnipeg Child and Family Services for increased costs associated with the case
transfer process from the Aboriginal Justice Inquiry-Child Welfare Initiative..............cccvveviiee e 1,800,000

Carried FOrWArd..........c.c.uuuiiiiieiiee e e e 82,306,100
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Brought FOMWAI..........coiiiiie et e e e eane e e e e 82,306,100

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH (XXI)
To provide supplementary funding due to higher than anticipated costs of health services in Health Authorities,
Medical, Pharmacare and Provincial Health Services ($67,573,900) and Wait List Reduction Initiatives ($17,08: 84,655,100

To provide additional funding to Healthy Living and Health Programs for over-expenditures related to vaccine price and
volume increases ($3,439,900) as well as other higher than anticipated salary and operating expenses ($2,108
and Wait List Reduction Initiatives ($250,000).........cciuuaiueiiieiieiieitieaee e este e aeeeee e st esreesteesseesseeseeeseeeeeseeees 5,798,600

To provide additional funding to the Regional Affairs for over-expenditures due to higher than anticipated salary 703,500

To provide supplementary funding due to higher than anticipated salary costs ($257,600) and Wait List Reduction
INIGIALIVES (BLE8,800). ... ecueeeueeeueeentieteeiteesteeateeateeateeaaee ettt aseeaseeeateameeas st ebeeabeeaseeabeeaaeesEeeameenseebeeseeabeesbeeaseenneeaneenreeas 426,400

To provide additional funding to Capital Funding - Acute Care program related to the Wait List Reduction Initiati 400,000

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND MINES (X)
To provide supplementary funding to Industry Support - Forestry program for the financial assistance package for
B o)L T T o (0TS A =Y I (o RSP 4,402,300

To provide additional funding for the continuation of the Orphaned/Abandoned Mine Site Rehabilitation Prograr 430,800

DEPARTMENT OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TRADE (XIII)
To provide supplementary funding for Urban Community Development ($1,037,400) and Rural Community
Development ($276,900) grants which are based on Video Lottery Terminal (VLT) revenue..........cccoccvveeeieeenenns 1,314,300

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (IV)
To provide additional funding to the Adult Corrections program primarily for increased costs related to unprecec
inmate custody [evels iN adUIt INSTEULIONS. ...........uiie e e e e st e e e e st e e e s snneeeeennneeeeeesneaeeeennnnes 2,830,400

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES (XV)
To provide supplementary funding for Infrastructure Works projects mainly related to maintenance to provincial trunk
highways and provincial roads ($4,400,000) and higher than anticipated winter road costs ($1,800,000) primaril
a result of the mild winter weather as well as non-shareable costs incurred to repair damage caused by heavy
spring/summer rainfall ($1,400,000)......c..ceiutiutiieaieaee ettt ste et estee bt esteesteeaaeeateeaneeareeaneeaneeateeaneeareeaneeareeaneean 7,600,000

To provide additional authority required for changes in the accounting policies in recognition of amortization on
INTTASIIUCTUIE BSSEES. ...t iitti ittt ettt ettt h e et et e e h bt e e bt e e e h b et e ket eea b e ekt eemb e e e be e e et e e e nnneesane e e e 4,041,400

To provide supplementary funding to cover unbudgeted utility costs for the Churchill Town Centre...................... 505,800

Carried FOrWArd.........cc.uuuiiiiieieee e 195,414,700
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Brought FOMWAI..........coiiiiie et e e e eane e e e e 195,414,700

DEPARTMENT OF ENABLING APPROPRIATIONS (XXVI)
To provide supplementary funding to cover expenses for the Moving Forward on Early Learning and Child Care
Agreement. These costs are fully offset by incremental revenue from the Federal Government...............c..c........ 18,941,000

To provide supplementary funding for increased support for the Manitoba Product Stewardship Corporation Schools/
Education Program and the Tire Stewardship Board

.............................................................................................. 600,000
DEPARTMENT OF OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
To provide supplementary funding for costs associated with the 2005 spring flood and summer heavy rains
as well as over-expenditures associated to the 2005 forest fire SEASON..........ccveveiiiiiiieiiiiie e 53,196,000
Operating Expenses Total - Part A 268,151,700
CAPITAL INVESTMENTS - PART B
Special Warrant - Capital Investments/Infrastructure Assets amounting to $8,433,200 was issued during
the year ended March 31, 2006 and consists of the following.
DEPARTMENT OF INTERNAL REFORM, WORKFORCE ADJUSTMENT AND
GENERAL SALARY INCREASES (XVI)
To provide additional capital funding to Corporate Information Technology Projects related to costs for
TNE MY SAP UPGIAUE. .. .. eeeieeeiiiieee e ettt e e et e e e ettt e e e et a e e s tteeee e e ttaeee e e seaeeeeansseeeeaanssaeaeeasssseesnssneeeeannsseaeeannsaeaaennsnnns 8,433,200
Capital Investments Total - Part B 8,433,200

Grand Total - Part A and Part B 276,584,900
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STATEMENT OF THE CLAIMS SETTLED
As Required by Section 41(7) of the Financial Administration Act
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
$

AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (ll1)

Neil, Fred and BliZabeth...........oou e e r e eaaas 32,063

PIAWUCKI, BENJAMIN.......ooiiiiiiiiei ettt e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e eeessbb e eeeeeeesesssbraaeenns 45,000
CONSERVATION (XII)

[DF: 1001 o] | Ao Y=Y ¢ SRR 136

Funk & Strell in trust for Kathy SNeffiN.............c.ooiiiiiiie ettt ettt ere e e e 3,250

(€Tl | o A Y2 SRS 200

[ [T =T TS T 10 | o TR 2,500

JUAEZ-UNIO@, CAIMBN.....ccuiiitie ittt ettt et et e et e et e et e e e teesaeeeteeeaeeeateeteeeabeenbeeasseeabeeabaenseesaseensaenseesnreenneens 100

(2 LT T= Y/ [ TR 1,250

Phillips, Aiello for account of Wayn@ DEfOE..........ccviieiiriieieiieiee sttt nnas 5,000

WNILIEY, GEOIGE CIATK.....cviiiuiieitieitie ettt ettt ettt e e et e et e e e teeesteesaeeesaeeeaseeaeeanseeesseenbeeseesseesbeeaseaans 25,000
TRANSPORTATION AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES (XV)

AN, JAIMES.......cveitieeee ittt ettt teete et e et et e et e eteeseesaeete et e eseeaeeeaeeseeeseeteenseesesaeeeseebeensesseeresaseneesaeessesesrsennesreaneens 34,085

PIAWAZIK, AQNES. ... .oiiueieieeeeieeeeeeete ettt e ettt e et e ete et e et e et e teete et eeteeaeensesteessesesseenseeaeeseeteetsemsessenseaseenseatesnsensesreanees 35,000
WATER STEWARDSHIP

(0o o TaT=Y [V o) o o OSSR 3,500

187,084
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STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES RELATED TO CAPITAL
AND FUTURE CONTRACT COMMITMENTS
As Required by Section 45(3) of The Financial Administration Act
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION 2005-06 FUTURE
NUMBER EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
$ $
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY (1)
Minor Capital From Current Operating Appropriations 145,237
Rental/Lease Agreements 320,860
145,237 320,860
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL (I1)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............ccceeeeeuees 6,066
Rental/Lease AQreemMENTS. .......ocuuiiaiiiiieiiiee et 14,825
6,066 14,825
ABORIGINAL AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS (XIX)
Northern ComMmUNILIES..........coiviiiiiiiii e 19-3A 6,115,128 1,991,083
Access and Resources ROAdS...........ccccovviiiieiiicniiee s 19-3B 234,936
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............ccceeeeuees 66,966
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. .......ocuuiiaiiiiieiiiee et 11,549
6,417,030 2,002,632
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND TRAINING (XLIV)
Universities 44-5A 22,781,200
Community Colleges 44-5B 1,816,800
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations 249,433
Rental/Lease AQreemMENTS. .......ccuuiiaiiiiie ittt 67,700
24,847,433 67,700
AGRICULTURE, FOOD & RURAL INITIATIVES (lIl)
LIiVESTOCK INAUSEIY ...ttt 3-4C-4 200,000
Rural Economic Development INitiatives. ..........cccooeeeeeiiiiee e 3-6E-2 4,013,229
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations............c.cceeeeeenees 163,110
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. .......ocuuiieiiiiie ittt e e 165,644
4,376,339 165,644
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (XVI1)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............ccceeeenees 36,244
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. .......ocuuiiaiiiiie et et e e 16,982
36,244 16,982
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DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION 2005-06 FUTURE
NUMBER EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
$ $
CONSERVATION (XII)
Planning and Development...........coouvieriiiie i 12-4C-2B 10,684
Forest Inventory and Resources Analysis..........cccovcueeiiiieeeininnen. 12-4E-2B 134,673
Crown Lands REQISIIY......c.uuieiiiiiieiiieie et 12-43-2B 18,609
International Institute for Sustainable Development........................ 12-6 81,114
Equipment and Facility Maintenance.............ccccocveeiniieeeniiie e, 12-7A-1 93,500 2,956
Regional Equipment and Infrastructure............cccceevieeiiiicenninen. 12-7A-2 187,700
Heritage Marshes. ...t 12-7B-2 119,735
Park INfrastruCture...........coocv i 12-7C-1 2,067,287
Park Road Maintenance............c.cccociiiiiiiiiiiiicee e 12-7C-2 147,266
Park Enhancement ProjeCtS...........ooiuieiiiiiiiee e 12-7C-3 25,405
Park DIStHCES. ....cuviiiiiiiie it 12-7C-4 320
Cottaging Initiatives - Crown Land 12-7D-1 95,065
Cottaging Initiatives - Provincial Parks 12-7D-2 10,429
Camping Initiatives - Provincial Parks 12-7D-3 874,050
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriation....................... 1,106,106
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENtS. ........ccueieiiiieeeiiiiie et e 3,333,111
4,726,863 3,681,147
CULTURE, HERITAGE AND TOURISM (XIV)
Grants to Cultural Organizations.............coceeeriieeiiiiee e 14-5A 864,920
Heritage BUilding...........occueiiiiiiiiiiiieiee et 14-5B 210,000
Community Places Program...........coccueeeiireeiiiieee i sieee s 14-5C 2,500,000 2,193,200
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriation....................... 300,636
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. ........ccueieiiiieeiiiiee et 81,212
3,875,556 2,274,412
EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)
School Divisions - Principal Repayments............ccccoviiveeniiieeenennn. 16-7A 36,558,500
School Divisions - Capital Grants...........cccocuveeiiieei e 16-7B 7,575,050
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations...................... 642,110
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENtS. ........ccueieiiiieeeiiiiieeeriiee e e e 111,500
44,775,660 111,500
ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (XVIII)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations...................... 373,020
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. ........ccuuiieiiiieiiiiie e e sieee e 35,105
373,020 35,105
FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations...................... 886,932
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. ........ccuuiieiiiieiiiiie e e sieee e 420,119
886,932 420,119
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DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION 2005-06 FUTURE
NUMBER EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
$ $
FINANCE (VII)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............cceeeeeenees 293,919
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. .......ocuuiiaiiiieeiieee et 184,267
293,919 184,267

HEALTH (XXI)

Acute Care - REPAYMENTS........cuuiiiiiieee et 21-8A-1 33,384,524
Long-Term Care - REPAYMENTS........ccuvviiiiiieeiieiiireeee e 21-8A-2 10,889,937
Community and Mental Health Services Repayments.............ccocceeee. 21-8A-3 1,487,985
Acute Care - Equipment Purchases and Repayments.............ccccceee... 21-8B-1 28,215,794
Long-Term Care - Equipment Purchases and Repayments................ 21-8B-2 1,295,496
Other Capital - ACULE Care.........eeeiiiiiieiiiiie et 21-8C-1 4,163,128
Other Capital - LONg-Term Care..........cueiiureeariiieeiiieeeesieeeesieeeeseeees 21-8C-2 868,664
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriation..............cccceeeveee.. 619,180

80,924,708

HEALTHY CHILD MANITOBA (XXXIV)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriation..............cccceeeveee.. 53,244
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. .......ocuuiieiiiieeiieee et 17,158

53,244 17,158

INDUSTRY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND MINES (X)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriation..............cccceeeveee.. 240,033
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. .......ocuuiieiiiiieiiiee et e e 46,937

240,033 46,937

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TRADE (XIII)

Financial Assistance for the City of Winnipeg - Transit..............ccc....... 13-4A-1 3,840,000
Financial Assistance for the City of Winnipeg - Other..............cccceeu. 13-4A-3 8,059,778
Financial Assistance for Other Municipalities - Transit...............ccco...... 13-5B-1 148,000
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriation..............cccceeeveee.. 180,529
12,228,307 -

JUSTICE (V)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriation..............cccceeeveee.. 1,335,365
Rental/Lease AQreemMENTS. .......ocuuiiaiiiiie et 6,300

1,335,365 6,300

LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............cceeeeeenees 310,181
Rental/Lease AQreemMENTS. .......ocueiieiiiiieiiiee et 94,300

310,181 94,300
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DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION 2005-06 FUTURE
NUMBER EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
$ $
MANITOBA SENIORS AND HEALTHY AGING SECRETARIAT (XXIV)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............cceeeeeenees 831
SPORT (XXVIII)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............cceeeeeenees 132 185
TRANSPORTATION AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES (XV)
Highways and Transportation Programs..........c.ccccceereieeiiiieeeiniieeeenns 15-2 4,679,024
Government SErviCes PrOgramsS. ........cuuieaiireeeiniieeeeniieeesiieesssieee e 15-3 289,879
Assistance to Local GOVErnMEeNtS..........ccccuvviieiiieiiiieniiesiee e 15-4C 4,746,444
AIrPOrt IMPrOVEMENTS. ....coiiiiiiieiiiie ettt e 15-4D-2 1,128,483
MaFINE SEIVICES.......eiiiiiiiiieec e e 15-4D-3 117,922
Building and Storage Yards...........ccceeeiiieiiiieeieniiiee e 15-4D-4 410,492
Improvements to Weigh Scales...........oociiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 15-4D-4 3,128
WiINtEr ROAAS.......cviiiiiiiiie e 15-4E 7,420,133
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations............c.ccceeeeuees 11,442,749
Rental/Lease AQreEmMENTS. .......ccuuiiaiiiiee it eiee et e e 86,400,858
25,269,351 91,369,761
WATER STEWARDSHIP (XXV)
Sewer and Water Program...........ccccooiieioiniiee e 25-6A 8,316,000
Conservation DISICES. .........cviiiiiiiieiiie e 25-6B 3,758,000
WALEE PrOJECLS. ....eiiiiiiiie ittt ettt et e e e e sanneeeens 293
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations............c.ccceeeeenees 527,973
Rental/Lease AQreemMENTS. .......ccuuiiaiiiiie ittt 20,542
12,601,973 20,835
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..............ccceeeeenees 48,942
Rental/Lease AQreemMENTS. .......ocuuieeiiiiieiieee et 924
48,942 924
TOTAL 223,773,366 100,751,593
NOTE 1: The Appropriation Act, 2005 authorizes the Government to commit to expenditures up to an amount not

exceeding $300,000,000 for the purpose of ensuring completion of projects or fulfilling contracts initiated
prior to March 31, 2006. Any expenditures so committed must be included in the estimates of the fiscal year
in which the expenditure is to be made. Accordingly, the departmental commitments shown relate to long-term

ongoing contracts covering the acquisition and/or rental of Capital Assets.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE
RELATED TO ROADWAY AND MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE
As Required by Section 67.1 of the Financial Administration Act
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
2006 2005
$ $
REVENUE
NEt GASOINE TAX = NOLE L....ueiiiieiieiciiie ittt et e e st e e et e e e s eab e e s st e e s sesbeessaeaeesraeas 152,466,146 154,087,468
Net Motive Fuel Tax - Note 1 83,538,782 80,780,866
236,004,928 234,868,334
Less: Tax attributed to aircrafts and I0COMOLIVES............ccivviiiiiiieeiciee e 17,202,491 17,174,401
TOTAL REVENUE 218,802,437 217,693,933
EXPENSES
Highways and Transportation Programs 29,964,861 28,704,638
Construction and Maintenance
Maintenance and preservation of provincial trunk highways, provincial
roads and related projects 116,924,707 109,209,119
VYL = o =T [T 7,420,133 7,044,174
Infrastructure assets - provincial roads and highWays..............ccccceeveieieeeeeece e 124,382,554 118,038,674
Road construction and MaiNtENANCE. ...........ccueeievieeiieieeeetieeeetee e et e e s et e e s eree s s erbe e e saeeeeraeas 248,727,394 234,291,967
General assets - 10ad FElAtEM. ...........ocuiiiiie e e e e eree e 4,606,948 4,236,777
Mechanical @QUIPMENT SEIVICES............ccviiiuiiriiieieiete ettt st e e erestesse s aneas 676,859 (83,774)
Work in municipalities, local government districts and unorganized territory..................... 4,746,444 2,701,889
Other construction and MAINTENANCE. ...........ecieeiiiieie ettt e e et e e stee e e et e s seeeeeans 10,030,251 6,854,892
Total Construction and MainteNaNCe - NOLE 2.........c.c.eeeivieiieieeiieiee et seee e 258,757,645 241,146,859
Transit Grants
(@21 Y 1T a1 o T=Y o TR 23,195,400 20,954,000
Other MUNICIPAILIES. ... .eeivieiie ettt e e e sae e saae e e sneeenne s 1,964,692 1,744,740
TOAI TTANSIE....eeveive ettt ettt et et e et e et et esae e e e s te e e eeteeseessesteesseseessensesseessesseensareens 25,160,092 22,698,740
Other Infrastructure Related Grants
City Of WINNIPEG. .. veevveie ettt ettt ettt b e et e beeaeesaesbeessesbeensennas 6,000,000 5,630,652
Other MUNICIPAIItIES = NOE 2......ccuiiuieiiiiicie ettt ese s 1,325,407 1,000,057
Total other Infrastructure related grantS............ocoevveeieiieiie e 7,325,407 6,630,709
TOTAL EXPENSES 321,208,005 299,180,946
NET RESULT FOR THE YEAR (102,405,568) (81,487,013)
Note 1: Net amount refers to proceeds of tax paid into the Consolidated Fund, which excludes authorized refunds and
deductions for allowances to dealers including all related expenditures of a similar character.
Note 2: Restated, as $1,000,057 in grants-in-aid for municipalities was previously recorded under Construction and

Maintenance and is now reported under Other Infrastructure Related Grants.



Office of the Auditor General

500 - 330 Portage Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba
CANADA R3C 0C4

AUDITOR’S REPORT
On Amounts Paid to Members of The Assembly

To the Legislative Assembly of Manitoba

I have audited the report of amounts paid to Members of the Assembly during the year ended March 31,
2006, being the statement of compensation and the statement of reimbursement of expenses. This
financial information reflects amounts paid to Members of the Assembly in accordance with provisions of
the Legislative Assembly Act and is the responsibility of the Government of the Province of Manitoba.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial information based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
information is free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial information. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial information.

In my opinion, this financial information presents fairly, in all material respects, amounts paid to
Members of the Assembly during the year ended March 31, 2006 in accordance with provisions of the
Legislative Assembly Act.

Winnipeg, Manitoba & Jon W. Singleton, CAeCISA
June 20, 2006 Auditor General

Manitoba



MEMBER

Aglugub, C.
Allan, Hon. N.
Altemeyer, R.

Ashton, Hon. S.

Bjornson, Hon. P.

Brick, M.

Caldwell, D.

Chomiak, Hon. D.

Cullen, C.

Cummings, G.
Derkach, L.
Dewar, G.

Doer, Hon. G.
Driedger, M.

Dyck, P.G.
Eichler, R.
Faurschou, D.

REPORT OF AMOUNTS PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE ASSEMBLY

AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 52.27(1) AND (2) OF THE "LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY ACT"
BEING CH. L 110 OF THE CONTINUING CONSOLIDATION OF THE STATUTES OF MANITOBA
DURING THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2006

CONSTITUENCY

The Maples
St. Vital
Wolseley

Thompson
Gimli
St. Norbert

Brandon East
Kildonan
Turtle Mountain

Ste. Rose
Russell
Selkirk

Concordia
Charleswood

Pembina
Lakeside

Portage

COMPENSATION

PREMIER'S AND
MINISTERS'
COMPENSATION

MEMBERS'
INDEMNITY

$ $
69,566.98

69,566.98 30,784.32
69,566.98

69,567.12 30,784.32
69,566.98 30,784.32
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98 30,784.32
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

69,566.98 49,249.62
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

OTHER
COMPENSATION

$
3,696.84

3,213.00

6,157.62
6,157.62

5,307.12

CROWN
CONTRIBUTION
TO RETIREMENT
BENEFITS

$
5,128.37
7,024.58
4,869.71

6,764.42
7,024.58
5,094.62

4,869.71
7,024.58
4,869.71

4,869.71
5,300.63
5,300.63

8,317.07
4,869.71

5,241.23
4,869.71
4,869.71

(@3L1aNy) INIWIHINOTE AHOLNLYLS ¥IANN AIAINOHd NOILYIWHOLNI
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Gerrard, J.
Goertzen, K.
Hawranik, G.

Hickes, Hon. G.
Irvin-Ross, K.

Jennissen, G.

Jha, B.

Korzeniowski, B.

Lamoureux, K.

Lathlin, Hon. O.

Lemieux, Hon. R.

Loewen, J.

Mackintosh, Hon. G.

Maguire, L.
Maloway, J.

Martindale, D.
McFadyen, H.

McGifford, Hon. D.

Melnick, Hon. C.

Mitchelson, B.
Murray, S.

Nevakshonoff, T.

Oswald, Hon. T.
Penner, Jack

River Heights
Steinbach
Lac du Bonnet

Point Douglas
Fort Garry
Flin Flon

Radisson
St. James
Inkster

The Pas
La Verendrye
Fort Whyte

St. Johns
Arthur-Virden
Elmwood

Burrows
Fort Whyte
Lord Roberts

Riel
River East
Kirkfield Park

Interlake
Seine River
Emerson

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98
35,335.58

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

69,566.98
20,060.18
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

69,566.98
69,566.98
69,566.98

30,784.32
30,784.32

30,784.32

30,784.32

30,784.32

30,784.32

30,784.32
3,696.84
7,502.30

3,696.84

6,157.62

4,155.84

30,784.32

3,696.84

@)

4,869.71
4,869.71
4,869.71

7,024.58
5,128.37
4,869.71

5,128.37
5,300.63
4,869.71

7,024.58
7,024.58
2,473.50

7,024.58
4,869.71
4,869.71

5,160.50

7,024.58

6,244.07

4,869.71

7,024.58

5,128.37

7,024.58
4,869.71

(@311any) ININIHINOIH AHOLNLYLS YIANN AIAINOHd NOILYIWHOLNI
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MEMBER

Reid, D.

Reimer, J.

Robinson, Hon. E.

Rocan, D.
Rondeau, Hon. J.
Rowat, L.

Sale, Hon. T.
Santos, C.
Schellenberg, H.

Schuler, R.
Selinger, Hon. G.
Smith, Hon. S.

Stefanson, H.
Struthers, Hon. S.

Swan, A.

Taillieu, M.

Wowchuk, Hon. R.

TOTALS

CONSTITUENCY

Transcona

Southdale
Rupertsland

Carman
Assiniboia
Minnedosa

Fort Rouge
Wellington
Rossmere

Springfield
St. Boniface
Brandon West

Tuxedo
Dauphin-Roblin
Minto

Morris
Swan River

PREMIER'S AND

CROWN
CONTRIBUTION

MEMBERS' MINISTERS' OTHER TO RETIREMENT
INDEMNITY COMPENSATION COMPENSATION BENEFITS
69,566.98 1,518.00 4,975.97
7,471.36 (1)
69,566.98 918.00 4,933.97
69,566.98 30,784.32 7,024.58
69,566.98 4,869.71
69,566.98 30,784.32 7,024.58
69,566.98 4,869.71
69,566.98 30,784.32 7,024.58
69,566.98 8,622.04 5,473.15
69,567.12 6,157.62 5,300.64
69,566.98 4,869.71
69,566.98 30,784.32 7,024.58
69,566.98 30,784.32 7,024.58
69,566.98 4,869.71
69,566.98 30,784.32 7,024.58
69,566.98 3,696.84 5,128.37
69,566.98 4,869.71
69,566.98 30,784.32 7,024.58
3,951,146.92 572,583.06 143,390.98 323,204.65

(@3L1anv) INIWIHINOIE AHYOLNLYLS YIANN AIAIAOHd NOILYIWHOLNI
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Notes:

1. Remuneration received from Manitoba Public Insurance Corporation as reported to the Minister of Finance pursuant to Section 52.27(2) of the Legislative Assembly Act.

2. Remuneration received from Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board as reported to the Minister of Finance pursuant to Section 52.27(2) of the Legislative Assembly Act.

(@3L1anv) INIWIHINOIE AHYOLNLYLS YIANN AIAINOHd NOILYIWHOLNI

SZ-v



MEMBER

Aglugub, C.
Allan, Hon. N.
Altemeyer, R.
Ashton, Hon. S.

Bjornson, Hon. P.

Brick, M.
Caldwell, D.

Chomiak, Hon. D.

Cullen, C
Cummings, G.
Derkach, L.
Dewar, G.

Doer, Hon. G.
Driedger, M
Dyck, P.G.
Eichler, R.

REPORT OF AMOUNTS PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE ASSEMBLY
AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 52.27(1) AND (2) OF THE "LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY ACT"
BEING CH. L 110 OF THE CONTINUING CONSOLIDATION OF THE STATUTES OF MANITOBA
DURING THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2006
REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES

TEMPORARY
RESIDENCE AND COMMUTING TRAVEL
CONSTITUENCY LIVING EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES

$ $ $

The Maples 1,505.59
St. Vital 211.95
Wolseley 1,677.11
Thompson 21,631.00 51,698.60
Gimli 19,716.00 3,910.39
St. Norbert 3,479.28
Brandon East 19,716.00 13,137.49
Kildonan 2,710.82
Turtle Mountain 19,555.26 18,279.91
Ste. Rose 19,289.57 12,664.42
Russell 18,816.00 31,030.00
Selkirk 2,079.44 7,074.74
Concordia

Charleswood 3,908.00
Pembina 19,542.78 11,531.00
Lakeside 19,003.16 11,951.70

PRINTING
AND

CONSTITUENCY MAILING

EXPENSES
(Note 1D)
$
48,178.74
37,916.88
48,722.84
41,480.60

43,245.99
49,321.93
44,703.37
32,670.25

45,214.39
47,156.50
40,359.41
45,831.86

41,819.75
48,787.88
43,740.69
45,409.24

EXPENSES
(Note 1C)
$
3,761.52
4,118.01
7,222.77
3,595.25

3,121.30
5,5689.78
1,697.49
3,100.31

2,716.82
2,928.75
1,136.55
2,953.19

6,057.04
2,945.78
3,448.23
1,628.15

COMMITTEE AND MINISTERS' MLAS' EXPENSES

EXPENSES

254.28

OF PREMIER'S

EXPENSES
(Note 1A)
$
627.44

2,661.17

1,730.12

10,579.81

6,664.89

REIMBURSEMENT REIMBURSEMENT

OF OTHER

(Note 1A)
$

3,708.52

503.69
388.78

488.44
388.78
85.45
77.87

48.18

856.73

(@3Lianv) LNIWIHINOTY AHOLNLYLS ¥3ANN dIAINOHd NOILYIWHOSNI

-V

9¢



Faurschou, D.
Gerrard, J.

Goertzen, K.
Hawranik, G.

Hickes, Hon. G.

Irvin-Ross, K.
Jennissen, G.
Jha, B.

Korzeniowski, B.

Lamoureux, M.

Lathlin, Hon. O.
Lemieux, Hon. R.

Loewen, J.

Mackintosh, Hon. G.

Maguire, L.
Maloway, J.

Martindale, D.
McFadyen, H.

McGifford, Hon. D.
Melnick, Hon. C.

Mitchelson, B.
Murray, S.

Nevakshonoff, T.
Oswald, Hon. T.

Portage

River Heights
Steinbach

Lac du Bonnet

Point Douglas
Fort Garry
Flin Flon
Radisson

St. James
Inkster
The Pas

La Verendrye

Fort Whyte
St. Johns
Arthur-Virden
Elmwood

Burrows

Fort Whyte
Lord Roberts
Riel

River East
Kirkfield Park
Interlake
Seine River

18,016.90

19,430.19

19,409.79

19,615.65

19,258.00

18,443.12

19,205.00

9,294.86
3,908.00
8,508.95
16,104.00

1,467.60
1,428.92
72,441.61
663.23

2,136.37
3,747.88
65,449.05
1,767.30

1,350.74
2,316.54
20,672.49
3,908.00

3,969.08
23.00
32.20

863.01

2,624.38

17,136.13
1,525.95

44,709.02
49,146.07
47,715.83
45,457.66

51,181.44
53,970.44
38,048.22
45,794.88

53,556.83
50,708.42
43,884.62
46,885.96

36,878.73
43,048.01
50,538.32
51,644.83

47,094.53
15,182.43
42,947.65
44,739.99

51,813.65
51,412.59
44,038.16
47,813.65

1,173.88
3,5651.43
4,311.63
3,436.40

5,410.90
5,217.77
1,085.48
2,696.41

3,486.11
3,104.46
2,163.24
3,314.67

3,067.78
3,015.31
4,031.21

2,960.68

5,167.62
2,857.86

3,444.78
3,672.32
3,778.36
2,967.80

393.15

901.94

459.29

6,757.17

388.78

7,009.83

471.71

410.30
5,685.82
11,396.08
9,780.08

1,447.96

471.94
2,244.55
2,808.16

1,756.68
554.99

(@3Liany) LNIWIHINOTH AHOLNLYLS ¥3IANN A3AINOHd NOILYINHO-NI
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MEMBER

Penner, Jack
Reid, D.

Reimer, J.
Robinson, Hon. E.

Rocan, D.
Rondeau, Hon. J.
Rowat, L.

Sale, Hon. T.

Santos, C.
Schellenberg, H.
Schuler, R.
Selinger, Hon. G.

Smith, Hon. S.
Stefanson, H.
Struthers, Hon. S.
Swan, A

Tailleiu, M.
Wowchuk, Hon. R.
TOTALS

PRINTING

REIMBURSEMENT REIMBURSEMENT

TEMPORARY AND OF PREMIER'S OF OTHER
RESIDENCE AND COMMUTING TRAVEL CONSTITUENCY MAILING COMMITTEE AND MINISTERS' MLAS' EXPENSES
CONSTITUENCY LIVING EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES
(Note 1D) (Note 1C) (Note 1A) (Note 1A)
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Emerson 16,100.81 17,187.00 43,420.27 2,263.22
Transcona 3,677.15 51,849.24 2,643.45 388.78
Southdale 3,898.00 47,603.62 3,642.63 1,407.04
Rupertsland 52,598.27 23,567.06 1,706.37 13,768.27
Carman 15,072.65 16,660.00 40,959.21 2,510.14 641.30
Assiniboia 2,368.40 52,228.35 4,533.81 14,433.13
Minnedosa 19,786.62 21,394.00 45,900.00 2,935.52
Fort Rouge 32.00 47,744.79 7,479.94 13,618.24
Wellington 755.83 44,306.44 3,007.07
Rossmere 924.53 36,129.67 4,234.22
Springfield 977.91 7,668.02 42,353.59 1,255.11 388.78
St. Boniface 54.88 41,936.49 4,531.18 3,451.42
Brandon West 20,560.68 360.32 32,704.74 4,554.85 11,776.57
Tuxedo 1,710.88 46,780.23 2,860.79
Dauphin-Roblin 20,714.47 23,394.80 45,523.16 4,954.36 687.01
Minto 4,793.62 43,766.90 4,518.75 102.56
Morris 43,135.83 3,520.96
Swan River 19,644.07 26,834.62 37,304.36 3,860.77 18,145.18

402,527.72 3,057.35  600,422.61 2,569,986.20 194,950.18 254.28 130,612.93 29,943.65

(@3Liany) LNIWIHINOTH AHOLNLYLS ¥3IANN A3AINOHd NOILYINHO-NI
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Notes:

1. The reporting of the following amounts is not required under Sections 52.27 (1) & (2) of the Legislative Assembly Act:

A.

Reimbursement of Premier's and Ministers' expenses and Reimbursement of Other MLAs' Expenses reflect expenses claimed; however,

the expenses reported also and only include amounts paid directly to a supplier where those amounts have been identified by the member. Expenses
claimed by a third party on the member's behalf are excluded.

The costs associated with the assignment of government vehicles to members, or payments of the optional car allowance to members, in lieu

of assigned vehicles, are excluded from this Report.

Printing and mail processing fees are included in this Report, however postage costs paid directly to the supplier on the member's behalf are
excluded from this Report.

The Legislative Assembly Management Commission (LAMC) approved, effective June 25, 2005, a change in the benefits to which constituency

staff are entitled, to provide them with the same benefits as other Legislative Assembly administrative staff. As well, LAMC also approved that MLAs
thereafter would only be charged under their constituency expense entitlements with the salary type benefits such as sick leave, statutory holiday
pay, and overtime, in addition to the salary and vacation pay with which they had been previously charged. The cost of all other benefits for
constituency staff are not to be charged to MLAs' entitlements and they are not included in this Report. The cost of those benefits for the year ended
March 31, 2006 was $ 87,220.

Payments made to MLAs for interest earned on group insurance premiums refunded during this fiscal year are excluded from this Report.

2. Each official party as well as any independent member is entitled to a special supply and operating allowance under Section 52.23 of the Act. This allowance is in

addition to "Reimbursement of Expenses" listed by individual member and was paid as designated by the leader of each party to the following:

New Democratic Party Caucus $ 82,178.00

Progressive Conservative Party Caucus $  48,340.00

Gerrard, J. $  2,417.00

Hickes, G. $  2,417.00

Lamoureux, K $  2417.00
$

137,769.00

(@3Liany) LNIWIHINOTH AHOLNLYLS ¥3IANN A3AINOHd NOILYINHO-NI

3. Each member is required under Section 4(1) of the Members' Salaries, Allowances and Retirement Plans Disclosure Regulation to submit an annual report, to be tabled in the
Legislature, of allowances and expenditures for the fiscal year. The amounts on these individual reports may differ from this Report due to timing differences in the recording
of staff salaries and expenses.
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INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (UNAUDITED) 4-30

MANITOBA LOTTERIES TRUST ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
(As Required by Section 22, Manitoba Lotteries Corporation Act)

2006 2005
Balance, beginning Of YEAT........cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e a e - -
RECEIPTS:
Manitoba Lotteries COrpOration..........cccvuvurrrereieieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieiessisassrrsrrsrreeereeeeeees 277,059,469 273,038,167
DISBURSEMENTS:
Transfer to Operating FUNd REVENUE..........uuviiiiiiieieiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee e 277,059,469 273,038,167

Balance, €N Of YEAI........coii e - -




Office of the Auditor General

500 - 330 Portage Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba
CANADA R3C 0C4

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Legislative Assembly of Manitoba

We have audited the statement of financial position of the Northern Affairs Fund as at March 31, 2005 and the
specific purpose funds account statement of transactions, the specific purpose funds account statement of cash
flows, the taxation account statement of operations and fund balance and the taxation account statement of cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Northern Affairs Fund's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the

Northern Affairs Fund as at March 31, 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

e o 5 e H sl
Office of the Auditor General

Winnipeg, Manitoba
June 2, 2005

Manitoba
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INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND
MANAGEMENT REPORT

The accompanying financial statements are the responsibility of management and have been
prepared in accordance with the Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Policies as stated in the
notes to the financial statements. In management's opinion, the financial statements have been
properly prepared within reasonable limits of materiality, incorporating management's best
judgement regarding all necessary estimates and all other data available.

Management maintains internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that the financial
information is reliable and accurate, and that the assets of the Fund are properly safeguarded.

The Director of Administration and Finance has reviewed and approved these financial statements.

On Behalf of Management

ne Gagnon, Director
Administration and Finance
Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs



ASSETS
Cash in bank (Note 7)
Accounts recelvable - Province of Manitoba

Taxes and grants in lieu of taxes receivable (Note 9)
Less: Allowance for uncollectible taxes and grants in lieu of
taxes (Note 10)

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Accounts payable
Interfunds (Note 5)
Funds held in trust

Fund balances (Note 2)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at March 31, 2005
2005 2004
Specific Specific
Purpose Taxation Purpose Taxation
Funds Fund Total Funds Fund Total
$ 8,659,265 $ 118,283 $ 8,777,548 $ 5,590,130 $ 211,264 5,801,394
624,319 50,795 675,114 1,332,795 14,987 1,347,782
9,283,584 169,078 9,452,662 6,922,925 226,251 7,149,176
1,755,722 1,755,722 1,573,194 1,573,194
(780,945) (780,945) (758,918) (758,918)
- 974,777 974,777 - 814,276 814,276
$ 9,283,584 $ 1,143,855 $ 10,427,439 $ 6,922,925 $ 1,040,527 7,963,452
$ 649,847 $ 152 $ 649,999 $ 1,216,281 $ 1,201 1,217,482
(18,232) 18,232 - (111,214) 111,214 -
2,288 2,288 2,288 2,288
631,615 20,672 652,287 1,105,067 114,703 1,219,770
8,651,969 1,123,183 9,775,152 5,817,858 . 925,824 6,743,682
$ 9,283,584 $ 1,143,855  $10,427,439 $ 6922925 ¢ 1,040,527 7,963,452
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4-34 INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

SPECIFIC PURPOSE FUNDS ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS
For the year ended March 31, 2005

Transactions
Inter-
Fund
Balance Revenue Expenditure Transfers Balance
31-Mar-04 (Note 4a) (Note 4a) (Note 5) 31-Mar-05

Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs

Community Council Funds $ 4,825,767 $ 19,156,719 § 17,046,102 $ 358,487 7,294,871

Department Revenue/Transfer Payments - 132,025 225,395 93,370 -

CommunityEconomic Development Initiative 50,000 50,000 100,000

Infrastructure Audit 2,826 2,826 -

Rural Forum 75 (75) -

Sturgeon Landing Road 9,152 43,511 29,129 23,534

Sturgeon Gill Road 37,200 15,000 15,850 36,350

Gull Bay (Long Point) Road 10,102 9,000 5,796 13,306

LGD Aboriginal Student Program -469 47,150 44,853 2,766

Waste Water Study 946 (946) -

Northemn Ministers Development Forum 28,233 28,233

WPSH Training 110,000 110,000

WPSH Equipment 215,069 215,069

Water Operator Certification . 50,000 50,000

NDMF 2005 58,600 58,600

Incorporation 50,000 19,217 30,783

Cottage Administration 31,192 9,220 21,972
Department of Culture, Heritage and Tourism

Manitoba Community Places Program 16,943 16,943
Community Support Pl;ograms

Remote Community Recreation Fund 5,402 5,402
Department of Intergovernmental Affairs

Video Lottery Support Payments . 272 122,304 (122,493) 83
Department of Finance

Provincial-Municipal Tax Sharing Grant 295,077 1,748,724 1,750,002 (234,973) 58,826
Department of Family Services and Housing

Community Workfare Program 3,145 57,850 59,142 1,853
Cottage Subdivision Funds

Northern Affairs Levy (Note 6) 270,014 303,517 261,678  (93,370) 218,483 -
Manitoba Hydro

Nelson River Archaeological Survey 20,344 70,000 79,860 10,484

Pimichikamac Archaeological Project 1,809 . 1,809
Thicket Portage Hydro Line

Capital Recovery 171,040 171,040 -
Cross Lake First Nation i

Sturgeon Management Program 2,537 110,025 90,915 21,647
NFA Implementation Research :

Cross Lake Negotiations . 6,965 6,965
Northern Scrap Metal Recycling 20 ' 20
Cros Lake Arena 8,482 8,482
Thompson Lake Front 7,874 7,874
Taxation Fund :

Property Tax Enhancement 242,437 322,001 256,824 307,614

$5817858 $ 22,901,960 $ 20,067,849 $ - $ 8,651,969
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

SPECIFIC PURPOSE FUNDS ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended March 31, 2005

2005 2004

Cash flows received from (used for) operating activities

Total revenues as per the Statement of Transactions $ 22,901,960 $ 19,576,910

(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable 801,458 (380,441)

Cash receipts ' 23,703,418 19,196,469

Total expenditures as per the Statement of Transactions (20,067,849) (18,009,775)

Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable (566,434) 566,660

Cash disbursements (20,634,283) (17,443,115)
Net cash generated through operating activities . 3,069,135 1,753,354
Cash, beginning of year 5,590,130 3,836,776

Cash, end of year $ 8,659,265 $ 5,590,130
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

TAXATION ACCOUNT

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND FUND BALANCE

For the year ended March 31, 2005

REVENUE
Taxation levies
Grants in lieu of taxes (Note 8)
Taxes added
Tax penalties
Rentals - hay and grazing
Other

EXPENDITURE

Schools
Public Schools Finance Board - Support to Education
Special levy -

Community councils for services

Hay and grazing leases (Note 6)

Administration
Department of Rural Development
Other

- Excess of revenue over expenditure before Other Items

OTHER ITEMS

Tax titles closed and Miscellaneous adjustments

Transfer of budgeted levy to allowance for uncollectible taxes
and grants in lieu of taxes

_EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

Excess cash transferred to Specific Purpose Fund (Note 7)

Balance, end of year

2005 2004
¢ 1,368,252 $ 1,428,225
689,959 . 675,734
- 29,319
87,650 90,895
55,153 56,699
20 440
2,201,234 2,281,312
563,212 583,468
953,221 888,267
276,031 361,084
21,790 21,623
40,967 39,340
21,606 24,005
1,876,827 1,917,787
324,407 363,525
2,702 3,487
106,114 101,875
108,816 105,362
215,591 258,163
925,824 778875
(18,232) (111,214)
$ 1,123,183 $ 925,824




INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

TAXATION ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended March 31, 2005

Cash flows received from (used for) operating activities
Taxation levies
Grants in lieu of taxes
Tax penalties
Rentals - hay and grazing
Other
Foundation levy paid to the Public Schools Finance Board
Special school levies
Community councils for services
Hay and grazing leases ,
Administration - Department of Rural Development
Excess cash transferred to Specific Purpose Fund (Note 7)
Other expenditures

Net cash (used for) generated from operating activities

Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

2005 2004

$ 1,111,497 $ 1,197,472
677,396 684,810
87,650 96,719

55,705 54,244

220 170

(563,212) (583,468)
(953,221) (888,267)
(312,390) (361,084)
(21,790) (21,623)
(40,967) (39,340)
(111,214) (121,762)
(22,655) (28,419)
(92,981) (10,548)
211,264 221,812

¢ 118,283 $ 211,264




INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2005

1. Nature of Business
The Fund carries out the following programs:
i) It operates the Specific Purpose Funds Account to provide financial services to
community councils in northern areas of Manitoba governed by The Northemn Affairs
Act
i) It levies property and business taxes based on real property assessments and remits

the tax requirements to school divisions and to The Public Schools Finance Board.
Taxes collected for local purposes in the communities are remitted to the community

councils when collected.
The Fund accounts for each of these programs separately.

2, Balance of Specific Purpose Funds

The Balance of Speciﬁc Purpose Funds represents the total of the amounts held for each of
the funds whose balances and transactions are disclosed in the Statement of Transactions.
Each fund's balance has a specific purpose and the balance for each fund will be distributed

for that purpose.

3. Program Funds

The Northern Affairs Fund — Specific Purpose Fund operates the following individual funds,
as described below: .

Community Council Funds. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides
funding to support communities in the Aboriginal and Northern Affairs jurisdiction for the
operation, maintenance and construction of their municipal infrastructure.

Departmental Revenue/Transfer Payments. Revenue received from a variety of sources
by the Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs is transferred to the consolidated fund
of the Province of Manitoba.

Community Economic Development Initiative. The Department of Aboriginal and
Northemn Affairs provides funding to support community based economic strategy
development.

Infrastructure Audit. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding
for an external audit of the status of community infrastructure.

Rural Forum. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to assist
community representatives to attend the Rural Forum. '

Sturgeon Landing Road. The Saskatchewan Provincial Government provides funding to
maintain the Sturgeon Landing Road.

Sturgeon Gill Road. The Department of Aboriginal and Northem Affairs provides funding to
maintain the Sturgeon Gill Road. _

Gull Bay (Long Point) Road. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides
funding to maintain the Gull Bay Road.

Waste Water Study. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding
for the assessment of water treatment plant systems including analysis of infrastructure
requirements and operational processes.
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2005

LGD Aboriginal Student Program. The Department of Aboriginal and Northem Affairs
provides funding to support the employment equity program. Aboriginal students are hired to
support the program in the analytical, municipal and technical areas.

Manitoba Community Places Program. The Department of Culture, Heritage and Tourism
provides funding to support the upgrading, construction or acquisition of buildings and other
facilities that provide lasting, long term benefits to community residents. ‘

Remote Community Recreation Fund. The Community Support Program provides fundin
from lottery proceeds for the development of community recreation facilities.

Video Lottery Support Payments. The Department of Rural Development provides
unconditional funding through VLT revenue to support municipal services.

Provincial-Municipal Tax Sharing Grant. The Department of Finance provides funding
through the distribution of tax revenue on a per capita basis (based on the most recent
census) to support municipal services. .

Community Workfare Program. The Department of Family Services provides funding to

support a program directed at providing work experience for recipients of social assistance
living in Aboriginal and Northern Affairs communities.

Northern Affairs Levy. The owners of unassesed cottage properties within the Northem
Affairs jurisdiction are charged an annual levy to support municipal services.

Nelson River Archaeological Survey. Manitoba Hydro provides funding to support
archaeological investigation in areas of historical and cultural importance, which has been
impacted by hydro-electric development.

Pimichikamak Archaeological Project. Manitoba Hydro provides funding to prepare a plan
for an archaeological survey at Sipiwisk Lake.

Capital Recovery. The Department of Aboriginal and Northemn Affairs collects capital costs
of the hydro line to Thicket Portage and . Pikwitonei from institutional users who benefit from
the conversion to land line from diesel generated electricity.

Sturgeon Management Program. Manitoba Hydro and the Department of Aboriginal and
Northem Affairs provide funding for the operation of the Sturgeon Management Board.

Cross Lake Negotiations. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides
funding to undertake research, community consultations and provide advice and
recommendations regarding the implementation of the Northern Flood Agreement..



INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2005

Northern Scrap Metal Recycling. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs
administers funding from Waste Reduction and Pollution Prevention to provide for the waste
reduction and pollution prevention fund project.

Cross Lake Arena. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to
maintain the Cross Lake Arena.

Thompson Lake Front. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs administers
funding from the Thompson Lake Front Lot Cooperative to be disbursed on interpretive signs
for Paint Lake Provincial Park. :
Property Tax Enhancement. The Taxation Account transfers any cash in excess of
$100,050 as at March 31, 2005 as a contribution to remote communities. These contributions
are to be used to enhance community programs.

Northern Ministers Development Forum. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern

Affairs and other provincial governments provide funding for a special project on Maximizing
the Economic and Social Impacts from Major Projects in the North.

NDMF 2005. The Department of Aboriginal and Northem Affairs provides funding for the
Northem Ministers Development Forum Workshop September, 2005.

WPSH Training. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for
community workplace safety and health program training requirements.

WPSH Equipment. The Department of Aboriginal and Northem Affairs provides funding for
community workplace safety and health program equipment requirements.

Incorporation. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for
community development on incorporation under the Northemn Affairs Act.

Water Operator Certification. The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides
funding for community water/wastewater plant operator certification

4, Significant Accounting Policy

The Fund's financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principals.

a) Administrative Support

The Department of Aboriginal and-Nor’thern Affairs provides administrative services at
no charge to the Fund. The cost of these services for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2005 is estimated to be $177,900 (2004 - $170,600).



5. Inter-Fund Transfers:

The following transfers (from) to funds occurred during the year:

Nature of Community  Departmental VLT Tax Sharing Cottage Rural Waste
Transfer Council Revenue Sub-division Forum Water
Study

Distribution  $122,493 $(122,493)
Distribution 234,973 $(234,973)
Distribution 1,021 $(75) $(946)
Chief Place $93,370 $(93,370)
of
Residency

$358,487 $93,370 $(122,493) $(234,973) $(93,370) $(75) $(946)
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INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

thes to Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2005

6. Revenues

Revenue for Community Council Funds reported under the Department of Aboriginal and
Northen Affairs, includes revenue from other than the Department of Aboriginal and
Northern Affairs as follows:

Municipal tax collections transferred from Taxation Account $304,437
Locally generated revenue 62,533

Department of Agriculture, hay and grazing rental transferred
from Taxation Account _ 21,790
$388,760

Revenue for Northern Affairs Levy, reported under the Cottage Subdivision Funds, includes,
in addition to cottage subdivision levies, revenue received from the Taxation Account in the

amount of $11,200.
7. Cash in Bank

Cash of $100,050 as at March 31 of each year is retained in the Taxation Account to cover
current needs. Effective March 31,2001, cash in excess of $100,050 is transferred from the
Taxation Account to the Specific Purpose Funds Account as a contribution to costs incurred
by the fund in providing services in remote areas which do not have a local government to
provide these services. Prior to March 31, 2001 cash in excess of $100,050 was transferred

to the Province of Manitoba.
8. Grants in Lieu of Taxes

Grants in lieu of taxes of $689,959 (2004 - $658,796) and grants in lieu of taxes added $0
(2004 — $16,938) totaling $689,959 (2004 - $675,734) were obtained from the following

sources:
. 2005 2004
Province of Manitoba $ 149,641 $ 141,422
Province of Manitoba agencies 243,473 239,765
Government of Canada 93,479 94,625
Government of Canada agencies 203,366 200,022
$ 689,950 $675734
9. Taxes and Grants in Lieu of Taxes Receivable
Taxes and grants in lieu of taxes receivable include:
2005 2004
Grants in lieu of taxes:
Province of Manitoba and agencies $ 149,294 $ 90,491
Government of Canada and agencies _ 37,714 __ 83952
, 187,008 174,443
Taxes on the roll 1,549,963 1,380,000
Tax sale certificates 18,751 18,751

$1755722 ~  $1.573.194
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2005

10. Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes and Grants in Lieu

The allowance for uncollectible taxes and grants in lieu of taxes is summarized as follows:

2005 2004
Balance, beginning of year $ 758,918 $ 706,422
Add:
Budgeted levy for allowance for tax assets 106,114 101.875
865,032 808,297
Deduct:
Taxes and grants in lieu of taxes cancelled 84.087 __49.379
Balance, end of year $780,945 $758,918

11.  Public Sector Compensation Disclosure Act

For the purposes of the Public Sector Compensation Disclosure Act, Northern Affairs
communities in trust are considered to be public sector bodies. For the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2005, the Northern Affairs Fund made payments, in the aggregate, to board
members of the trust communities listed in (a) below:

a) The aggregate compensation paid to, or for the benefit of, board members was:
Community Amount
Aghaming $ 1,380
Baden 1,380
Granville Lake 6,240
Herb Lake Landing 1,265
Loon Straits 1,380
Oxford House 1,495
Powell 1,380
Red Sucker Lake 1,265
Rock Ridge 960
Salt Point 1.035
$17,780
b) No chairperson of the Board of Directors (Mayors of the community) for any of the
communities listed in (a) received compensation of $50,000 or more.
() No officer or employee for any of the communities listed in (a) received

compensation of $50,000 or more.

12. Comparative Figures

Certain of the 2004 financial statement figures have been restated to be consistent with the
2005 presentation.
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CUSTODIAL TRUST FUNDS HELD BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND OTHER GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS
As at March 31, 2006
Bonds
Cash Cash and Other 2006 2005
On Hand In Bank Securities Balance Balance
FINANCE:
Conservation..........ccccceeeeeeeeeeeceinnnns - - 338,470 338,470 338,470
Economic Innovations and
Technology Council............eevveeeee. - - 1 1 -
Environmental Operations
DiVISIONS......uvviiiiiiiiieieieieeeeeeeeeee, - - 500,000 500,000 500,000
FINANCE.....evveeevveveeeieeeeeeeeeeee e - - 864,662 864,662 500,682
JUSLICE...c ottt - - 23,500 23,500 1,030
Public Service Group
Insurance Fund..............ceeeeeennnnn, - - 87,205,496 87,205,496 89,139,702
The Public Trustee......ccccceeeeeeeennnn. - - 521,667 521,667 9,223,381
OTHER GOVERNMENT
DEPARTMENTS:
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs...... 50 10,019,216 - 10,019,266 8,794,971
Agriculture, Food and
Rural Initiatives........ccceeeeeeeeeerieenn, - 516,979 - 516,979 470,455
Education, Citizenship and Youth... - 8,925 - 8,925 10,942
Family Services and Housing......... 1,260 462,093 185,130 648,483 621,172
FINANCE......evviviireiiieieeeeeeeeeee e 177,842 - 177,842 99,153
Health...........ooovvieiiiiii e 3,000 31,341 55,000 89,341 215,770
JUSLICE...ceititrerereeeee e 28,257 2,909,026 - 2,937,283 2,544,847
Labour and Immigration.................. - 242,289 - 242,289 97,098
32,567 14,367,711 89,693,926 104,094,204 112,557,673

NOTE 1: The Department of Finance provides a safekeeping service for various departments, agencies, boards and
commissions. Other government departments also provide a safekeeping service of shares. These shares

as well as other items are not valued for inclusion in the above Custodial Trust Funds.

NOTE 2: Bonds and other securities held as Custodial Trust Funds are shown at face or par value, except for approximately
$86 million of Public Services Group Insurance Fund pooled investment funds for equities and unitized bonds, which
are recorded at cost.

NOTE 3: Custodial Trust Funds arise where the Government's obligation is custodial in nature and there is little or no
administrative responsibility. Generally, the responsibility for investment of Custodial Trust Funds is that of

the depositor.
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FINANCIAL INDICATORS
For the Year Ended March 31, 2006
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Compared to GDP
Own-Source Revenue 13.1% 13.2% 12.4% 13.4% 13.0%
Budgetary Surplus (Deficit) 0.2% 1.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2%
General Purpose Debt 15.7% 16.4% 16.4% 17.7% 18.3%
Compared to Revenue
Debt Servicing Costs * 4.2% 4.0% 4.6% 4.9% 6.3%
Own-Source Revenue * 65.4% 64.1% 65.6% 68.2% 67.3%
Federal Transfers (including Federal Recoveries) * 34.6% 35.9% 34.4% 31.8% 32.7%
* Excludes 2001, 2002, 2004 and 2005 emergency disaster recoveries
Foreign currency component of
General Purpose and Other Debt 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.0% 6.0%

The following are descriptions of items used in the above schedule:

Federal Transfers

Comprises the total of all revenue entitlements that are either received or receivable from the Government of Canada.

Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

Represents the total market value of all final goods and services produced in the Manitoba economy. The GDP was

obtained from reports published by Manitoba Bureau of Statistics.

General Purpose Debt and Other Debt

General purpose debt is the total of all debt used to fund general government programs. Other debt represents the

self sustaining debt that is used to fund Crown organizations and government business enterprises excluding The

Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board.

Own-Source Revenue

Includes provincial revenue either received or receivable from all sources excluding federal transfers and recoveries.
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable are comprised of claims on the Government based on contracts, agreements or other
arrangements for goods or services delivered on or before March 31 which have been invoiced but not
paid.

ACCRUED CHARGES

Accrued charges represent amounts provided for or owing by the Government at March 31 based on contracts,
agreements that will be payable in the future but have not yet been invoiced.

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

The accumulated deficit is the amount by which the Government's expenses have exceeded revenues over
time. It includes the net result of the current year as well as the net results of past years.

ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT (DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS)

An allowance for bad debts (doubtful accounts) represents an estimate of the amounts receivable that will later
prove to be uncollectible. The estimate is based on a number of factors, such as the amount of bad debts
experienced in one or more past years, general economic conditions, specific information concerning the
financial stability of the debtors, the age of the accounts receivables, and other information that indicate
uncollectibility. The allowance is deducted from the amounts receivable and the net amount is shown on the
Statement of Financial Position as at March 31.

AMORTIZATION OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Amortization of tangible capital assets is the annual provision for the cost of tangible capital assets with limited
useful lives used in the delivery of Government programs. Tangible capital assets acquired in the past as well
as those acquired in the current fiscal year have their acquisition cost expensed over the entire useful life of the
asset according to pre-determined amortization rates. Amortization allocates the acquisition cost of tangible
capital assets to the periods of service provided.

AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Amounts receivable are comprised of amounts owing by debtors that are expected to be collected within the
next fiscal year. The balance outstanding as shown on the Statement of Financial Position as at March 31 has
been reduced by an allowance for bad debt (doubtful accounts).

BORROWINGS

There are three components to this figure.

The first component is funds borrowed in the domestic and global capital markets to fund general Government

programs, Crown organizations and Government business enterprises. This debt is commonly referred to as
Direct Debt.
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The second component is funds borrowed by Crown organizations and obligations of Government business
enterprises which have been guaranteed by the Province.

The third component is sinking funds providing for the repayment of debt, which is subtracted to arrive at the Net
Direct and guaranteed debt of the Province.

The breakdown of debt is of general purpose and self-sustaining nature. General purpose debt is to fund

general Government program; self-sustaining debt is to fund the Crown organizations and Government business
enterprises which are expected to repay the debt and the related interest costs from their operations.

BUDGETARY SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

Budget surplus is represented by the excess of total operating revenue over the aggregate of total operating
expense and net capital expense prior to any net revenue transferred to the Fiscal Stabilization Fund.

CAPITAL EXPENSE

Capital expense includes the acquisition or construction of fixed assets which have a useful life in excess of one
year, major renewals, modifications or modernizations expected to significantly prolong the economic life of an
asset. It also includes grants or assistance payments which are known to be for the purchase, construction or
improvement of physical assets.

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

Cash and equivalents represents cash on hand and in banks as well as term deposits and other short term
investments.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability exists when it is likely that a condition existing at March 31 will result in a loss through either
the impairment of an asset or the incurrence of a liability.

CURRENT PROGRAM EXPENSE

Current program expense includes the cost of all Government programs excluding debt servicing costs.

DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue consists of funds received which relate to future years, as well as fees from debt transactions
to be amortized over the remaining life of the debt.

FEDERAL RECOVERIES

Federal recoveries represent revenue related to capital expenses incurred by the Government that are
recovered from the Federal Government.

FEDERAL TRANSFERS

Federal transfers are comprised of the total revenue entitlements that are either received or receivable from the
Government of Canada.
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets are those on hand at the end of an accounting period which could provide resources to
discharge existing liabilities or finance future operations.

GENERAL PURPOSE DEBT

General purpose debt is the total of all debt used to fund general Government programs.

GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT (GDP)

Represents the total market value of all final goods and services produced in the Manitoba economy. The GDP
was obtained from reports published by Statistics Canada.

GUARANTEED AND INDIRECT LIABILITIES

The Government guarantees certain of the debt instruments issued directly by entities within the Government
Reporting Entity. As a result, the Government is liable only if the entity defaults on its obligations.

LOANS AND ADVANCES

These amounts are advanced or loaned to, and are owed by, Crown organizations, Government business
enterprises and other entities.

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Long-term investments are comprised of shares and debentures of Crown organizations, Government business
enterprises and other entities. Valuation allowances are deducted from the amount of the long-term investments
shown on the Statement of Financial Position as at March 31.

NET CAPITAL EXPENSE

Net capital expenses are represented by the excess of capital over federal recoveries.

NET RESULT FOR THE YEAR

The net result for the year represents the operating deficit or the operating surplus remaining after any net
revenue transferred to the Fiscal Stabilization Fund.

OPERATING EXPENSE

Operating expense is comprised of amounts paid or payable in relation to the current year’s operations and

excludes capital expenses as well as any transactions related to the repayment of borrowings, the acquisition of
long-term investments or loans and advances.
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OPERATING REVENUE

Operating revenue consists of amounts received or receivable in relation to the current year’'s operations and
excludes federal recoveries as well as any transactions related to the acquisition of borrowings, or the
repayment of long-term investments or loans and advances.

OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

An operating surplus occurs when total operating revenue exceeds total operating expenses for a given yeatr.

OTHER DEBT

Represents the self-sustaining debt that is used to fund Crown organizations and Government business
enterprises excluding the Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board.

OWN-SOURCE REVENUE

Own-source revenue includes provincial revenue either received or receivable from all sources excluding federal
transfers and recoveries.

PROVISION FOR FUTURE LOSSES ON GUARANTEES

Such provisions are made to reflect the liabilities associated with the estimated cost of future losses where there
is both reasonable certainty that the loss will occur as well as a basis for estimating such losses.

SINKING FUNDS

Sinking funds are funds that are set aside to provide for the orderly retirement of debts as they come due.
Contributions occur over time and at a fixed rate in accordance with the legal requirements of the debt
instruments, the Financial Administration Act and specific legislation of the Government business enterprises.
These contributions are not considered to be expenses.

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Tangible capital assets are non-financial assets having physical substance (including computer software) that
are acquired, constructed or developed and:

i) are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services:

i) have useful lives extending beyond an accounting period and are intended to be used on a continuing
basis; and

iii) are not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations.

VALUATION ALLOWANCE

Valuation allowances are provided to reflect decreases in the realizable value of loans and advances and long-
term investments.
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